Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc.

Annual Budget

Fiscal Year 2018-2019
Revenue
OEL-School Readiness 44,817,765
OEL-Child Care Executive Partnership 2,466,765
OEL-Performance Funding Program 471,316
OEL-Voluntary Pre-K 40,486,982
OEL Voluntary Pre-K Monitoring & Qutreach 88,992
Children's Services Council-Income Eligible 6,441,850
Children's Services Council Vulnerable Pop/33311 2,500,000
Broward County Child Care Executive Partnership 1,677,564
Broward County Special Needs 693,231
Florida Department of Children & Families 174,569
School Readiness Local Match 870,293
General 40,000i
Total Revenue 100,729,327
Slots & Other Pass Through
QEL-School Readiness 39,243,732
OEL-Performance Funding Program 420,371
OEL-Voluntary Pre-K 38,867,503
Children's Services Council-Income Eligible 5,819,440
Children's Services Council Vulnerable Pop/33311 2,250,000
Broward County Child Care Executive Partnership 1,467,869
Broward County Special Needs 606,576
Florida Department of Children & Families 165,841
School Readiness Local Match 870,293
Total Slots & Other Pass Through 89,711,625
Sub-recipient Contracts
Sub Services-Family Central 111,963
Sub Services-Children's Forum 448,587
Sub Services-NOVA 104,851
Sub Services-211 Broward 719,480|
Total Sub-recipient Contracts 1,384,880
ELC Staff Costs
Total ELC Staff Costs 8,261,710}
ELC Direct Operating
Total Attorneys, Auditors, Temps & Consultants 340,000
Total Staff Travel and Conferences 66,350
Total Training and Events 20,000|
Total Software License Fees, Equip Rentals and Cell Phones 98,146
Total Rent & Occupancy 410,000
Total Supplies & Maintenence 40,800‘
Total Printing, Postage, Advertisitng & Fees 114,004
Total Computers, Software & Furniture 281,812
Total ELC Direct Operating_ 1,371,112
Total Expense Operating Costs 9,632,822
Total Expense 100,729,327




Internal Revenue Service

Date: March 16, 2006

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF
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% LORETTA DUVALL DIR
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Dear Sir or Madam:
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‘,U‘gpartm_,ent of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
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ID# 31-03018
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877-829-5500
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rganization's Articles of Incorporation filed

with the state on December 5, 2005. We have updated our records to reflect the name

change as indicated above.

in July 2001

» We issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt

from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt

under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Our records indicate that
sections 509(a)(1) and 1

Our records indicate that contributions to

70(b)(1XAXvi) of the internal

Code.

your organization is also classified as a public charity under

Revenue Code.

your organization are deductible under section

170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,

transfers or gifts under

if you héve any questions,
this letter.

section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Intemal Revenue Code.

please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of

Sincerely,

-

Cindy

m. lhestestc

tcott

Manager, EO Determinations
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the statements of financial position of the Early Learning Coalition of Broward
County, Inc. (ELC), as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities and change
in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

4000 Hollywood Boulevard Suite 555-S Hollywood Florida 33021 P 954.843.3477 F 954.843.3401
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of ELC, as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the change in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal awards and State Financial Assistance
is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of Federal awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated .
2019, on our consideration of ELC’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering ELC’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Hollywood, Florida
February ,2019



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2018 and 2017

ASSETS

Cash

Grants receivable

Advances to providers

Other assets

Prepaid expenses

Furniture and equipment, net
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to funders
Due to providers
Due to subrecipients:
211 Broward
Broward Regional Health Planning Commission
Children's Forum
Family Central
Nova Southeastern University
School Board of Broward
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2018 2017

$ 3,664,048 $ 6,432,920
3,612,715 7,787,915
- 438,282
17,516 16,182
145,224 63,388
11,313 47,688
$ 7450816 $ 14,786,375
$ 563,439 $ 590,824
96,957 33,713

5,808,670 -
143,324 142,600
- 13,021,095
85,842 113,505
167,592 192,753
149,594 168,199
174,735 190,981
7,190,153 14,453,670
260,663 332,705
$ 7450,816 $ 14,786,375

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Revenue and Support
Federal grants

State grants

Local grants

Other income

Total Revenue and Support

Expenses

Program Services

School Readiness (SR)

Voluntary Pre-kindergarten (VPK)
Children's Services Council

Broward County

Performance Funding Program (PFP)
Department for Children and Families
Total Program Services

General and administrative

Total Expenses

Change in unrestricted net assets
Net assets, beginning of year
Net Assets, End of Year

2018 2017

S 40,841,220 40,751,368
46,501,092 47,454,712
9,038,945 3,538,894
47,129 157,093
96,428,386 91,902,067
47,804,203 47,545,985
39,063,693 39,698,269
6,831,679 3,538,894
1,860,838 -
702,680 894,970
143,538 191,140
96,406,631 91,869,258
93,797 47,006
96,500,428 91,916,264
(72,042) (14,197)
332,705 346,902

$ 260,663 332,705

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in unrestricted net assets $ (72,042) $ (14,197
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash from operating activities:

Depreciation 49,081 48,370
Effect of changes in non-cash operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable 4,175,200 414,419)
Advances to providers 438,282 (438,282)
Other Assets (1,334) (2,556)
Prepaid expenses (81,836) (26,398)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (27,385) 408,466
Advances from OEL 63,244 (4,348)
Due to providers 5,808,670 -
Due to subrecipients (13,108,046) 6,490,876
Net Cash from Operating Activities (2,756,166) 6,047,512

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of furniture and equipment (12,706) -
Net change in cash (2,768,872) 6,047,512
Cash, beginning of year 6,432,920 385,408
Cash, End of Year $ 3,664,048 6,432,920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
7



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

The Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc. (the Coalition or ELC) is a not-for-
profit organization exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Coalition has been classified as a publicly supported organization that is
not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code.

The Coalition was organized as a corporation under the laws of the State of Florida on June
12, 2000. The purpose of the Coalition is to implement an integrated and quality seamless
service delivery system for all publicly-funded early education and care programs in Broward
County serving children from birth to thirteen years of age. The Coalition provides child-care
services to school age children under statutory guidelines. Its mission is to promote voluntary
pre-kindergarten education program (VPK) and school readiness programs, which will
increase the achievement of future educational success for all children residing in Broward
County in the specified age groups.

Although the Coalition has a variety of goals and objectives, all of its goals and objectives
relate to the Coalition’s primary objective of school readiness for children. Program goals
include preparation of children for kindergarten, provision of childcare to meet the needs of
working parents with children aged birth to thirteen, and development and training of
childcare centers and family childcare homes.

In 2018, ELC transitioned the eligibility and payments services of one of its largest vendors,
Broward Regional Health Planning Council (BRHPC), in-house. This transition resulted in
an increase in the ELC’s workforce, office space, and technological needs in order to handle
the increase in the services provided.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting and
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, consisted primarily of Federal and state
grant receivables. Management believes that all receivables are fully collectible as of June
30, 2018 and 2017.

Furniture and Equipment, Net

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method. The capitalization threshold for furniture and
equipment is $1,000. Expenditures for major repairs and improvements are capitalized.
Expenditures for minor repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Due to Providers

Due to providers represents pending reimbursements for child care services to various
providers for costs incurred prior to June 30, and not paid until after the fiscal year end.

Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets are assets and contributions that are not restricted by donors or for
which restrictions have expired.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by ELC has been restricted by donors
primarily for a specific time period or purpose. When a donor restriction is met, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. If a donor restriction is met in
the same reporting period in which the contribution is received, the contribution (to the
extent that the restrictions have been met) is reported as unrestricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets are those that are restricted by donors to be maintained by
ELC in perpetuity. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, there were no temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets.

Revenue Recognition

ELC’s grant revenue is derived from Federal and state reimbursement type grants and is
recorded as a receivable and revenue when the related expenses are incurred or services are
performed. Grant money received in advance is booked as deferred revenue until funds have
been spent to satisfy grant requirements. Other grants are also recorded as a receivable and
revenue when the related expenses are incurred or services are performed.



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and change in net assets. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the program and supporting services that benefit from those
costs. General and administrative expenses include those expenses that are not directly
identified with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of
ELC. Expenses in the statements of activities and change in net assets include general,
administrative and programmatic costs funded by each funding source.

Tax Exempt Status

ELC has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) stating that
it is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The provisions included in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America provide consistent guidance for the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes
recognized in an entity’s financial statements and prescribe a threshold of “more likely than
not” for recognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. ELC
performed an evaluation of uncertain tax positions as of June 30, 2018, and determined that
there were no matters that would require recognition in the financial statements, or which
may have any effect on its tax-exempt status.

As of June 30, 2018, the statute of limitations for fiscal years 2015 through 2018 remains
open with the U.S. Federal jurisdiction or the various states and local jurisdictions in which
ELC files tax returns. It is ELC’s policy to recognize interest and/or penalties related to
uncertain tax positions, if any, in income tax expense.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made, which improves the scope and accounting guidance around
contributions of cash and other assets received and made by not-for-profit organizations and
business enterprises. This standard is effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2019.

10



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standard Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases, which creates a singular reporting model for
leases. This standard will be effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019. In
August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Entities and ASU No. 2016-15, Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and
Cash Payments, that provides updated guidance on the reporting model for not-for-profits
and the statement of cash flows. These standards are effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2017 and December 15, 2018, respectively. Management is evaluating the
effects of these pronouncements on the financial statements, and will implement these
pronouncements by their effective dates. Management does not believe the adoption of these
pronouncements will have a material effect on the financial statements.

Subsequent Events

ELC’s management has evaluated the accompanying financial statements for subsequent

events and transactions through February

, 2019, the date that these financial statements

were available for issue and have determined that no material subsequent events have
occurred that would affect the information presented in the accompanying financial

statements or require additional disclosure.

2. FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Furniture and equipment consisted of the following as of June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Furniture and equipment $
Computers and software

Less: accumulated depreciation

Furniture and equipment, net $

2018 2017 Useful Life
37,539 §$ 24,833 5 years
217,813 217,813 3 years
255,352 242,646
244,039 194,958
11313  § 47,688

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, was $49,081 and $48,370,

respectively.

11



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

3. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Coalition’s office space is under an operating lease agreement between Lakeside IV,
LLC ("Landlord") for a six-year lease term that commenced on April 30, 2015, and expires
on October 31, 2020. Monthly payments for the year ended June 30, 2018, were
approximately $20,105.91, which includes the annual base rent and an amount equal to the
tenant's proportionate share of operating expenses paid or incurred by the landlord for each
year.

Total facility rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, was $161,082 and
$131,643, respectively. The minimum future lease commitments as of June 30, 2018, were as

follows:
Years Ending June 30, Amount
2019 $ 156.524
2020 133,043
Total 5 289,567

4. CONTINGENCY

Most grants and cost reimbursable contracts specify the types of expenditures for which the
grant or contract funds may be used. The expenditures made by ELC under some of these
grants and contracts are subject to audit. Management of ELC does not believe that any such
audit would result in a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

For both years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately 99%, of ELC’s revenues and
support were from the Office of Early Learning (OEL) and the Children's Services Council
of Broward County. Of the amounts received from the OEL, approximately 43% and 44% of
ELC’s revenue and support were passed-through from the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The Coalition
receives a substantial portion of its revenue from Federal and state grants. If a significant
reduction in this revenue should occur, it may have an effect on the Coalition’s programs.

5. RELATED PARTIES
The Coalition’s Board of Directors is required by Florida State statute to include certain

appointed individuals. Consequently, the Coalition’s Board of Directors includes several
individuals who are affiliated with organizations funded by the Coalition.

12



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

6. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

ELC sponsors a 403(b) defined contribution pension plan. In October 2017, the terms of the
contribution plan changed. For employees hired after October 1, 2017, ELC contributes a one
to one match, up to 3%. For employees hired prior to October 1, 2017, ELC contributes 7%
of eligible compensation to the plan, if the employee contributes 2%. For the years ended
June 30, 2018 and 2017, ELC incurred $134,751 and $96,987 respectively, in pension
expense.

13
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc. (ELC) which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statement of activities and
change in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February _ , 2019.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered ELC’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of ELC’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of ELC’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our
audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether ELC’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Hollywood, Florida
February , 2019
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM, STATE PROJECT AND REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND CHAPTER 10.650, RULES OF THE FLORIDA
AUDITOR GENERAL

To the Board of Directors
Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc. (ELC) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Compliance Supplement and the requirements described in the Department of Financial
Services’ Florida State Projects Compliance Supplement, that could have a direct and material
effect on each of ELC’s major Federal programs and State projects for the year ended June 30,
2018. ELC’s major Federal programs and State projects are identified in the summary of
independent public accountants’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its Federal programs and Florida State projects.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of ELC’s major Federal and
State programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major Federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the ELC’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major Federal program and State project. However, our audit does not provide a legal
determination of ELC’s compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program and State Project

In our opinion, ELC complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal
programs and State projects for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

The management of ELC is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered ELC’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major Federal program and State
project as a basis for designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in these circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major Federal program and State
project and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Florida Auditor General, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of ELC’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a Federal program and State project on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a Federal program and State project will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program or State project that is less severe than
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hollywood, Florida
February ,2019
18
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

All Federal grant operations of Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc. (ELC) are
included in the scope of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(the Single Audit). The Single Audit was performed in accordance with the provisions of the
OMB Compliance Supplement (the Compliance Supplement). Compliance testing of all
requirements, as described in the Compliance Supplement, was performed for the major
grant programs noted below. The programs on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards and State Financial Assistance (the Schedule) represent all Federal award programs
and State of Florida grants with fiscal year 2018, cash or non-cash expenditure activities.
For our single audit testing, we tested the Federal award programs below to ensure coverage
of at least 20% of Federally granted funds. Our actual coverage was 80%.

Expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of Federal awards are reported on the
accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following, as applicable,
either the cost principles in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit
Organizations, or the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited
to reimbursement. ELC has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate as
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

CFDA Federal
Major Federal Programs Number Expenditures
Child Care Development Fund Cluster
Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds
of the Child Care and Development Fund Block Gran 93.596 $ 12,996,475
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 19,974,460
Total Cluster $ 32,970,935

All Florida State grant operations of ELC are included in the scope of the Department of
Financial Services’ Florida State Projects Compliance Supplement (the Compliance
Supplement). The audit was performed in accordance with the provisions of the Compliance
Supplement. Compliance testing of all requirements, as described in the Compliance
Supplement, was performed for the major Florida State program noted below. The State
programs on the Schedule represent all State awards with fiscal year 2018 cash or non-cash
expenditure activities. For our Florida State single audit testing, we tested the Florida State
financial assistance with 2018 cash and non-cash expenditures to ensure coverage of at least
50% of the Florida State programs. Our actual coverage was 100% of Florida State projects.
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

State
Major State Program CSFA Number Expenditures
Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Services 48.108 $ 39,063,693

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule includes the Federal award activity of ELC and is presented on
the accrual basis of accounting. The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administration Requirement, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of
the operations of ELC, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of ELC.

3. STATE MATCHING FUNDS

State matching funds are not included in the Schedule amounts as these funding sources are
not considered a Federal award expended under 2 CFR 200. State matching funds are
included in State grants in the accompanying statements of activities and change in net
assets.

Revenues per the Statement of Activities and Change in Net Assets

State match grants $ 7,437,399
Voluntary Pre-kindergarten (VPK) 39,063,693
Total other government grants and contracts $ 46,501,092
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section I — Summary of Independent Public Accountants’ Results
Financial Statements

Type of Independent Public Accountants’ report issued
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness identified?

Significant deficiency identified that are not
considered to be a material weakness?

Noncompliance material to the financial statements
noted?

Federal Awards

Type of Independent Public Accountants’ report issued
on compliance for major programs:

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be a material weakness?

Audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance?

State Financial Assistance
Type of Independent Public Accountants’ report issued
on compliance for major programs

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies)?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with Florida Single Audit Act (Section 215.97, Florida
Statutes)?

22

Unmodified

No
None Reported

No

Unmodified

No

None Reported

None

Unmodified

No
None Reported

None



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section I — Summary of Independent Public Accountants’ Results (continued)

Identification of major programs:

Major Federal Programs

CFDA
Number

Federal
Expenditures

Child Care Development Fund Cluster
Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds

of the Child Care and Development Fund Block Gran 93.596

$ 12,996,475

Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 19,974,460

Total Cluster $ 32,970,935

Threshold for distinguishing between Type A and B

programs $ 1448359

Did ELC qualify as a low risk auditee? Yes

State

Major State Program CSFA Number Expenditures

Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Services 48.108 $ 39,063,693

Threshold for distinguishing between Type A and B

programs

23
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section II —Financial Statement Findings
None noted.

Section III —Federal Award Findings
None noted.

Section IV —State Financial Assistance Findings

None noted.
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EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

Summary of Prior Year Findings
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2017.
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=990

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Extended to May 15, 2019
Return of Organization Exempt From

Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

n to ic

Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 andending JUN 30, 2018
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
el | Early Learning Coalition of Broward
[ J%are® | County, Inc.
E‘r?a'?ée Doing business as 65-1060848
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
iy 6301 NW 5th Way 3400 954-377-2188
amea” | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipts $ 96,428,386.
fmended|  Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33309 H(a) Is this a group return
fibpliea- | £ Name and address of principal officer: Renee Jaffe for subordinates? [_Ives No
P9 | same as C above HI(b) Are all subordinates inoluded? ] Yes || No
| Tax-exempt status: @ 501(¢)(3) I:[ 501(c) { < (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: pr WWW . _e_l cbroward. org H{c} Group exemption number B

| L Year of formation; 200 0| m State of legal domicile: FLi

K _Form of organization: IZI Corporation [:] Trust | | Association [ ] Other B>
[Part 1] Summary
© 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
e The Coalition's purpose is to implement an integrated, high quality,
g 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposec’ .. more  ~ 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 12y 3 20
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b> .. .. . 4 20
9 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, tine 2a) ... .. ... 5 86
:E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 25
S| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T. iN@ 34 ... ..o i, 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| & Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line th) ... ... . ... 91,902,067, 96,428,386.
2l o Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 0. 0.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIt, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7dd . . 0. 0.
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢,9¢,1" ,and « * . ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Par.  ~ column ), line12) 91,902,067, 96,428,386.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines « . 88,850,134. 90,455,238.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine 4) . 0. 0.
g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,197,329. 4,729,496,
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)
Wi 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) 868,801. 1,315,694,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 91,916,264. 96,500,428,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -14,197. -72,042.
s Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£ 20 Totalassets (PartX, line16) 14,786,375. 7,450,816.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, e 26) ... 14,453,670, 7,190,153,
=7 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liN€ 20 ... 332,705. 260,663.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Christine Klima, CAO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Gk C_]| PN
Paid  Christopher Lehman 01/31/19|ssremsnes P02033500
Preparer |Firm'sname p SB & Company, LLC Fim'sElNp 20-2153727
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 200 International Circle, Suite 5500

Hunt Vvalley, MD 21030

Phoneno, (410) 584-0060

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes |:| No

732001 11-28-17
See Schedule 0 for Organization Mission Statement Continuation

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 2017)



Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848 Page2
| Part I [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Il .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
The Coalition's purpose is to implement an integrated, high gquality,
seamless service delivery system for publicly-funded early education
and care programs in Broward County, serving children from birth to
thirteen years of age.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0F 990-EZ7 e [ Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... ... DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 47 7 8 0 4 7 2 0 3 o including grants of $ 4 4 7 1 1 6 7 4 4 6 o ) (Revenue$ )
School Readiness child care programs offered to eligible families
include licensed and license exempt child care centers, family child
care homes, school-based programs, school age programs, in-home care,
faith based care, summer camp programs, and Pre-K programs. 860
providers in Broward County agreed to serve children receiving
financial assistance from School Readiness funds and have signed
service agreements which support the mission_of School Readiness
programs.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ 39 ) 063 7 693, including gr- . of§ 3 7 I 750 7 425. } (Revenue $ )
The Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program or VPK is a free
prekindergarten program for 4-year-olds who reside in Florida. ELC
recruits VPK providers, conductg VPK classroom certifications for
child care providers, and determines VPK eligibility for children who
regide in Broward County. 564 providers in Broward County agreed to
serve children receiving VPK services. The total number of. students
enrolled for the 2017-2018 school year was 17,455.

4c (Cods: ) (Expenses $ 6 y 8 3 1 ’ 6 7 9 . including grants of § 6 I 2 2 0 7 0 1 1 o ) (Revenue$ )
The Children's Services Council Financially Agsisted Child Care
Contract supplements Office of Early Learning School Readiness dollars
for child care services to income eligible families in Broward County.
The Vulnerable Populations Contract funds child care services for
children birth to 5 throughout Broward County that are identified as
vulnerable to or at-risk of child abuse and neglect. In fiscal year
2017-2018, 1,998 children were served in the Financially Assisted Child
Care Program and 491 in the Vulnerable Populations Program.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 2,707,056- including grants of § _ 2:368,356¢} {Revenue $ 2,707,056.]
4e _Total program service expenses 96,406,631.

Form 990 (2017)
732002 11-28-17
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Form 990 (2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
J£Y8S," COMPIBIE SCREUUIE A ... ettt ettt e 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ...t 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
PUbIiC OFfice? /f Yes, " COMPIEte SCEOUIE C, PAM I .......ooovv..oooeveeooeeeeeoeeeeoee oo oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? jf "Yes, " complete SChedule C, Part Il ... e et 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ................................... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "ves," complete Schedule D, Part Il ..._..._........cccccoooiieeeerin. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, P HI ... ooove oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or .ot negotiation services?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV ... L ... eceonoe e nenemeemeaeaeaas 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporaril* . sstrictee  ~dowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ... . oo 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then comple’ ‘che .le D, Parts VI, VII, Vi, IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in P * line 10 ‘Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oo e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, - 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete SChedule D, PArt . ... oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - programrel-  dinF ‘ing 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 jf "Yas, " complete Schedule D, Par. ' ..o 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X ™ *5t.. 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ....... ... . . SO ST 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in *X,line! ? Jf"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ................ 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial staten..  f .he tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {~..C 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAMS XI N0 X .....ooovoeee oo oo e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and X/l is optional _..._......... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E ... .....ooooooieeeeeeeeee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | @Na IV ... ... oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @nd IV ... et 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @10 IV _............ccoioioeoeooeeeeeeee e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, fines 6 and 116? jf "Yes," complete SCheAUIE G, PAt | ...............coooooooeeeeeeeeeeee et 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1cand 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SCHEAUIE G, Part Il ..ottt ettt 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, fine 9a? jf "Yes,"
 COMDIEte SCREGWIE G PAI Il oo 19 X
Form 990 (2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848 page4
[PartIV] Checklist of Required Schedules oninueq)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule H oo 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Iand Il ... 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2?7 f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts 1and Il ... oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE U .......oo..ooooo oottt 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", GO 10 M€ 258 ... oo\ oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXemMPt DONOS Y e, 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in - excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part oo 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquali%. 4 pers. - a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 9¢  Jr 990-EZ? §, "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE L, PAIt I ....ooooo oo e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from ¢ vables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated emp’ ~~s._or dis.  Jified persons? Jf "ves,"

complete Schedule L, Part Il ..............cce oo NI PR 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, tr. - , key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member. .  35%  trolled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ... ... B e aas 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of th. " .ving parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exc~ -}
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee’ f"Yes, ~mplete Schedule L, Part IV ............cocoooo 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, truc orkey ¢ ployee? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, .. '+ ,ployee {(or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ............cooovoooe e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? / "Yeg, " complete Schedule M ... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ... ... ....c.cooo oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
£ "Yes," complete SChedUle N, Part | ..o e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCNOAUIE N, Pt Il .. .oooo\\\ oot 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /7 "ves," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ifi, or IV, and
PArt V, i€ T oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, i@ 2 ..................oo oo 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, i@ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? |f “Yes," complete Scheduie R, Part Vi ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... it 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848  page5
tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPatv.~ :]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1a 657
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNGIS? e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 86
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . ...
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . 3a X
b 1f "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
B5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelte: ansaction? 5b X
c If"Yes,"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,00+., and a. "~ organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement tt  =uct .ontributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 177 *
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution an ~ aruy Js and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or service - wided? .. . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible pr . “prop ' for which it was required
tofile Form 8282? ...l SRUTORRPRRRTRTROR . SONE . - e OO 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e- Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to » ami.  "n a personal benefit contract? 7e | X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly indire.  on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intell. -l prope , did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplai,.  >r .er vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Dia .. donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ..., t1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................ 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is flicensed to issue qualified healthplans . .. . .~ 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand B 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . | 14a_ X
b _If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? f "No " provide an explanation in Schedule Qoo 14b
Form 990 (2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848 Page6

Govemance, Management, and Disclosure ror cach "Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. 1a 20
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, expiain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 20

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

5]

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) merr .rs, stockholders, or

o o |& |
b T o T o] o] ] o B

persons other than the govemning body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken ‘...ing tr. .
a The governing body? g8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who . ~ot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes " provige the names and addresses in © MO | i 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not reqt dbv _ Lernal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures ¢ ernin’ ~tvities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the orga:. " .1's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 99" ©  "me. s of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orge .ation .  wiew this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest polic,  *"No," ¢ .0 line 13 12a| X

b Waere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employaes required to dis.. 2 .ally interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce « smpliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
i1 SCREAUIE O NOW ThIS WAS TONE  ......\oooee oottt i2¢

X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14| X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15p | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to suﬂgrranqements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »FL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

l:| Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 124

Christine Klima - 954-377-2188
6301 NW 5th Way, No. 3400, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309

732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848 Page?
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any reiated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E} F)
Name and Title Average | . crz Slfg:)?:than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustee) fre ; from related other
(list any % N organizations compensation
hours for E . = or M. N (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related H ~§ . g W "<1099-, organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |E and related
below S| EI2E s organizations
i) |E|Z|s|5[2E[ 5
(1) Laurie Sallarulo 1.00
Chair X X - 0. 0. 0.
(2) Michael Asseff 1.00
First Vice Chair X X | 0. 0. 0.
{3) Renee Podolsky 1.00 T !
Second Vice chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Twan Russell 1.00 |
Secretary X X, 0. 0. 0.
(5) Nicholas Kaniaris 1.00 l
Treasurer X 0. 0. 0.
(6) c¢indy Arenberg Seltzer 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Dolly Trevinc Rump 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Dawn Liberta 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Laurie Rich Levinson 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Mason Jackson 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Dr, Avis Proctor 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Natalie Williams 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Ellie Schrot 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Deborah Meidinger-Hosey 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Ashley Davis 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Monica King 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Khalil Zeinieh 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

12520131 138138 ELC

Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848  Page8
|I art i“' Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) )] (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfe Sksj:igg‘than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours Per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | < - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g |e and related
beow |S[E|_[|E|28 & organizations
(18) Richard Campillo 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Dr. Angela Iudica 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(20) Schmeka Lyons 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(21) Renee Jaffe 40.00
CEO X 152,878. 0.] 19,699.
-
=
1b Sub-total S — — 157,878, 0.[ 19,699.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A .. ... . . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandic) ... ... ..o > 152,878. 0. 19,699.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to thoss  sted a.  2) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | 2 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key « nployee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INANVIGUE!  .............. ..ot e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .............................. 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes * complete Schedule J for SUCH DBISON. oo oiiieeioioiieiiie: 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A} (B) c)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Family Central, Inc., 1415 West Cypress Road to Child
Creek Rd, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 Qutcome 927,729.
Nova Southeastern University, 3301 College [Road to Child
Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33314 Dutcome 872,481.
School Board of Broward County, 600 SE 3rd Road to Child
Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 Dutcome 828,672,
First Call for Help Broward (211 Broward) Child Care Resource
250 NE 33rd Street, Oakland Park, FL 33334 & Referral 695,289.
The Children's Forum, 2807 Remington Green
Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32308 Child Care WAGSS 445,442,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 5
Form 990 (2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848 Page9
art | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart Vil ... |:|
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenug excluded
exempt function business frorsneaag(olrjlgder
revenue revenue 512 -514
k] 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
§ b Membershipdues . ib
(:. ¢ Fundraisingevents ic
& d Related organizations ... 1d
[OF -
& e Government grants (contributions) 1e 96,381,257,
_5' f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above 1f 47,129,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
3 h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f ..o > 96,428, 386.
Business Code|
82
2 b
® c
g d
o © -
o f All other program service revenue \
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . .. . ... ... |
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and _l—
other similar amounts) ... >
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P |
5 Rovyalties ... > o __I
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . i
d Netrental incomeor(loss) .. ... ... el e
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities i) C er
assets other than inventory ]
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainor(loss) .
d Net gain or (loss) | 2
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
2 including $ of
% contributions reported on line 1¢). See
o PartlV, fine18 a
§ b Less: directexpenses . . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... -
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Alfotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d | ... >
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... .. | < 96,428,386, 0. 0. 0.
732009 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

Early Learning Coalition of Broward

County,

Inc.

65-1060848

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

ang 4} organizations m

ompiels a Q

mns. A

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Progra(n?)service Manage(g)ent and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part [V, fine 21 90,455,238.| 90,455,238.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees .. 157,947. 157,947.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 3,207,140. 3,203,489. 3,651.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits ... 1,116,810, 1,115,936, 874.
10 Payrolltaxes e 247,599. 247,_438. 161.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .

e 100,111. 100,111.

¢ Accounting 47,000. 47,000,

d Lobbying . =

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 |,

f Investment managementfees ... ...

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 486, 8'70.l 479,281. 7,589.

12 Advertising and promotion .. 15 ,65 8. 15,658.

13 Office expenses ... . 110,671. 108,324. 2,347.

14 Information technology 16,394. 16,394.
15 Royalties ...
16 OCCUPANGY oo 161,082, 160,878. 204.
17 Travel e 25,322. 24,937, 385.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 14,583, 5,553. 9,030.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates . ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 49,081. 49,081.
23 INSUranCe 13,241. 13,241.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If fine
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Repair 176. 176,
b
c
d
e All other expenses 275,505, 255,030, 20,475.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 96 ,500,428.]| 96,406,631. 93,797. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising selicitation.
Check here |:| if following SOP 98-2 [ASC 958-720)
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 2017)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65-1060848 page i1
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... .. e [:|
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 6,432,920.] 1 3,664,048.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 7,804,097.| 3 3,630,231,
4 Accountsreceivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(@) voluntary
2 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part{l of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes andloansreceivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale oruse . T VT VUV UUUE T U 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 63,388.] 9 145,224,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 255,353.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 244,040. 47,688.| 10¢ 11,313.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . r 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 |_ 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangbleassets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . 438,282.| 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... ... 14,786,375.] 16 7,450,816.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses — 590,824.]| 17 563,439,
18 Grantspayable ... .. 18
19 Deferredrevenue e e 19
20 Taxexemptbond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV 3che.. D 21
w | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former offic.  Hirector:  rustees,
3_“:3 key employees, highest compensated employees, and di= ' |, persons.
£ Complete Part It of Schedule L .. 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D | e 13,862,846.] 25 6,626,714.
126 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... . ... ... ... 14,453,670.| 26 7,190,153.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [Z] and
¢ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Q [27  Unrestricted netassets ... 332,705, 27 260,663.
‘—(: 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . 28
: 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here M D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
..3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds .. 30
# | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
:-: 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Totalnet assets or fund balances 332,705.| 33 260,663,
___134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances 14,786,375. a4 7,450,816,
Form 990 (2017)

732011 11-28-17
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Form 990 (2017) County, Inc. 65

-1060848 page12

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 96,428,386,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ‘2 96,500,428,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractfine 2 from line 1 3 -72,042.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A}) 4 332,705.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments L, 5
6 Donated services and use of TaCilities 6
7 IVESIMENt @XPONSES e 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMN (B) oo 10 260,663.
| Part Xil| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part XII ... Eﬂ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” e 4in in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent acce N 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wer~ ,ompu.  ~reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I__—_I Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated &= <ep’ ite basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for th-  ~=r were a. .ed on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:] Separate basis Consolidated basis l:| Both consolidate. - separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that 7 . sres, ‘sibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an = Jeper ~countant? 2¢ | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection . ., during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to * ~oa it or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133?2 i e s 3al X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required auditor . “*s? If thw rganization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any stepstan 7 _.dergosuchaudits ... 3| X
Form 990 (2017)

732012 11-28-17
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 15450047
Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . T ) - .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Trelasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Servica P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Early Learning Coalition of Broward Employer identification number
County, Inc. 65-1060848

|'l5art I | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}
1 I:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170(b){(1){(A)i).
2 |:| A school described in section 170(b){1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{(b){1){A){iii).
4 [ 1 Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1}{A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1)}(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)ix) operated ir “nction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the p~, e, city, state of the college or

university: -
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support frr  <or" ,utions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) n. e than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) fror ~ '=inesses  juired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

000 R

10

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. section 509(a)(4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benef” ., perfc  the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 50 a)(1) *ion 509(a)({2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting org..  * n and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised. - ~tron. v its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly 2 ointor ¢t a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections  'nd B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or contron. . ~+ nection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vesteu .n the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [:, Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ..., [ |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization |rI1IVIo[uSrIrgv%rrg?r?lluzgggﬂrr::r%u? (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization ;%zi‘;”:‘:g ;";;E‘;;;ng Yes No support (see instructions) | support {see instructions)
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-177  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017_Count Inc. 65-1060848 Page2
[Part [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv) and 170(b){1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {e) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 87149856.[87385818.192766724.191902067.[96434262. L155638727

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

38 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3  |B7149856./87385818./92766724./91902067./96434262.455638727

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermmental unit or publicly
supported organization) inciuded
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () g
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. - 155638727
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 LN ) ; (d) 2016 (e) 2017 I (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 87149856.[87385818.192766724.91902067.196434262 .1455638727

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 56. 32. -51. 0. 108. 145.

9 Net income from unrelated business l
activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in PartVl)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 455638872
12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop Rere .. . il iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column () ... 14 100.00 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 100.00 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s s

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... [ |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... .. [ D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732022 10-06-17
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 _County, Inc. 65-1060848 pages
| Eart ||| |

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(2)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {¢) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons (

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified persons that l
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.) l s
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2013 (b)) ~ _*_ ‘¢) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand10b . .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Addlines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxand stop here ...l | ]:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ...................oooiiiiiiiiiii. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 17 %
18 investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part iti, line 17 . 18 %
19a 38 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. . > |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . = [:,
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _...................... »[ ]
732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 Pages
[Part IE | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Avre all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? i "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)@), (5), or (6)? if "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure su  use. 3¢
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported ore tion")? Jf
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make ants to the to.eign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had suc!  *atr and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizatic 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not "= an IRS  .ermination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or 2)? /f "Yes," explain in PartVl what ¢ tror . ganization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusiv. . section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported orgar ations - tne tax year? Jf "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in PartVy,  ° ing () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or ~ ~; (n, °reasons foreach such action;
(ii)) the authority under the organization's organizing documer .uthoriz.  such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing ~ ~timent) Sa
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supporte. = .ation part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? ff "Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or {2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess busingss holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
: s ; sy 10b
732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 Pages
a | Supporting Organizations (-ontinyed)
Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above? |f "Yes" to a. b, or ¢. provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? [f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) tha* operated,

ion, 2

. .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a m  rity of the dnuctors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," descrit  ~ P# .Vl how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that cor..  ~d or managed

ization(s) 1

—the supported organizat
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by . tday the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and ar .untc ~n provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the - f notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of no#*” "~n,w.  ~ extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees .ner (ij . -ointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a su., ‘*ed orga :ation? jf "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working rela..  *  with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s . upported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

o n.thi g
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a !:I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pejow.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
¢ [__] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions,
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and {b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. | 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard 3b
732025 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 Pages
[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vl.) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

o p (N |=

O A (DN |=

o0

-

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a I 3
Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets e
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) -1_}_
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part V1):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets _l_ -
Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greatera- ..

o o |0 ||

w

»

see instructions) ay - l
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0N & o
© |~ (O ;|

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior vear (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior vear

(LR E [ VI B

D |G| |W N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

~!

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type !l supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 _County, Inc. 65-1060848 page7
[PartV | Type Hli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (confinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

L= 0 o B (=0 (4, BN (4]

(0] (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1__ Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017 '

From 2013 +

From 2014

From 2015 }

From 2016 '

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,

line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

w

Soi|™eo a0 (T

o

H

o o [0 (T |»

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 Pages

art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1: Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Scheduie B Schedule of Contributors OV No. 1545.0047

(Form 990, 990-E2, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or 990-PF) s N .

CEiErimE oFife T P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 7
partment o 8 [reasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Countvy, Inc. 65-1060848
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 )} {enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private found on
]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the  ~=ral Rule  d a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that receiv ., dur’ _ vgar, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See ir. .ons for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)3) filing Form ™ ¢ ,90-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){(A}vi}, that checked Schedule A { ,rm 990 or 990-EZ), Part ll, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and lll.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year B $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
Early Learning Coalition of Broward

County, Inc.

Employer identification number

65-1060848

Parti

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) {b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1 | Florida Office of Early Learning

250 Marriott Drive

$

87,202,114,

Tallahassee, FL 32399

[X]
L]
L]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Children's Services Council of Broward
2 | County

6600 West Commercial Boulevard

Lauderhill, FL 33319

$.

6,831,675,

]
]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

.al contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

]
]
L]

{Compilete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

[]
L]
L]

{Complete Part I! for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

]
]
L]

(Compilete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

L]
[
]

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization

Early Learning Coalition of Broward

County, Inc.

Employer identification number

65-1060848

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) ©
No.
.~ Descriotion of {b) ) , FMV (or estimate) Dat (d 4
oo escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)

{c})
No.
from Description of non(:a):sh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
Part | P property g {See instructions.) ate receive
(a)

(c)
No.
f L. (b) . + MV (or estimate) (d) .
rom Description of noncash property given See i . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)
(a)

{c)
No.
p . ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) )
rom Description of noncash property given See i . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a)

(c)
No.
from Description of non(:;sh roper iven FIV {orastimate) Dat - ived
Part | P property g (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)

(c)
No.
f - (b} ) FMV (or estimate) (d .
rom Description of noncash property given See i . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization
Early Learning Coalition of Broward
County, Inc.

Employer identification number

65-1060848

Part TN Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enterthis info. once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
;I:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. N
gorTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift ! (d) Description of how gift is held
a
|
{e) Transfer . qgin
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 _‘ Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gor’tnl (b) Purpose of gift “Usr f gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
If;aortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
T
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. "
Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990. Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service _ P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Ear ly Learning Coalition of Broward Employer identification number

County, Inc. 65-1060848

| Partl } Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ... ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? I:' Yes [:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IMpermissible Prvate DeNE il . i iieiiieiieiiiiiieesisesssseessesssssesesssesiecesisierceiieececeenieens |:| Yes |:| No
]T’art ] I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservat’ " historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [:, Preser+- on o1. -ified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation cont”” *ior  the form of a conservation easement on the last

A h WON =

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... ..o 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements B 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (s, ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/7 , {not. a historic structure
listed in the National Register ... ... ... Lo 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, . - .shed, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation ea* enti1s -atea B
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the p.  Yic moni ing, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements ithe 0 |:| Yes l:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiir,_ of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _ 000000
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| )

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()}
and section 170M)BII? [Jves [ INeo
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XHl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 . P> 8
2
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 . |
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 page2

[PartilT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (oninueq)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a |:] Public exhibition d L—_‘ Loan or exchange programs
b [] Scholarly research e [_]other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... !:! Yes l:| No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X2 [ Ivyes [Ino

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Beginning balance ic

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

- o o O

Ending balance 1f

............... [ ves [ INo

b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been pret...ed on XL D

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodi- ~unt liability?

| Part V I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on For 990. Part Iv, .ne 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) ™ .ovears back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . |

Contributions |

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses )

Grants or scholarships .. ... ..

o o O T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end ba' .ce {lin. 1, corumn (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment B> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations | . e 3ali)
(ii) related organizations 3alii)
b If "Yes" on line 3afji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {(other) depreciation
ta Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
d Equipment 255,353. 244,040. 11,313.
e Other ... i
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X._column (B) e 106 o, = 11,313.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Early Learn
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 County, Inc

ing Coalition of Broward

65-1060848 page3

| Part \ﬂll Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

{b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .. .. ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b
| Part Vili| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of vaiuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} kine 13.) b

| Part IX ] Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

[

on Form 990, .. ae 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a)

Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

[l L #, Jdl L QT
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

) Due to Providers

6,626,714,

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8l

)]

Total. (Colymn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (Bl line 25.)

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under

6,626,714.

the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli 1 X

732053 10-09-17
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 page4d
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1| 96,428,386.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .. 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XUL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 | 96,428,386.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b .. 4a
b Other(Describein Part XIIL) ... 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

96,428,386.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L fine 12.)  oooooooeoeenvneeniciiiiniciiciciss

equal Form 930, Part . fine 12
] Part XH | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Fleturn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1] 96,500,428,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: ’

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a _

b Prior yearadjustments AT

€ Otherlosses .. .. . . Ll

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) e 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 e e, 3 |96,500,428.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. 4a

b Other(Describe in Part XIIL) e, ' ab

e Addlinesdaand 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thi [ LB) et ieeenieet e e e reennes 5 | 96,500,428,
[ Part XII|| Supplemental Information. .y

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3,5, and 9; Part " .unes 1. 1d 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this, “toprovi any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

ELC has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service

(IRS) stating that it is exempt from Federal income tax under Section

509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The provisions included in accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America provide congistent guidance for the accounting

for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity's financial

statements and prescribe a threshold of "more likely than not" for

recognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax

return. ELC performed an evaluation of uncertain tax positions as of June

30, 2018, and determined that there were no matters that would require

732054 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 County, Inc. 65-1060848 pages
|Part x“' | Supplemental Information (continued)

recognition in the financial statements, or which may have any effect on

its tax-exempt status.

As of June 30, 2018, the statute of limitations for fiscal vears 2015

through 2018 remains open with the U.S. Federal jurisdiction or the

various states and local jurisdictions in which ELC files tax returns. It

is ELC's policy to recognize interest and/or penalties related to

uncertain tax positions, if any, in income tax expense.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732055 10-09-17

29
12520131 138138 ELC 2017.05030 EARLY LEARNING COALITION ELC 1



(2102} (066 W04} | anpayosg

0¢

ZL-10-LL Lolees

suotadraosep (UY) uUNTo) I0J AI 33xed o298
‘066 W04 10} SUOIIONIISU| 3y} 93S ‘9O1J0N 19V uononpey yiomiaded 404 VH1

e T R SI9EY | oul] o} Ul pajsi} SUOREZIUEBIo /8430 JO JoquinU (€10} Jojug €
T s|qe) | aul 8y} Ul palslj suoijeziueBio Juswwianob pue (€)(0) LG UOiOSS JO IBquunu [ejol ISy g

S9TqRIDATIOP JITeWOoUI
11 °2321dwon ATTnJsss0on
JeYl SISpIAaOA

07 j3usuwiAed snuo

) “gSL'6 096L0TE-T8 $90£E 14 '3IuUTod °SNOYIYSTT
AemySTH Teziaped "N 098E
ONI ’TOOHDSHE¥d INIOd ESNOHIHOIT

1Te @397dwoo ATInjssaoon
3eyl SISPTAOI

03 jusuked snuo

SO TqRISATTSP xHMEﬂonow

0 55176 29008L0-S9 £Z0EE T4 'ATed IsOM
PATE Yoesd STepURIT®H M 0T8S
ONI 'AWIAVOV QOOMVMIN MIN

Jeyl SISPTAOI

03 juswied snuo

‘0 ‘zes’s 608LEET-LT 890€¢ 14 'eTepIspneT Y3IoN
peoy qeNoPW 3IseM 0L08
ITI TOOHOSHYd LIVLSAVIEH

S9TRISATTIOP MIewyous

11e @3sTduwoo AJInjsseadn
S9TRIDATIOP JIeuwlyous
ITe sasfdwod ATInjsssoon
32yl SISPIAOIX

03 juswied snuo

0 *605 L ZLITTIP-LY §90€€ T4 ‘sbuyads Texod
aaTag sburadg Texod IT8E

ONI NOILVONdH TOOHOSHUd

S3TqRISATISP YIeuyouad
11e @3127dwod Alinjyssaoons]
qeys sIaplaoad

031 juauifed snuog

‘0 *6L0°9 12829£8-02 £TEEE T4 'oSTIUNG - 399135 IT MN
0029 - MAINID H¥VYOATIIHD dASTAVIVd
vaad 4900 FWYDATIHD ISIAVYVA

S9TqeISATISP MIeuyouad
1Te 231e9Tduoo AJInJIsssdonsg
Jey3 sIsplaocxd

01 jusuXed snuog

"o *560°S 6L0ST8E-GF 890€€ T4 'oTepispneT YIION
palE ATIeqUTA 0ZLL
DNI SNIMOYD GNV ONINYVAT 40 SOdVY

@ouB]SISSE 40
wielb Jo ssodingd {y)

20UR)SISSE YSBOUOU
jo uonduoss( (B)

(apo
qesierddy 4 SOUEISISSE 5 g .
5000) LONEN{EA yseo-uou juesb yseo (e1geondde y) swwanob 1o
10 POLRSIA {3} jo unowy {3) | o unowy (p) uonoss oyl (9) N3 {(a) uoneziuebio jo ssaippe pue swep () 1

“Popeau s 8oeds |[euoiippe § peredldnp aq Ued || Ued "000°G$ UBL) 810U PaAIsdal jey jusidiol

Aue Joj ‘1.2 8Ul] ‘Al UBd ‘066 Wi04 UO ,SaA, pelemsue uoneziuebio sy} ji o1o|dwo) "sjusuiuleros opsawoq pue suoneziuebio onsswoQ 0} 20UeySISSY JaYI0 pue syueln _ Il Med _

oz_H_

Uo309]eS Y} pue ‘souslsisse 1o sjuelb ayy 1o) ANiqiBlie seeiueIb ey ‘eouBlSISSE JO S)UBIB BUY JO JUNOLLIE SU) S1eRUBISANS 0] SPI0d8) UiglUlew uoieziuebio ayi seog L

92UBISISSY puk Sjue.r) UO UOIIELLIOJU] [RIOUDY) — | Yed _

878090T-99

Jaquinu uonesynuapl sohojdwg

‘DU ’‘Ajunopd
pIiemoig JOo UOT}TTeo) Burtures ATIeq uonezuebiosysjosweN

uopoedsuyy
olqnd 0} uadp

L10¢

2¥00-5vGL 'ON N0

‘uonewliojui 3sajej ay} 10} 066WI0-4/A05 SI'MMM 0} OD) «f S0iAleg enuaney [BURIU|
‘066 W04 0} yoeny A Ainseel] syt jo uswnedeq

‘g 40 LZ aull ‘Al Med ‘066 W04 UO ,SOA, Ppalamsue uoneziuebio ayy )1 ajeidwo)
so}e]S pajun ayj Ul SfenpIAIpU] pPue ‘SJUSWUISA0Y (066 wo-)
‘suoneziuebiQ 0} aouelSISSY 19410 pue spues 1 3INA3HOS



{066 uLiog) | aInpayos

T€

21L-1L0-¥0
tveeel

MdA/ g ‘0 998" €11 ONI ALISMEAINA SATH
MdAn/ds 0 ‘zeT’STT Q¥
SYIDN0T IMOYIWHd AWIAVOV FLILAI VI
qdA/us o ‘666 0T LANVL EIIVHI
SSTqRISATISP IIeundousq "0 *LZ8"6T 6EGSLZT-LY 890£€ T4 ‘eo3ebrer
ITe @32Tdwod ATInjysssnons - 3991318 Y3a/L MS 0§09 - OT1
eyl sSISpPTAOCId 'EIVOYVH JO NIINED ONINUVAT ATHVH
03 jusufed mznoﬂ
SSTqRISATISP YIeWYOUS ‘0 ‘¥99°ST LSTOPZ0-0C TZ0EE T 'POOMATIOH - pIeasinog
11e s3sTdwoo ATInjsseoon POOMATTOH 9TSG - TOOMATIOH J0 SHNO
jeyl SISPTAOT dIM Y40 YELNID ONINYVAT S, SHAI
073 jusawied snuo
S9TqRISATISp YIewyous 0 T6LS TT P790£LG-9F 6Z0€g Td 'sOUTd ojoIquag
TI1e @397dwod ATInjssaoon QATIQ ueToUuUTod LZ9T
e} SISPTAOT | 'L ¥EINTD NOILVONQE ATVVA HHI
03 jusuwied snuo
S9TqeISAT[ap YIeWyous [0 ‘T8 €T 0ZZ5L58-02 60£€€ Td ‘oTepispne] 3x04
T11e @a3eTdwoo ATTnissason g - oNUAAY T MN GZGF - ONI 'Muvd
eyl SIIPTAOI ANVTIVO 40 STMNLNAA TOOHDSHYA
03 juswied snuo
SSTqRISATISP YIeuwysusq "0 ‘662’21 0L8LESD-6S ZIEEE T4 “STepaspnet 3xod
1Te @23a1dwoo A[Inisseoonsg pAald pIemoldg "M STET
jeyy saspracid ONI '¥ELNID S, NEYAQTIHD TIIL 3 MOVLD
093 jusuied snuog
SOTQeISATISP YIeuwyousg ‘0 *899°07 SY0€E8ZZ-LY TSEEE 14 'oSTIUNS
Ite 238Tdwoo ATInJsssoong - PATd 3Ied pPueIi®O0 "M T600T - DTI1T
jeyy sasplaocad ‘ASTYNAS 40 YEINED ONINYVAT XTHVE
03 juswied snuog
(1ay30 ‘|esreidde
‘AN Yooq) aoue)sisse
eoug)sisse 10 aoue)sisse Yseo-uou uolyenjea ysea-uou uesb yseo sjqeoijdde y uswiuIaAoB 10 uoneziuebio
yueib jo asoding (Y) Jo uonduosa( (B) Jo poyieiN (4) Jo unowy (3) 10 Junowy {p) uonoas Oy (2) NI3 (9) Jo ssaippe pue awe (e)

(1l ved ‘(066 Wwio4) | 8InPaydg)  S81EIS PANUN SUR Ul SUOHEZIUEBI) PUE SHUSLLUISAOL) 0} SOUB]SISSY JOUI0 PUE SJUELY) JO UORENURUOD

l3ed |

- abEd 8%8090T-99

*ouTr

"Ajuno) (066 wiod) | sNPsyYds

pIiemoid JOo uUOT]lTTeO) BuTtuaesa] ATaed



(A3

2L-LO-V0
iveees
(066 w04} | einpayos

AdA/uE ‘0 "¥¥6 269 “our
‘F9quUL) s USAPTIYD TTTIL % oer
Mda/¥g ‘0 ‘01916 WILNID HYVD QIIHD MYVd NOLONIHSVM
AdA/ ¥ 0 ‘0 *our ‘dan
sTepIepne] 3I0J A9[SSM JI23UNH PUWII
NdA/ds *0 *GT9°09¢€ *our ‘doysyioM 8, 6USIPTIYD IANO
MdA/Y ‘0 “GLz vel a¥ov ¥VIS § X¥v¥d aquvIiId
¥9d YEINID F¥VYD QIIHD MYvd QuVTIIIA
MaA/¥s| o "G5L0 6VT TOOHDS-d¥d §,VOINAL ¥ YIHLNXD

]

|
MAA/Y I*0 ‘199 6LT 011
2 'SEDIANES HYYOATIHO NOSMYT-SAVH
MdA/¥S ] *19¢ 6% TOOHDSHYd SANIR FATLYIED
MdA/as ‘0 ‘oze'voT LYVONAANT A
3 WID YYD AVA SHHONVY WHAWVD

(1eyyo ‘resiesdde
‘AN Mooq) aouejsisse
9DUR)SISSE IO 2oue]SISSE Useo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou jueIb yseo a|qeoldde } JuswiwaA0b 10 uoneziuebio
eib jo asodind (u) jo uonduosaq (6} jo poureN () j0unowy (8) | o unowy (p) uonoss Oyl (9) N3 (a) 40 sseippe pue swe (e}

(11 ved (066 Wi04) | SINPAYDS) S21BIS Pajiuf) Ul Ul SUOREZIURGIO PUE SIUSLIUISAOL) 0} 2DUE]SISSY JOLIO PUE SJUBID) JO UoENUnUoD —__ Jed _

8¥8090T-99

*DUfL

"Auno) (066 Wwiod) | 8INPayds

piemoig JO UOT3TIeOD bBurtuiesT ATaed



1%
Z1-10-¥0
Lveeel

{066 w.i0g) | s|npayog

MdA /¥ 0 ‘£z’ 18 HOWOHD
LSILAVE AYVNOISSIW ANVWASHLIAD

AdA /4 "0 *€00°SL AWIQYOV ISHM
SEANId Vdd ‘ONI ISYId NOILYONdd

MdA/¥S ‘0 ‘182 95T WHINTD
ALINNHHOD HSIMIL 'MOVUNSOd QIAVA

dda/ug ‘0 ‘66925 AWIAYOVY AAVD XLIVd
MdA/ ¥ ‘0 221 60T TOOHDSEYd LSIAOHLIN JILINA MVWYEIW
¥dn/usg T “z8% gve ONI

HYVD AV¥d ANV ‘TOOHOSHYd ANVT AJQAIA

|
AdA/¥s [0 *ZovZIv YIINIO TOOHOSHEd QTYHOMIIANIN
)

Han/ug 0 ‘gszees DNI
II ¥MEINAD TOOHDS-H¥d TTSOMYIANIM

AdA/¥g ‘0 ‘08L’SL YIINID DNINYVAT NOILVYEANIED MAN

(royp0 ‘jesierdde

‘A4 Yooq) aoue)sisse
aouejsisse Io aoue)sisse yseo-uou uoljenjea yseo-uou uesf yseo s|geondde ji jusiuuIaA0b 10 uoneziuebio
weib jo ssoding (y) Jo uonduoseq (6} J0 poyiay (3) jojunowy (2) [ 0 unowy (p) uonoss oY (2) NI3 (a) Jo ssaippe pue swep (e)

(1l ved ‘(066 Wwiod) | enpayog)  sejels payun syl Ul SUOREZ|UBBIQ PUE SJUSUIUIGACY) O} 9DUEB)SISSY JBYI0 puUk Sjuely) Jo uonenunRuod _,_m yMed _
| ebed 8%8090T-G9 *OUI ‘Ajuno)d (066 wiod) | snpayds
pIemoag JO UOT3TTeoD BuTruxes] ATxed




42

2L-L0-¥0
Lyeees
(066 wio4) | 3|npayosg

MaA/¥S ) ‘eE€T'T AUVININITE
MATAWTYd LV D0¥d HOS ¥WALAY
MdA /A4S 0 "668 €97 I AWHAAVYOVY NIENATIHD AW TIV
Mda/¥s ‘0 026 06T FIOOHDSHYd TOVITIA FTLLIT
AdAa/dg ‘0 ‘550°¢€ pIiemold OMY °‘OUI SI8]USD
J uoT1e3TTIqeYsy ¥ JUSWSATSYDY
MdA/ES ‘0 “668 622 II
TOOHDSTYd NILYVONHANIN OL HTAVEA
MdA/HS o "y0€'66 “ONI SONI¥dS TVH0D QUILAAVT

|

|
MdA /S [-o "9g€ 82 NO¥ MOIVD IV ONI
: SYAINID TYNOILVOAQHE FTYAWIANVT °ON
MdA/d ‘0 56768 TTOOHDSHYd SAAYID ZHI A€ HOMOHD
Man/ud ‘0 *L10'82 ONI TTOCHOSEMd NYILSIMHO MYV

(1ayjo ‘fesiesdde
‘AL Yooq) aouelsisse
aoue)sIsse 10 aguejsISse yseo-uou uonen|ea yseo-uou eib yseo a|qeoidde ji Wswwanob 1o uopeziuebio
juelb yo esoding (Y} j0 uopduoseq (6) 0 pouisiy {#) jo junowy (8) | o unowy (P} uonoss Dyl (3) NI (@) jo ssaippe pue swen (e}

(11 ved (066 Wi0d) | 8jnpeyos) Se1els Pajiufn auyy Ul suoieziuebi( pue SJUSLILISACY 0} 2OUBISISSY J9YI0 pPuE sjueld Jo UoRenuyuod il Med _
. 8¥8090T-59 “DUT 'A3uno) (066 wiod) | 9INpauds

pIiemoig JO UOTITTROD bBuTrTuies] ATaed



S¢
11-10-v0
Lvezes

(066 wio4) | sjnpayog

HaA/¥g ) *ZOT'€TE YAINID
ONINYVET H¥V¥D dTIIHD ¥vAd XAddEL

AdA/ES *0 .bﬂ.n.ww dTIISYIIT S0 TOOHDS ANV
HOUNHD NYYIHILNT TVOITIDONVAE NOIZ

AdA/ds| ‘0 ‘8vs’z RATE SANIMIAVEL IV DOMd HDS ¥ALIV
qda/¥g 0 *965 72 SIAVEYE SATY
AdA/ES ‘0 .hdeaaﬁ I TOOHOSH¥d H'I9Id NAJO
MdA/4g o “LET 8LT AREQVOV

ONINYVIAT SAIN Vv4dd SONIQ'IOH VR4

|
udn/ug |“o *99L 02T *ONI 'NMOL S ,IOT
]
Ada/¥g ‘0 785 LS SYALYVW 40 NIINO XAVYT ¥NO
AdA/4g "0 *0EV 09 YHINID ONINIVAT IAd VINOTD

(1ayro ‘fesieidde

‘AN Hooq) aoue)sisse
9oUB]SISSE 10 80UB)SISSE Yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou elb yseo 8jgeo|dde j Juawwanob 1o uoneziuebio
eib o esoding (y) jo uondussag (6) Jo poyiay {3) jounowy (8) | jounowy (p) uonoss oy (9) NI2 (a) 40 sseippe pue awe (e)

(11 ved (066 Wiod) | S|Npaydg) Seies pajiup) o ul SuoRezIuebIQ pue SUBUWILIBA0Y) 0} SDUEJSISSY JaYJ0 pue Sjue.y) Jo Uoienupuod _ 113ed _
| ebeq 8%¥8090T-G9 *DUT ‘Ajuno)d (066 wuo) | 3INPayos
piemoag Jo UOTATIROD BuTruiesr ATaedm




9¢

21-L0-¥0
Lyecel

(066 wuo4) | sinpayog
MaA/us ‘0 "189°58 ARIAYOY NYILSI¥HD AVMALIVD
AdA /NS ‘0 *86L ¥E UID DNYT
3® ONIHOVHEL °dE¥d dTYaYIANvT "Id
PERRE "0 "6£0°9€T TOT-HOSH¥d
HOMNHO ISICOHIAW QILINN LSYIA
MdA /Y ] €TV ZST TOOHDS STIIH ATVMANA
udan/us ‘0 “L6L 96 FLYOYVH ANVILIGYHATY
wan/ug gy “pST 28 ULD
g FTYa¥IdNVT HIMON ANVILIEVHITY
|

i
MdA/uS I*0 90z 0T XUVININATE
. OVMVHVL IV 50¥d HOS ¥ILIJIV
AdA /A5 "0 "gsye RETE FAOD WIVd IV D0¥d HOS ¥ILIV
Ada/¥ds "0 *067 L9 NVMZHINT MOIAYS ¥N0O

{(rayyo ‘[esiesdde
‘AN Hooq) aouelsisse
aoUB)SISSE IO 30UB)SISSE UYSBO-UOU uonenjea yseo-uou ueib yseo s|geoydde ji swusanob 10 uoneziuebio
juelb jo asodind {Y) j0 uonduosaq (6) 10 poure i\ {3) 10 Junowy () 10 Junowy (p) uonoss oY) (9) NI3 {a) 1O SSaIppe pue aweN (e)

(1l 1edq (066 Wi04) | SINPeYoS) SIS pejun SR Ul suoleziuebiQ pue SHUSWILISA0Y) 0} SDUBLSISSY JOUI0 Pue Sjuely) jJo uofenuiuod | jj Hed _
L sbed 8¥8090T-G9 ‘DUl ‘Ajunod {066 Wwio4) | sInpayds

pIiemoag JO UOTITITeROD Butuxes] AlIed



{066 w.04) | s|npeyosg

Le

L1-10-+0
Lveees

MdA /¥ ‘0 ‘085795 MIAAZL AVYV,VHS HYH¥OL HIAG TTIWIAL
AdAa/ds ‘0 ‘Zv6° 8¢ TOOHDSHYd NVILSI¥YHD QUOM ONIRIZATY
qdA/ds| ‘0 ‘yvETLT TOOHDS I¥OSSHINOK M¥Vd IHOYGWIJ
HdA /¥ 0 ‘9sT€§ ONI ‘AWIAVOV RWVISI-TN-¥AN
qdA/¥S 0 597 2§ ANZAVYOY
SMANANY ¥/€/d ONI 'NOIIVYANID SAIM
¥da/ug ' ST TV “Qvov ‘ISIWHD "NIDEd MaN

|

Il
AdA/us -0 “ToL 8§ YALNED ONINMVAT HOVUD
3 4NV FA0T VEd NOSNHOL NNY VHVEuve
AdA/9S ‘0 ‘168 ELT AREQVDOVY TOOHOSTYd TTAMAJOH
qan/4as ‘0 066 ZL *ONI ’SEWVI ITILIT §,d0D

(teyro ‘resiesdde
‘AINA Moodq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sIsse Jo aoue)sisse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou weib yseo a|qeoidde ji swwanob 1o uoneziuebio
welb jo asoding (y) 10 uonduosaq (B) Jo poytsiy (3) JO Junowy (3) 10 wnowy {p) uonoas DY (2) NI3 (q) 10 ssaippe pue swep (e)

(11 ved (066 Wi0d) | snpaydg)  S9)elS payun ayp ul suoneziuebi) pue SjUSLULISACY 0} aJue)sISSY 48U} pue Sjuely) Jo uolenuiuo) _= Hed _
*oul ‘Ajunod {066 wio] | aINpaydg
piemolg Jjo uotjTfeo) BuTruxest ATxed

L 8bed 878090T-99



8¢

LL-LO-¥0
Lpzeel

(066 w04} | snpayos
MdA/¥g 0 *8TL 98T ONI
FYYD AV¥A A0¥d SMOE ANY SNOILIAd
AdA/¥S "0 *Z50°98T SENId FMOYIRAd AWIAYOVY HIILEd VT
MdA/dE ‘0 *1Z1' 592 FLYOMVW AWIQYOV HLILHEd V1T
AdA/EE "0 *925 ' 15¢ WYY IN AHIAYOY FLILEA VT
AdA/9dS ‘0 .o|l ‘oul ‘epiiold YINos IO VOHA
MIA/AE ‘0 = 0 *our ‘eprIolTd Yanos Jo VOHX
AdA/ES _ ‘0 "8¥V ZL HOS NVYILSIYHD LSIYHO ¥Od HINOX
MdA/Y ‘0 TLse’zs ARIAYOVY NVILSI¥HD dTEIANIM
AdA/ ¥ ‘0 “Lss L FYVO OL TWIL V€A ONI NV4dVL

(1oyyo ‘|esresdde
‘ANA Yood) aoue)sisse
ooue)sIsse 10 aouejsisse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou weib yseo ajqeolidde j usLwaA0b 1o uoneziuebio
uesb jo asoding (U} jo uonduose( (B) 40 pourelA (1) jounowy (8) | jounowy (p) uoyoss Oyl {9) N3 {a) 40 sseuppe pue sweN (e)

(11 ved (066 Wi04) | 9INPBYDS) SOIBYS PAYIUN SUF Ul SUCHEZIUBHIO puUE SJUSWUISA0K) 0} 3OUBISISSY JAUIO PuE sjuely Jo uonenuiuod | |j Hed _
| obeg 8780901-G9 *DuIl ’‘Ajunod {066 Wio4) | SINpsyos

piemoag JO UOT3TTeOD bBuTruxesT Araed



(066 wiio) | ainpayos

6€

L4-L0-v0
Lycees

AdA/HS 'S8T 00T AWIQYOV NVILSINHD TIHIEE LNNOW
AdAa/ 98 ‘Sv6 0% TOOHDS AJOLVIVAHYd ZIWVY JYOISTADXH
MdA/¥s *612°S AONITIADXE JO TOOHDS WILUVHO
PEAVAE "TE9 ETT AWIQYOY NVILSI¥HO HAI'T INVANOEY
MdA/4d “LEV L WATE TYEINED
JOOMATIOH I¥ DO¥d HOS WAILJIY
MdA/ds i *180 €92 *DUI UOTIOW UT SPTH

|

|
IR | *Les 692 a¥ov NVILSI¥HD SONISSATd 40
. SHAMOHS VEd WILNID JIHSHOM HAVOV
Mda/as ‘718 6T TOOHDS
(NY YdLNID H9VO d'ITHD ADIHAOUd
MdA /s “¥T9°82T ¥LD 03 QOOHATIHD ATYVA HAITATIHD

(1ayro ‘resresdde
‘AN4 ooq) aoue)sisse
QouElsIsse 1o 8oUE)SISSE YSEO-uou uonenjea yseo-uou welb yseo ajqeoydde j juswiwanob 1o uoeziuebio
1eib o esoding {u} jo uonduoseq (6) 1o powrai (3} jounowy (3) | Jojunowy (p} uonoss oy () N3 (q) jo ssaippe pue sweN (e)

(1l ved ‘(066 Wio4) | 8|NPaYDS) S9YLIS Pajun ayy ut suopeziuebiQ pue SJUSWUISA0Y) 0} 22UR]SISSY JaUY30 PUE SJURIY JO UOENURUOYD _= yed _
| obeg 8%¥8090T-S9 *durl ‘Ajunopd (066 wiod) | sjnpeyos

pIemoag JO UOT3TIeo) BuTruiesr] ATxed



(066 wuo4) | sjnpayosg

0v

21-L0-P0
Lveeel

FETVEE | ) "zze VL TOOHDS TTIIH NOOVdd
MdA/¥ES 0 *zLo's ONI ‘¥HINID XD¥OLS NNV
AdAa/usg ‘0 *0SL° 9T TOOHDS NVILSI¥HD HTVANVIIVH
¥da/4g ‘0 ‘GLY €8T amTH
40 FUYDIATIHO ® TOOHOSHYd AT ¥VHD
MdA/¥S ‘0 668 761 TOOHDSENA
NVILSI¥HO ¥71d0=d HTLLIT SNOIDH¥d
Man/us 0 0T 99 "out
‘Z93us) Buruiear] ucTlo UT sSpTY
MdA/4s _ ‘0 *9zL %9 TUYD AVA S, TANAYE
Mdaa/ds ‘0 ‘682 LOE *ONI ‘AHIQVOVY QOOMYYIN MAN
x?\j 0 "800 L¥T HAINTD DONINMVAT ALINIUL
(teyro ‘|esresdde
‘AN Yfooq) aoue)sisse
adue)sisse 1o aoue)sISSE Yseo-uou uonen|ea yseo-uou welb yseo s|qeoydde ji swuwanob 1o uonreziuebio
weib jo asoding {(u} jo uonduoseq (6) j0 pouie (1) j0nowy (3) | jojunowy (p) uonoss D (9) NI (a) 10 ssaippe pue swe (e)
(1 ved ‘(066 Wi0d) | 9INPoYDS) So3elS Pajuf 2l ul suopeziuebi() Pue SJUSUILISAOY) O} SOUEJSISSY J9UI0 Pue sjueld jo uopenuiuod | i Med _
| obed 8%8090T-S9 ‘DUl ’‘Aj3Uno) (066 wiod) | sinpsysg

pIiemoag Jo UOTITTROD BuTrtuaesT ATIied



(066 wio4) | snpaydg

v

21-1L0-¥0
Lvézes

MaA/ug ‘0 ‘8587 TOOHOS dd¥d TIIH NOOVEd
MdA/4s ‘0 *905 1T ANIAYDY
¥INYOD FIAAIN VEd DNI AHSTAM
MdA /¥ 0 "€99°TOT * DNI
' GOOMATTOH 40 SONINNIOIE FAIIVAMD
MdA/ds 0 ‘ZLS LY FTYANIANY'T
‘L4 40 Q0D JO HOUAHD ALINNHWOD
AdA/4E ] E n.mﬂ €T TOOHDSIYd TNIL ATOUID
AdA/ug g = *SL6°'8TE SYILNED ONINYVAT IWILATIHD

I

|
Aan/us [0 “LZ6 61T HIOOS QTHOM SNIMATIHD

]
Ada/dg 0 ‘zev 26T IOVTIIA SNEEQTIHD
ddan/gg 0 “509°¢€87 YAINAD ONINYVAT ASIAVEVA SNINATIHD

(1ay10 ‘jesiesdde
‘ANA Yooq) aoue)sIsse
ooue]SISSE 10 aoURB]SISSE USED-UOU uofjenjea yseo-uou juelb ysen ajqeoldde )1 JuswwaAoh 1o uoneziueblo
Juelb jo asodind (y) Jo uonduosa( (6) o poysy () jonowy (8) | jojunowy (p) uonoss od| (2) N1 (a) jo ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(1 ved ‘(066 wio4) | 8iNPayog) S3YLIS Papun Ay Ul suoRezIueBIQ PUE SJUSLILISAOL) 0} SJUBISISSY Jaj0 PUE Sjue.s) Jo uofjenunuo)

li3ed |

I obeg

878090T1-599

*our

X3uno) (066 Wiod] | SINPaUOS

piemoag JOo UOT3TTROD bButuress ATxed



(066 wi0d) | anpayds

(A7

21L-10-v0
Lyeeel

PEIVEE ‘0 ‘L8E 8T INNVOL ' ZIINO
MdA/¥S "0 ‘09T €€T TTOOHDSHYd ISIAOHLAW QELINAN TIINITH
MdA /¥ ‘0 "6Z0' LS AHIAYOVY ALINN SONINNIDHEE
MEN V9d AWIAVOVY SONINNIDHE MEN
MdA/d “0 "G07 €82 ALVOYVH JO dTIOM SNIYATIHD
AdA/ds ‘0 “8L6 6 ONI
TOOHDS HIVAIYd AWIQYOV TYSUIAINN
Man/ug 0 "95L > ATINVA
OWYT ¥YTINOV-VIQAVTID 'UVITINDY

|

1
AdA/HE I-0 “Lvg'y MIINID ONINMVAT FAILVEYO NVILSIHHD

)
MdA/ES ‘0 *1z9'8 TYYD HIM HOMNHD LSITAVE XVMMYVd
qdn/d 0 987 'L HOMOHD
ILSIINIAQY AVA HINIAZS VHILYNVIVA

(soyyo ‘|esresdde
‘ANA Hooa) aoue)sisse
9OUE)SISSE U0 aouR)SISSe yses-uou uolyen|ea yseo-uou 1esb yseo a|qeoydde i uswiwanob 1o uoneziuebio
1ueib Jo asodind (y} 10 uonduosaq (B) 10 pousiN (#) JO Wnowy (9} 10 Wnowy (p) uonoas DY (9) NI3 (q) jo ssaippe pue awen (e)

(11 ved (066 Wio4) | 8INPaLOS) S81EIS PAIIUN 23 Ul suoieziuebi) PUE SJUALLIUIDAOY) O} 8JURISISSY JOUIO pue sjueld jo uojenunuod | |j Hed _
| abed 8%8090T-99 *oul ‘Ajunod (066 Wwiod) | aINpayos

piemoag JO UOIjTTeo) bBurtuaesT Araed



1%

LL-LO-v0
Lveees
{066 w.04) | sinpayog

Mda/ug *5T0 vEL YYHVEIH
40 HOHL ¥ITIACOL VE9d AWAAYIY VISINY
MdA/4ds ‘zev’6s TOOHDSH¥d HSIHOYd 40
SAaIy ¥vEd aoo 40 ATERASSY HJAIT MIN
mm>\MJ ‘0£9°9 “ONI #¥Y¥D @TIHD ATINVA QUYNAVE
MdA/¥S “ST0°102 TOOHOSHAYd TUVHS IED
MdA /¥ °9%6°2 KIVINIHITH
¥IQAAL IV 90¥d HOS WALIY
MdA/4S - *z9L z8 QOOMATIOH 40 AWAAVOY D8V

]

l
MdA/9S [ *986°9TT SONT¥dsS
N TV¥0D J0 WALNAD ONINNVET OgY
MdA/4S "68% TL RANYS ' M¥VID
MdA/¥S ‘£E9 €T AWIQVOV NVILSIWHD THHIEL

(1ay1o ‘|esreidde
‘AL “Yooq) soue)sisse
aoue)sISSe 10 aoue)sIsse Yyseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou 1uesb yseo ajqeolidde Juswwanob 1o uoeziuebio
elb Jo asodind (y) Jo uonduosag (B) jo poutel (1) jonowy (3) | jojunowy (p) uonoas Oy (o) N3 (q) Jo ssaippe pue swe ()

(1l Med ‘(066 wio) | INPeYDS)  S1EIS PAYIUN B} Ul SUOHEZIUEBIQ) PUE SJUSLULLISAOY) O} 90UEISISSY 1310 pue sjuely) JO UOENURUOD

fiaed |

| ebed

878090T-99

‘DUt

fA3UNOD (066 Wiod) | sinpayds

pIiemoad Jo UOTI3TTROD Butuxeer ATxeq



/47

LL-LO-70
Lveees
(066 w04) | 8inpsyog

Mdn/ug ‘0 “ZLS €€ MAINTO
HINOX-JOOHATIHD ATEVI UVAVIIH
MdA/¥E ‘0 ‘L6v STT *our
‘Tooyosead Awspeoy sjusTel TTRWS
MdA/dS| ‘0 *860°g¢€¢€ ARZAVYOVY ONINYVAT NIJINd
MdA/ ¥ ‘0 "STL 6ET HosE¥d
LSIAOHLAW JUILINN STIIH dOOMXTIOH
Mm>\Mm_ ‘0 Vi .nq 37 TOOHDS ALINNWWOD ARIAVYDOV MIVGHIH
MdA/ 48 ol “66L 0€C Isam
JHAHD XTYVd SHENId F¥o¥dWwdd J0 ALID

|

|
udan/ug T-o 089 '8¢ ENETIV  SILId

L]
xmimm 0 *98L’g YITIDSING NOTHDINOOW
qdA/ug ) *8LZ ' TIT FINAYI ~NOLAOD

(1eypo ‘fesieidde
‘A4 Yooq) aouR)SISSE
aoue)sISSe 10 |ouejsisse yseo-uou uoljen|ea yses-uou uelb yseo ajgeoldde Ji swuIanob 1o uoneziuebio
juelb jo esodind () jo uonduosa( {B) jo pours|n (4} jo wunowy (8) | jounowy (p) uonoss oYl (9) NI (a) jo sseuppe pue swep (e}

(11 ued (066 Wio4) | 5|NPaLDS) SOIeIS pajiun) au Ul suopeziuebiQ pue SJUSLLUIDAOL) O} 2OUBJSISSY JOUR0 pue sjuels jo uohenunuoy ___ Hed _

| abed *our ‘Ajuno) (066 wiod) | 3INpayos

paemoild JO UOTITIRC) DbuTuxesr ATIed

8%8090T-99



¥
21-10-¥0
Lvzeel

{066 w04} | aInpayog

MdA/gS| ‘0 ‘9g€ LST QOOHUTIIHD XTYVE SONINNIOHE LHOING
MdA /¥ ‘0 “€0e’ 07T AIIADLANODOD ARAAVOV NOOMHHALSTHD
VE>EJ ‘0 686 TTT SNOILYAYND FTLLIT S,doD
M&.P\M.W .o .ONN. NHGUHWEOHW ._”.m.m.H.H
Tedeyd 3e wexboxd Tooyss I933IV¥
MdA/as 0 910 221 AWEAYOV ADATY ATAATA
MdA/¥S 0 19y AT
ATVAYOSUVH FUVD ¥EALAY HENIHSNOS

|

|
AdA/us -0 “508°80T ISTUNNS AWEAYOY NOOHLUILSTHD

A
MdA/dS ‘0 "SFST WITH STIVEL YUVd IV DONd HOS ALY
qdA/¥S ‘YLZ 0TI ‘ONI 'H¥VD QIIHD ATINYA ¥

()oy10 ‘jesresdde
‘AN Hjooq) eouelsisse
8OUE]SISSE 10 BOUB]SISSE Yseo-uou uopenjea yseos-uou 1uelb yseo a|geondde i 1uswiwanob 1o uoneziuebio
el o ssoding (u) 10 uonduosaq (6) jo pourai (3} j0 wnowy (3) | jojunowy (p) uonoss O () N3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue swe (e)

(il Hed (066 Wiod) | 8NPBYDS) S9JEIS Paliun oY} Ul SUCREZIUEBIQ pue SIUSLULLIBAOY) 0] SDUB}SISSY JaY}Q PUE SJue.r) JO UGHENURUOY __m yeg _
*OUT ‘Ajunod (066 wio) | 8INPaydS
pIemoIdg JO UOT3TTROD DPurtuxesT ATxeq

L 8bed 8%8090T-59



(066 w10} | 8inpayss

9y

ZL-L0-¥0
(824472

MdA /¥ ] "£06 €2 YAINAD ONINYVAT vdS HIOH MIAN
MdA/¥ "0 *059°%0T ARIAVOY
NVILSI¥HD SHHONVY LSEMHINOS
MdA/d 0 616 99 TOOHDS OZZVANVY
vEgad SWELSAS TYNOILVONAY HILVNYILTY
MdA /S ‘0 ‘065’6 YNZAZ ' HIF00DVY
MdA/ES ‘0 ‘8¥¢’Z9 Awepeoy zpT¥ Bunox
xg\yj 0 “650°LE “dLD
NOILVYONQE aNY F¥VYD QTIHD HAIT MIAN

|

|
MdA/¥S I*o *L98"9 HEYD AVA TTEVHAOT
A S, VIHINAD VEQ VIHINAD 'SHEN¥NH
AIA/E "0 Tov1 592 AMOHANAJ
- II AWIAYOV TTIIH €ON VEd II JOVHEX
MdA/¥ 0 "TLT 62T ARIQYOY d3¥d HIAVA

(seyro ‘lesteidde
‘ANA Yoog) aouelsisse
aoue)sIsse 40 20oUEB)SISSE YSBO-UOU uopenjea yseo-uou juesb yseo s|qeoydde ji JuswiuienoB 1o uoneziuebio
weib jo ssodind (y) Jo uopduoseq {6} 10 poys A {4} jounowy (8) | jounowy (p) uonoas O (9) Ni3 {q) 1o sseippe pue swep (e}

(Il ved (066 Wiod) | Sinpeyos) Seels Pejun Ui Ul suoneziuebip pue SHUSWUIBA0Y 0} 9oUBSISSY JayiQ pue SjueJy) JO UORENURUOD _= ued _

| ebed

8¥8090T-G9

*DUT

TA3unod {066 U1i04] | oINPeLoS

pxemorg JO UOTITTROD putuaes1 ATIed



Ly
21-L0-v0
Lveees

(066 wiog) | sjnpayos

MdA /4 ‘0 €61 LL ¥d AVMYIVA
*50¥d COOHAIIHD ATHVE HVRVYIR

AdA/uS ] *gEL’T9 TOOHOSHAYd NYYFIHLAT SINIVS TIV

qda/d 0 ‘606 SET QJOOMATIOH
1SEM JO HDMAHD ISILAVE LISYUIJ

MdA /4 "0 ‘L08 99T *ouyr ‘Auepeovy ATUO SPTM Iod

MdA /¥4 ‘0 045 € WaTa
SIHOIEH QATY FYVYD ¥HALJIV INTHSNAS

MdA /9 "0 *8v§ ST WATH Muvd
TY¥0D 9 TOOHDS ¥ELIV ALINAKWOD

|
Hdn/us I"o ‘915 L8T TYNINIO-ATA
! ATYVE SANIG FHONEWEA IO ALID

AdA/9S ‘0 *809°6T TOOHISHYd HDYNOSHY SNOIDT¥S

AdA/EE ‘0 TLF0 STI HOSHMd LSIAOHLIN JILINA HLYOMdH

(1830 ‘Jesiesdde

‘ANA H00Qq) aoue)sisse
90UR]SISSE 10 aoue)lsisse yseo-uou uolenjea yseo-uou yueib yseo s|geoidde y juswwaAob 1o uoneziueBio
weib jo asoding (y) Jo uonduosaq (6) 10 poudiy (3) 10 wnowy () 10 Junowy (p} uonoss QY {9) NI3 {a)} Jo ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(1l Hed (066 W04} | SINPaYDS) S9ILIS Pajiun Ay} Ul SUOREZIUBBIO PUE SIUSWUIBAOY) 0} 20UR)SISSY JaYI0 pue sjuely Jo uonenuIiuod __w Hed _
} 8bed 8%8090T-G9 ‘DUl ‘A3uno)d (066 wio) | 8INpayos
piemolg JO UOTJTTeOD Burtures] ATxed




8¥

2L-L0-50
Lvzesl
(066 wio4) | sinpayds

Han/ug ‘0 *02s'¢€ WATE TLVOYVH FYVD ¥ELIV INIHSNAS
MdA/¥S ‘0 “TTL 88T AHEQYOVY MIIUD MD0Y
MdA/¥E ‘0 ‘0T8 60T AWAAYOY NYILSIVHD HIAVA
MAA/Y ‘0 ‘619 T speTd burtuxes] AxewTtid
MdA/N¥S 0 “0SL'¥ MAINTD DNINYVAT ENVHS
MaA/¥e o €55 9€ET $87T WEINID ONYT H¥VO¥FANIN

|

|
MdAa /¥ I-0 ‘LLg’ S8 ARIAYOV TYNOIIVNYAINI SJELS LSYIL

A
MdA/d ) *8%9°z0¢ * LNV
/ ONINYVIT HYVD QIIHD EWIL ¥OILAL
AdA/as ‘0 ‘v67 L8 809T ¥ILNID ONYT HYVOYHIANIA

(1eyro ‘resieadde
‘AN Hooq) aoue)sisse
90UR)SISSE 40 80UR)SISSE YSEO-UOU uoienjea yseo-uou weib yseo s|geondde )i swwanob Jo uoneziuebio
wesb jo asodind (u) 1o uonduosag {(B) 10 poylaN (3) JO unowy (9) O Junowy (p) uonoas DHi (9) N3 (a) Jo ssaippe pue swe ()

(1t ved ‘(066 Wio4) | 9INpayds) S9ILIS Pajun ayi ul suofeziuehiQ pue SJUSWILLISACY) 0} S0UBISISSY 4o pue sjuels) Jo ucRenuiuoy _= ued _
| obed 878090T-G9 *DuUl ‘Aj3unop {066 wuo) | sinpayos
piemoig Jo uoTjlileo) HBurturesT ATxeq




6%

2L-L0-v0
Lygees
(066 w0} | s|npayog

Hda/us *89£'00T ARIAYOV
dI¥d SENId V€d ONI SINIWLNIANI d¥V
qdA/4s ‘0£2 LLT YALNID
ONINMVAT KTYVHE HOMAHD LSIWHD
MdA/¥S *L9Z'Z¥ YAINID
PNYT NV J¥V¥D dIDIOHD SNAIMATIIHD
AdA/4ASH "0 ‘puil ‘eprIoTd Yanos IO VOWX
AdA/9H I mﬂu.l.m.nm AREAYOV YYD OL HWIL vEd ONI MLV
MdA/ NS K ‘00L ! £8 AWIAYOY dIVANVTIIVH
V4d ONI SHOIVAMIALNE OFATIYL

|

|
MdA/¥S | *1Z€ L9T 0598-HDS¥d
E HO¥MNHOD LSIAOHLIW dALINN LSUIJ
MdA/¥S "68L° ¢ TooUos Aeq Udanyd uweTISTIYD 3ISITL
MdA/ NS ‘078 TLT 06TT YZINID DNYT TIVOUAANIN

{1ay30 ‘esiesdde
‘AN Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)siIsse 10 8oUE)SISSE YSed-uou uoiienjea yseo-uou esb yseo ajgeo|dde y Juswwanob Jo uoneziueblo
juelb jo esoding (y) jo uonduosag (B) J0 poyre {3) jojunowy (3) | jo nowy (p) uonoas Oy (9) NI3 (a) 1o ssaippe pue sweN (e)

(11 ved (066 Wio4) | 8INPaYOS) Se)EIS Pajun Yyl Ul SuoReziuebiQ pue SIUSLILISACY O} aouelsissy Jayi0 pue sjuely) Jo uoljenunuos)

I 3ed |

| 8bed

8780901-99

*oufTt

fA3uno) (066 uLod) | ainpeyos

pIemoig IO UOTI3TTeO) BuTuies| ATxex



{066 Wi04) | 9|npayos

0§

21-10-¥0
ivegeel

MdA/¥S ‘0 *LL8°80T SANId HMO¥EWAd IV XITIVA NIJO
Mda/gs 0 "8YT TT RATHE
MY¥Yd NOLSNIM IV S0¥d HOS ¥ALJV
qdA/HS 0 *088°98 MEINAD
QOOHA'TIHD XATYVA ¥¥O HIFE HTIWAL
AdA /NS "0 *125'502 ATIAD
INNODOD /¥IO TOOHOS-H¥d A¥HAODSIA
AdA/ES ‘0 58S PRE HIAVYA
J0 AWHQYOV TIIH €ON v€d II OVRII
xg\dj o "580 €T VAINZD NOILVYONQE SNOILVIODZAXH HOIH

|

|
ddn/ug [-0 "g08 €¢ VIEONY 11dd

)
MdA /¥ "0 *0€6 20T SENOHS
YAATIS -QOCHATIHD XTYVE UVYWVMIN
MdA/YS 0 XA 2T ANZAVOY JENd
NOIIVINV'Id VEQ ONI SILNIWINIANI Y4V

(1ay30 ‘lesieadde
‘ANA Mooq) aoue)siIsse
aouR)SISSE 10 3ouej)SISSe Yseo-uou uofyen|ea yses-uou wiesb yseo s|qeondde )i uswiuwienob Jo uoneziuebio
ueib o esoding {y} jo uonduosaeq (6) 0 poyIdIN (8} jo nowy (8) | jounowy (p) uonoas oy (9) N3 (a) jo ssaippe pue awey (e)

(1l ved (066 Wiod) | 9INPayds) Se1els pajln 8yl Ul SUoRezZIiueBIO pue SJUSWIUIDAOY 0} 2OUBSISSY JALRO PUE Sjue.H JO UOKENUNRUOD

fived |

| ebed

8%¥80901-99

“ouf

rA3uno) (066 Wiod) | 8INpsyas

pIemorg Jo uoijITeo) bBurturesT ATaed



(066 w0} | sjnpayos

TS

ZL-10-v0
Lvecel

MdA/¥s ] "¥56° ¥ AWEAVOVY XMVIITIN NVILSIYHO VIOV
Mm>\mm_ ‘0 ‘gszzy (ZHL) YOgYVH NIJJI¥ND IV AWIAYOY
MdA/HS 0 ‘€76 z6¢ ONI SSHMISIA NI SATy
MdA/4s| ‘0 ‘TLT TT SANI
INOYINId ARAAYOY MOOUSUILSHHO
AdA/ds ‘0 “¥2z 0 SHOIAYES VOINAS JO INIWILUVIIA
~ HOVAL QTAIIYIAA 40 ALID
MdA /g o *PLO 06T TAINED
ONINMVAT ATYVE STUNINAAAY MIN

|
MdA /S [0 %47 RATI AOAIYMVO YYD WALIV ANIHSNAS

L}
MdA/ 45 ‘0 "ZTvE WATI
SKWIVd LANODOD HT¥VD YALIV ANIHSNAS
dA/ug ‘0 99701 EINIVINYHD ~MONMTAY

(uayro ‘jesresdde
‘AINA jooq) aoue)sISse
aoue)sISseE 10 soue)sisse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou jue.b yseo s|qeoydde y JusWUIBACH 10 uonezIueBIo
welb jo ssoding (y) 10 uonduosa( (B6) jJo poyleiy {3} 10 unowy (3) Jo unowy (p) uonoas Ny {2) N3 (@) 10 ssaippe pue awep (e)

(1 Wed ‘(066 wioH) | 8NPeYDS) SIS PANUN Su} Ul SuoyeziueBI( PUE SJUSWILLIBAOY) O} 9OUEJSISSY JOU30 PUE SUEIY) JO UORENURUCD

I13ed |

| sbed

8¥8090T1T-99

‘ourx

7X3unoy 1066 Wio] | SINPaUS

pIiemoxd JO UOT3TITeRO) Butuxeer] ATIeq



(A4
21-10-v0
lveeel

(066 wLod) | 8iNPaYaS

MdA/¥s ‘0 ‘€88’ 9¢ TOOHDSHTYd ANV AWIAVOV
ISTUNAS VEd SYANI¥YVd "D°Y &

MdA/¥E °0 ‘0 N4
WI¥d HOAVAQNT F¥YD ¥ALAY INIHSNNS

MdA /¥ ) ‘91z’ 1 *WATE
WIvd 'TVAOY FHVD ¥IIJAV ENTIHSNAS

Hda/¥H "0 A4 NNA 24 NOIIDY NI SdIX

qdA/¥ES ‘0 *686°T WATH
MEFND ASSVEWE H¥VD ¥HALIV INIHSNOS

qdA/¥ ‘0 "9£6 €T WA
FIISYD VIS FYVYD ¥HLJIVY INTHSNAS

|
MaA/¥S] ["o ‘ess’eTT SEAVT
N LASNAS LY GOOHQTIHD XATHVI UVHVUIH

1.

qdA/¥ds 0 *958° L2 *ONI ' *AHQ
*NODT AVELIVY/VIAWNVA ' AVMILVY

MdA/¥S 0 *g58 16 TooyosaIgd
pue T[ooyos OTIOUIR) SMaIPUY¥Y 3§

(1oyyo ‘[esteadde

‘AINA “Yooq) aoue)sisse
soue)sIsse 1o aoUB)SISSE YSBo-uou uonen|ea yseo-uou juelb yseo ajqeoydde JI juswiuianob 1o uoneziuebio
eib jo asodind {y) 40 uonduosa( (6) o poyieN (5) j0 junowy (3) | jojunowy (p) uonoss odi (9) NI (a) jo ssauppe pue awep (e}

{11 ved (066 Wio1) | SINPAUDS)  S8ILS PajUM oUs Ul SUOREZIUEBIO PUE SJUSWILISACY O} SOUBJSISSY JaUI0 PUE SJUEIS Jo uonenunuod ||l Hed |
| obed 8780901-G9 *2UT ‘Aj3unod {066 wio4) | 8INPaYOs
paemoag Jo WOT3TTeOD bBururesT Arxeq




€S

LL-10-70
3 4447
{066 wiod) | sinpaydg

MdA/¥s| *698°¢ HATH
AIMALIT L¥ 'TOOHOS ¥WALAV ALINANWOD
MdA/¥s ‘FZYS6T *ONI ‘TOOHOSEYNd ALIIDOS MAN
Man/¥s BZIAT SNOTIIVEYD
TNITIAVAL /VANO'TVHS ‘' AUANODINOH
qdA/¥S ‘ovt’e *ONI 'AWEQVOY SINI¥AIOOd
AdA/¥S “ELLVTT TOOHDSHENd NYILSI¥HD WIVd TVYAOM
MdA/¥S = “LET 80§ ONI SENIJ
HMOMERAd A0 SINIWLSTANI HILOOX

|

|
MdA/4S| J *z0z 0T ONI ¥HINID ALINAKWOD
y HSIMEP JTY0S ANATIH 3 W TIOWVS
MdA/¥s| *959°0¢ ONI ¥HINAD ALINOKWOD
HSIMAL JE¥0S INITHH 3 H TIOHVS
MdA/¥s| 570 L ONI ¥IINAD XIINOWWOD
HSIMAL JT90S ENITEH 3 W TIORVS

(1apo ‘jesieidde
‘ANA Mooq) aouejsisse
aouelsIsse U0 aoue)s|sse Yseo-uou uonenea yseo-uou juesb yseo ajqeoidde y 1uswwidAob 10 uoneziuebio
jueib jo asoding (y) jo uonduosa( (B) jo potpeiy (3) jounowy (a) | jounowy (p) uonoas oY) (9) NI (q) Jo ssaippe pue swep (e)

(11 ved ‘(066 wiod) | ojnpayog) SeIelS panun) ayy ul suoneziuebiQ pue SJUSLWIUISAOL) 0} BJUR]ISISSY JOY}(Q pue Sjue.y) Jo uUol}enuiuo) _= yed _
*OUT ‘Ajuno) (066 wuod) | e|npayds
pIremold JO UOTITTROD DuTrureeT AfiedH

| obed 878090T-499



¥S
LL-L0-1¥0
Lvecel

{066 w04} | anpayog

FETVEE "0 16689 AREJYOV SHAATIHOV
Ada/¥s ‘0 ‘TT8 YAI¥0Td HINOS J0 VOHX
AdA/4s ‘0 906 TL WIY¥OQ ¥Od TTINIAL VEd

NOLSHM J0 NOILVOITYONOCD WMOJdY HHL

AdA/ES ‘0 *979 €21 YAMSNY HHL SI ONINYVET ATUVE

AdA /¥ 0 *yET’ 50T WHOD
DONY'T TEION ¥ AV¥OV MOOUHIHHLSHHO

qdA/Y ) ‘gEv’ 9 TR
SIHDIJH QOOMILSEM LY D0¥d HDS ¥HILJIV

|
AdA/EE _.o ‘66T 07 FHL ONI HSNOHTOOHDS HTLLIT

MdA /4 ‘0 "185°S NY SnOIDEYd
LAYVOUVH/ LHYVDOIVH ' SNTIANIVS

AdA/¥Es ‘0 ‘9%L 66T ARIAYOY NYILSIVHD SANVIHDIH

(Uayro ‘|estesdde

‘AINA fooq) aouesIsse
aouR)SISSE 10 aoue)sisse Yses-uou uonentea yseo-uou eib yseo ajqeoydde uswiwanob 1o uoneziuebio
esb jo asodind (y) 10 uonduosa( (6) 10 poyie|N (3) JO nowy () Jo wnowy {p) uonoss OY| {3) NI3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue swe (e)

(‘11 ved ‘(066 Wi0d) | 9INPaYSS) S91LIS PaJUN Y} Ul SUOREZIUEBBIO PUE SJUSWLLIBAOY) 0} SJUEB)SISSY JBUIQ pUR Sjuely JOo uolenuiluod _= ed _
| ebed 878090T-G9 *douyr ‘Ajunocd (066 wiiod) | ANpayos
paiemoag Jo uoIjlTTeoD bButuies] ATIed




{066 wuo4) | snpayos

§S

ZL-L0-v0
Lvzzel

A /¥ ‘0 "es1ZET QOOMATIOH J0 IVYNIS HTdWIL
Mn.E(&J "0 "£T1°221 *dzop uSpAED SPTA §,BPUTT
MdA /¥ ‘0 "BLT PG YaI401d
HINOS A0 NOIIVANNOL DIWVISI
Ada/4g ‘0 "680° L9z TZZT YHINID ONYT FYVOUTANIYV
MdA/¥Es ‘0 *9TE 6€1 TOOHDSHYd MY¥d YOSANIM
qdA/9s T *618 €S ANZQYOV ONINNVIT NOLSIM

|

|
MdA/¥S [0 ‘zoe’y TOOHOSEYd HUVD N HAOT

\
AdA/¥S "0 ‘Zv1'0LT ONI NOLSAM 40 SINARLSIANI HINOX
qdA /NS ‘0 ‘112 99T ONI
KLID ¥IJO0D 40 SINIWLSITANI HIOOA

(1ay1o ‘fesresdde
‘AL Mooa) aouelsIsse
8OUB)SISSE 10 aouE)sisse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou elb yseo s|qeondde 3 juswiLIsAob 10 uoneziuebio
1ueIb jo ssoding (y) jo uonduosa( (B) 10 poyleiN (3) JO Junowy (9) 10 Wnowy (p} uonoas OHi (9) NI (q) 10 ssalppe pue swep (e)

(11 ved {066 WMO4) | 8|NPaYDS) SBIBIS PSNUN SU Ul SUONEZIUEBIQ PUE SIUSLIUIBAOK) O} SOUE]SISSY JoY30 PUE SJUEID) 0 UORENUUCY

Jived |

| abed

878090T-99

*our

fA3uno) (066 o) | sNpayog

pxemoirg JO UOT]TTeOD bBurturess Alxeq



(066 wuio4) | ainpeyos

9S

L1L-L0-70
Lveces

Mdn /¥ ‘0 *T0£’ 28 AWIQYOVY ONINNVAT NO SANVH FTLLIT
mm\(xmﬂ ‘0 ‘8LY 66 6LET YAINID HNINYVET TYVOAHANIN
AdA/ES ] ‘¥z 9ST ¥dSTIVEOD 40 WAINED
ONINYVAT ARIAYOVY SAINM VEd ONI O¥IN
MdA/¥E ‘0 "Zvv e ONI YILNID ALINONKKOD
HSIZL JHNOS ANTTIH 3 W TIARYS
AdA/ ¥ ‘0 “z08 9% AWIAYOY QUVANVH
MdA/¥S 0 "LV €S TOOHOSTYd HOMWNHD LSIWHD

]

|
uan/4g I0 587 08 oT1
; SYTINID SNIMATIIHD SNOZIYOH IHOIUY
FEIVEE: | 0 X407 TOOHDS ¥VHZV'TIV
FETVRE | ‘0 ‘9€5 79T qID
ONT ANV HOS¥d EOAATIMONM 40 dTIOM ¥

(reypo ‘resiesdde
‘AINS Mooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sISSe 10 8ouB)SISSE YSeo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou wieib yseo ajqeoidde i jusiusanob 10 uoneziuebio
juesf jo esodind {(Y) jo uonduosaq {B6) j0 pouiay (3) 10 Junouly (3) jo nowy (p) uoposs OY| (9) NI3 (a) Jo ssaippe pue swe (e)

(1l ved (066 Wiod) | 8iNPeyos) SolelS Pa)un aul Ul suoneziuebiQ pue SHUSWILISACKY) 0} 9OUR)SISSY JOU10 PUE SJURID JO UORENURUCD

nved |

| abed

878090T-S9

“DuTt

f Ajuno) {066 wuod] | 8jNPayos

pIiemoxg 3O UOTITITROD BurtuxesT ATaed



1L-L0-40
\vgeel
{066 uriog) | s|npayog

MdA /¥ "0 ‘069°L i
SENTI4d HAOWIWHd H¥VD YAILIVY ANTIHSNNS
dda/ Mj ‘0 *790°91¢ AI AWIAYOVY NIAYATIIHD AW TIV
AdA/¥S "0 “LL8 8TT T3 d'TdWAL LY TOOHDSH¥d
V€d JOOMRTTIOH J0 T3 HIEE ATIHAL
Ada/4Es ‘0 324847 TOOHDSHYd HANATYADOVH A¥VH °IS
MdA/dg ‘0 “9%9 97 TOOHDS DITOHIVD §,IHOMEAL °IS
AdA/¥S A “6LT 8TT ONI ¥HINID ALINAKWOD
HSIFL JTY0S ANTTAH ¥ W TIAORYS

|

|
MdA/¥g I"0 ‘9zL ey ONI
4 HNOO0DVYNAS LSINOILONYLSNOOHN HHL
AdA/ 499 0 ‘876 18T AWAQYOV NYILSINHD HOQIUNYVI
vgd D€S HOMAHD ILSILAVE HDqIWMEVd
M&(MJ ‘0 ‘925 79 II I¥VYD JTIHD TUNOIDEY TVIYOWHH

(1oLno ‘lesresdde
‘ANA Yo0q) aoue)sisse
aouejsIsse J0 a0UB)SISSE |SBO-UOU uolnenjea yseo-uou juelb yseo s|qeoydde i wswiuanob 1o uoneziuebio
esb Jo ssodind (y) jo uonduosaq (6) 10 poyieiN (3) 0 Junowy (3) 10 Junowy {p) uoRoas Y| (9) NIE {(9) 1O ssaippe pue awey (e)

A..__ Hed (066 Wiod) | 9Npayds)  S83eIS Pajun ety ul suoljeziuebiQ PUE SUBLILIBAOK) O SOUEISISSY JOUIQ PUE SUBLS) 30 UORENURUCD —= tuni

| abey

8%80901-G9 *Duy 'A3unon {066 Wiod) | 9jnpoUSS

pIemoig JO UOT3TTeOD Burtuxes] ATxed



89

ZL-10-¥0
Lveeel
(066 w104} | 8inpayds

MdA/YE i) *08% 0T ARIAYOV
¥¥Eg HOOd AW ¥€d SI¥0d 'SIONVYA
MdA/d "0 TEV6 8LT AEETTIM
IV TOOHDSHTYd SUIM QOOHYOIHOIAN
Mdan/dg ‘0 *99z’6 ‘our
pasoongzyoesy ved AeIooN AYOIN
m&(mJ "0 "60€ 91T MVOATIHD
ANV 'TOOHOSHEMd SHIITIHIAL FTILIT
Maa/¥s ‘0 0201 T3 ONIY
WAHINT NILYVH IV DO¥d HOS ¥WHLAY
qdA/dS o “LLt'e XIVINARA T
YYHYYIN IV DO¥d HOS MALJIV

|

|
MdA/dS I*o ‘0 HITI
! HOYHd ONVAWOd IV D0¥d HOS ¥ALAVY
MdA /A4S ‘0 ‘0 SHIVISE JAOTI IV D0¥d HOS ¥ALIVY
AdA /4 ‘0 ‘gg8 WATA LSI¥0od TVVT IV DO¥d HOS WALIVY

(1ay30 ‘lestesdde
‘A4 Yooaq) aouesIsse
aourisIsse 10 9oueSISSE yseo-uou uonenfea yseo-uou jueib yseo ajqeoydde ) JuswiuIenoh 1o uoneziuebio
uesb jo asodind (y) j0 uonduosaq (B) j0 pouisi\ 4} j0unowy (8) | jounowy (p) uonoss oyl (2) NI3 (9) Jo ssaippe pue awe (e)

(Il'ued (066 Wiod) | 2INPaYoS) SelelS Pajluf Ul Ul SUCREZIUBBIO pPUe SIUSLILLISACE) 0} SJUB)SISSY JOLIO Pue sjuesn jo uoflenunuod | [ Hed _
| sbed 8%78090T-5S9 *our ‘Ajuno) (066 Wwiod) | 3ANPaYds

piemolg JO UOTITTeROD bBurtuxee] ATx=H



{066 waod) | s|npaysg

6S

11-10-+0
Lyeees

ddAa/d ] *Z66°69 HOSHEYd WNESAW I¥Y IV SNNOA
VEd ONI Q¥¥MO¥Y J0 ¥V IY DNNOX
qdA/d "0 "760°8ST MVHVETH
J0 AWIAVOY Q¥OJXO0 V¥Ed ONI HOVY
MdA/ES ‘0 ‘v9s°ZT ONI ¥ILNAD ENOZ ZaIM
AdA /4S5 ‘0 *L97 ' voE TOOHDSHHd NOIIVLIS NOILVONAX
MdA/ 4G ‘0 L85 9TE TTOOHDS
NVILSI¥HD LIVI4S HHL NI NIMQTIHD
MdA/¥S 0 "%06 90L°2 AINNOD QYVMO¥L J0 QMVOE TOOHDS HHL

|

|
Mdn/4d Io ‘eLE'TT FENTY ’ QYVTIIA-HIANVXETY

1]
MdA /S 0 *860 279 AT °“OUul TooUosaId 3IelS pesH
AdA /a8 0 *SES 50T IOVITIA Ddd SANId IMOUEHAd 40 ALID

(19y30 ‘fesieidde
‘AN Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sisse U0 89UB)SISSE YSeo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou esb ysed ajqeoydde y juswwanob 1o uoneziuebio
1ueib jo esodind {y) Jo uonduosaq (B) 10 pouiaiN {3) 10 Junowy (9} 10 nowy (p) uonoes NH| (9) Ni3 {(a) 10 ssaippe pue awep (e)

(1l Hed (066 wiod) | 9INpayos)  SalelS papun ey) ul suoneziuebiQ pue SJUSLULLIDAOCK) 0] 8DUB]SISSY J2YI0 pUE Sjue.ly) JO UOHENUUOD _,_m Jed _

| ebed

8¥8090T-99

*our

fA3uno) {066 wiod] | 3)npayog

pIemoxd Jo UOT3TITeO) Buturesrq ATaeqm



{066 w04) | sNpayos

09

21-L0-v0
L2eel

uan/ug ‘0 "zL9'z9 WALNTD ONINYVAT NOZIMOH MAN
MdA/¥S ‘0 *8T0 0¥T AREAVOV SdELS INVID
MdA/¥S ‘0 *0ST LY HO¥AHD
NYMEHINT LSY0D HHI JO QUAHAAHS
AdA/uS 0 ‘6208 VYANVS ~9EINYD
AdA/ES "0 .mwmqhu QHATIHD
ATYVI TE-NNYRE INV TO¥ FTINAL
HdA/¥S| S “P¥6 9€ TATO0S HTdNEL
|
|
AdA/9gE o TLYL 0TI ARIAYOY FSIWOYd SNOIDEEd
)
¥an/ug 0 *y29 68 MAINID
ATINYS SEAVT NOWEH/DOL JTUOS
Man/us "0 *Z91' €01 TOOHOSHYd S¥UVAR LSYIA AN
(Joyso ‘[esreisdde
‘ANS Yooq) souelsisse
B0UB)SISSE 10 aouR)SISSE YSED-uou uonen|ea yseo-uou uelb yseo a|qeoydde y juswweaob Jo uoneziuebio
juelb jo esodind (y) jo uonduoseq (6} 0 poureiN (§) jo junowy {8) [ jojunowy (p} uonoss O (o) NIZ (@) Jo ssaippe pue awen (e)

(1l ved (066 Wiod) | 8iNPeyYds) S9lelS Paiuf) Sy} Ul SUOHEZIUBSIO PUE SIUSLLUIBACK O} 8JUEBISISSY JAI0 Pue sjueln Jo uojenuiuod

1l Hed |

| ebed

8%8090T-99

“DOUT

rA3UNOD

(066 wiod) | 8INpayos

paemcag Jo uorilTIeo) Huturesr] Ajxed



19

ZL-L0-P0
Lveees
{066 wuo4) | enpayog

MdA/¥s "0 RATH
JOOMXTIOH LSHEM LV 90¥d HOS ¥ILJIV
MdA/HE .mww~wm IOOHOSHYd NVILSIY¥HD VYNHYY TAJSOD
MdA/¥NS .wmo.wm HDUNHD ALINAWWOD SHONIUIS TVOD
EETVATE “1€8°19 ONVdROd
TTOOHDSHYd NOIILVIS NOILYNIOVHI
AdA/¥ES .ﬁWdeﬁw PLL YALNID DNYT TUVOUAANIM
¥aA/ug nd “z62 2S¢ G7L WEINID ONWT TUVONHANIN

|

|
MdA /S| [ “LTv 62T ONI '¥ID
. AOOHATIHD XTUVH NATYD 'L SITAHA
AdA/ES .ﬁwm.mm YLD JOOHATIHD ATYVE AIAVY IVUN,d
qdan/4s *99¢°v6 ONI
LSI¥YHD A0 HO¥AHD VAIYOTJd HINOS HHIL

(roy10 ‘fesresdde
‘AWA Hooq) aouejsisse
aoue)siIsse Jo aoue)sIsse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou elb yseo a|qeondde ji JuswwisAob 1o uoneziuebio
jueib jo ssodind (y) Jo uonduoseq (6) Jo pouyrei (3} jojunowy {a) [ jounowy (p) uonoss Oy (9) NI {a} jo ssaippe pue swen (e}

(1 ved (066 wiod) | siNpaysg) Ss93LIS Paun Y ul SuoReziuebiQ pue SJUSLLUISAO0Y) 0} @DUR)SISSY I8 PUE SJUBLY JO UOlenUnRucy)

fl3ed |

| ebed

8¥8090T-99

*DuT

fA3Uno) (066 uuo) | sinpayog

pxemorg JOo UOT]ITTROD BuTrTuaes ATaeqd



Z9

21-10-v0
Lveeel

(066 w0} | siNpPayas

Mda/ug "0 ‘€96 59T VALNID FUYOATIHD HSIAVHVYA
vgd d¥0D F¥VOUIIHD ASIAYNYd
xm>\m4 ‘0 *6£5°6 HATE VT HOYNIW IV S0¥d HOS YALAY
MdA/¥S ] "6L6' 78 ARIAYOY STAINOWIVH-¥ISAVIL
AdA/¥ ‘0 ‘9ze TILT HIIND
ONINMVAT SANIW ONNOX VEd DNI DV¥D
AdA/4AS ‘0 608 VOE AOFTTON ZAIN HOHL IH
MAA/ TS o 976 TLT oNI
WIINED HYIVD AVA ATIRVA IHOTUMIVOL

|

|
qdA/¥S I*o *99¢° 9L TOOHOSTYd HTIHS ANV
; NYVAT VvEd SASTYINEING NVAVA VIIVE
mm>\MJ °0 *6£6°TE "H'S'¥Y'd
TOOHDS ¥HALJIV SYONVHW NOLTIM
mm>\md 0 TLLy 90T DONI HO¥MAHD ISILAYE QVYOod HTVOWIRHIA

(1euyo ‘[esiesdde
‘AN jooq) ooueISISSE
QoUR)SISSE 410 aoUE)SISSE Yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou wesb yses s|qeoydde Ji juswwenob 10 uoneziuebio
jueib jo asodingd (y) jo uonduoseg (6) 10 pouiay (3) jo unowy (@) | jojunowy (p} uonoes Oyl (9) NI3 (a) Jo sselppe pue sweN (e)

(11 ved (066 WiO4) | OINPaYDS)  S81EIS PalUN AUy Ul suoneziuebi pue SIUSWIUIBA0Y 0} SOUBISISSY JaY1Q pue sueiy Jo uogenuyuod | i yed _
L abed 878090T-S9 *DuUrl ‘A3unop {066 Wiod) | BNP3YOS

paemoig Jo uoTiTTeo) BurtuxesT ATIeH



€9
21-10-¥0
Lveees

(066 wuod) | snpayos

MdA /¥ ‘0 ‘v8T'8 qQuvo
SMIYANY HIMON Z¥VD ¥ALIY ENIHSNOS

qdA /a8 0 ‘8508 WATH
AVd NIHATOQ d¥YV¥YD YALAIV HANIHSNNS

x&ij ‘0 ‘0L8 z8T TOOHDS NYILSIMHD
SNOAVYD Vdd DNI SOId ¥ SVYIOVED

MdA /45 0 *050°¢€ AVTd I¥ SAI¥ VeEd
HOUNHD ILSTAOHLEW (IALINN NOIILVINVIA

Mdn/¥g 0 “11T° 051 AWEAQVOV TOOHOSTYd § , HAdJEVHOS

Aqaa/Nag ‘e ‘0 ARAAYOY SHINTD YIANIA

AdA/dS _.o ‘888 671 uotraels

uoTjeurfews jusudoTsasg A3 Tunuuo)

MdA/¥S ‘0 *118°%2 ANVINIRATE
SNIMLVM LY 90dd HOS ¥AILJIV

MdA/¥s ‘0 “186°€ ILI0K
ONVTISI ANId LV d¥9V¥D dILJIV ANIHSNAS

(1oyy0 ‘[esiesdde

‘ANS Mooqg) aouejsisse
aoue)sisse 10 8OUB)SISSE YSBO-UOU uonenjea yseo-uou elb yseo s|qeoydde j 1ustwanob Jo uoneziuebio
juesb jo ssodind (y) Jo uonduosaq (6) 10 pouyiay (3) 10 unowy () 10 wnowy {p) uonaas DY (9) N3 (q) 10 ssalppe pue swe {e)

(11 ved {066 Wio4) | 3iNPayDS) Sa3elS Pajiuf 8L ul suoneziueBi() pue SjUSWUISACL) 0} aJuB)SISSY J9YIQ pue Sjuely) JO UoBNURUOD —-wfﬂ& _
| ebeq 8¥8090T-S9 *oul ‘Ajuno)d (066 uuio) | siNpayRS
paiemordg JO UOT]1TTwo) Burtuxesr] Afxed




(066 Wwo) | 3Npayos

79

2L-L0-b0
Lvzzel

Man/ug ] *Zg0 ' TPT QOOHATIHD ATHVE LEWE HIHLE HTIWIL
MdA /NS ‘0 “1ZT €L ONI AWIAYOV NVILSI¥HD SHYISOL
MdA/Y ‘0 *LE£z 60T AHAQUOY RITTVA
NZJO VEd SINIWLSIANI AFTIVA NIJO
Maa/ds| ‘0 ‘SE8 EVT ARZAVOY NMOI ANIL
AdA/4ES *0 .wmq g9 NOILVINVTd NI HO¥AHD ALINOQRWOD
MdA/4S 0 RATI Y II '"TOOHDSHYd €WV FTLLIT S,AMVH
|
=
AdA/Y I*0 “E€TL ET HIALILSNI VSIS NVWIIVHA
A vegd ALISYIAINA NMILSYIHINOS YAON
udA/ug "0 *L60°EET TOOHDSHYd DITOHLYD SINIVS TIV
MdA/¥g 0 'yZ5'8S YEINID
ONINYVIT FUYD dTIHD INIOIMAIA
(1eyyo ‘jesieidde
‘AN Hooq) aoue)sisse
8OURJSISSE 10 8oUR)SISSE YSED-UOU uonenjea yseo-uou jueib yseo sjqeoidde ji swuianob 1o uoneziuebio
welb jo ssodind (Y) jo uonduose( (6) 10 poyie |\ (3) 10 Junouwy () Jo wnowy (p) uonoss DYl (9) NI3 {(q) JO ssaippe pue awep (e)
(1 ved ‘(066 Wiod) | 9INPaYDS) SeIEIS PAYUN 2Ll Ul suonjezjuebiQ pue SjUSWWIBACH 01 SduUB)SISSY JBYIQ pue sjuely jo uonenunuod | ] Hed _
I obed 8¥8090T-99 ‘DUl ‘Ajunod (066 wiiod) | sinpayog

pIemoig JO UOT]TTeROD Butuxes] ATaed



99
L-1L0-v0
Lr2gzel

(066 wio) | sjnpeyos

AdA/E ‘0 TLZ9TLT AWAAYOVY DONINYVHT

JO0 dTIOM VEd dJYO0 VIANVIIA

QIIHD §,dL ¥4a SITIAHA 'INVHED

m&(d ‘0 *08E°L “ONI '=¥WD
B

MdA/d ‘0 *152 9T HOS TYNOIIVNWALNI

NIVOIUIWY ODNVYd HHADKT

AdA/¥S ‘0 "£19°20T HUVD ALVYVY OdNIM
¥ga ONI AWIAYOVY OdNIM SI13d MOVId

Ada/ a4 ‘0 .mmwdhﬁﬁ EONAIVAIXE ONINYVAT ATYVE SAIM

¥dA/9s 0 *0Ls 'S0z dINLS LISNAS
— AWIAVYOVY TIIH 90N ¥dd II DVHIA

AdA/ES _.o *65€ ST AWIAVYOV YIHLADOL ONINYVIT
]

MdA/d4 ‘0 A WATH AVMNIVA HYVD ¥ELAV INIHSNOS

MdA/¥s 0 ‘z9¢ weTH

Jooigmopesl 3e wexboxd UYOSS I3V

(1oy10 ‘fesresdde

‘AN ooq) soue)sisse
aoue)sIsse 10 8OUR)SISSE USEO-UOU uolzenjea yseo-uou Jue.b yseo o|gqeoydde y uswiuIsnob Jo uoneziuebio
weib yo ssodingd (y) Jo uonduosaq (6) jo pouiey {5} jounowy {3) | jojunowy (p) uonoss Oy (9) NI3 {(a) Jo ssaippe pue swep (e)

(11 ved ‘(066 wiod) | 8|NPaydg) S3EIS pajiun ay) ui suopeziuebig pue SJUSWIUIBA0K) 0) 22UR)SISSY JOUI0 PUB SJUE.Y) JO UOHENUNUO, _= t«&_
[ 9beg 8%8090T~-G9 *OuUrl ‘Ajuno)d (066 uuo4) | sinpayos
piemoxd Jo uoT3TTeo) HuTtuxesy ATxeq




(066 wi04) | 3|npayos

99

21-L0-¥0
Lvezel

Maa/ug ‘0 ‘068 8T TOOHDSHEYd HOUAHD NYMIHIAT LSI¥HO
MdA /¥ 0 ‘85979 AWIQVOV TYNOILVNYIINI SANIW IHOI¥d
AdA/¥S ‘0 *89z7°08 ARIAVYOV NYILSIMHD SONIWAS TVH0D
MdA/¥S ‘0 ‘5.8°902 *ONI HO¥NHOD NVILSINHD AVMMYUVA
MdA/¥S 0 "g6e €€ HOT¥NZ QX
dSOH §,dN0INNA Vdd FGHOHA ' SIWYVH
MdA/4S ol 586 1 uLD
HWOD JOOMLJIIYd FMVD ¥AIIVY ANIHSNOS
|
|
MdA/¥s |-0 *€60°69T ANZAYOY JOOMYIENY
]
MdA/Y ‘0 ‘LY 9T HAINED ATIRYL "W L
ved d90D TVLIIAYD SNOZIYOH IHOI¥NH
NETVA | ‘0 "v9¢° 12 FOVTd ONINMVAT AUVHI¥d
(1ay30 ‘esiesdde
‘AL Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sIsse 10 BOUB)SISSE YSeD-Uuou uoljenjea yseo-uou jueib yseo s|qeoydde i swuanob 1o uoneziuebio
weib jo esodind {(y) 10 uonduosaq {B) J0 poyiely {3} JO Junowy (9) 10 wnowy (p) uonoas Oy (9) Ni3 {a) Jo ssaippe pue awe (e)

(11 ved (066 Wiod) [ 2INPAUDS) SOIBIS Pajlun a4 Ul SUOREZIUBBIO PUB SJUSLUUISAOL) 0} 2OUB)SISSY JaYI0 PUE SHIeIY JO UOHREeNURUCD _= yed _

| ebedq

8%8090T1-599

“our

TXauno) (066 Wuo4] | INpaUds

piemoag JO UOTJITTeOD DButuxes] AlIed



(066 wo4) | sjnpayss

L9

LL-10-70
Lyezes

¥da/ug ‘978°LSE SONTHAS
TYY0D (HL) STOOHDS HOATYIWYD
AdA/dS A A R4 NOLSHM (WL) STOOHDS HOQIWAWVD
AdA /A *z98'sT OV LSI¥YHD ¥S MJNdddH M "I “¥d AEM
AdA/¥g ‘ve6TET HAINID
ONINYVET NVILSI¥YHO SUVEX SNOIDIdd
Man/ds WLy L ONI ¥ALNID XIINAKWOD
HSIMIL JE¥OS EANITIH ¥ W TIOWVS
Aan/ug T *576°86 MILNTD ONINYVAT
SINO¥dS VEd DTT WVYHYA SNILNOYWAS

|

|
HAA/NES [ '6ZL 99T YAINAD 8§ ,NIYATIIHD IDATH NOIIS

L]
AdA/E9S "ST8 €TT YHINTD INIWAOTIAIA dTIHD HLIVI
MdA /¥ 189 ze ONI ALID ¥AI00D
J0 HO¥NHD 'TYLSODAINId QALINA

(1oyro ‘[esresdde
‘AINS Hooq) aoue)sisse
aouE)sisse 10 soue)sisse yseos-Uuou uolienjea yseo-uou juelb yseo s|qeoidde y Juswiwianob Jo uoneziuebio
eub jo asodind (y) 1o uondussaq (6) 10 poyien {3) 10 Junowy () 0 Junowy (p) uoioas Ny (9) N3 {a) 10 ssaippe pue swep (e)

(Il ed ‘(066 Wiod) | 9inpayog) Salels Pajun 8y} Ul Suolleziuebi( PUE SUBLILIBAOY) O} SOUBJSISSY JaU10) PUE SJUBIY) JO UCHENURUOD _= Hed _

| abeg

8%8090T-G9 DUl ‘Ajunod {066 wiod) | sjnpayos

pxemoag Jo uoriTreo) HuTturesq Arxed



(066 w04} | 8|npayss

89

2L-10-v0
Lveees

HAA/¥S "0 ‘LevTET AWIAYOV QTHOM SATH ¥
qdA/ug "0 TGev 88T YYHTYIH
40 TOOHDSIYd AWIQVOV S, TAHd
MdA/ES 0 *z91's SOJHVD
FIAYA FONITTIDXE 40 HOS WALYVHD
MdA/ds ‘0 TLSS 'Y NYI¥MHHS  HSIW¥Vd
¥egd ONI DAS DO IW ¥Ood HOVYId ¥
AdA/us "0 “E£ST 2LS YAINID ONINNVAT TTALS ATIHVA
qdA/d 0 “6TT VT YNIDHEY ’NOQHOD

|

|
MdA/¥uS| I“o 1 AA SEANId
H HMOUIWAd (WL) STOOHOS IDATYIWVD
MIA /IS 0 “pLE 67 ARIAYOV SYIININI VEd NOILVINVIA
J0 HOWNHD LSILAVYE FONIAIACYA
AdA /¥ ‘0 *9L6 812 ONI TOOHDOSA¥d WAHATHIAL

(1ey3o ‘lesreudde
‘A4 Hjooq) aouelsisse
9oUB)SISSE IO 2oUR)SISSE YSBO-UOU uolenjen yseo-uou ueib yseo s|qeoldde J jusWwwaAob 10 uoieziuebio
welb jo ssodind (y) jo uonduosaq (B) 10 poyisN (3) 10 unowy (9) Jo nowy (p) uonoas Dy (2) NI3 (a) 0 ssaippe pue swep (e)

(ll'ved (066 Wiod) | 9iNPaUdS) SeIEIS Pajlun @y} ul SUoRezIuebi) pue SJUSWILISACY) 0} SJUBISISSY JBI0 pue sjueld Jo uojenunuod | ] 1ed _
+ obed 8¥8090T1-99 ‘DUl '’ X3junon 1066 Wiod) | SjnpaLos

pIiemoag Jo UuOT3TTeRO)D Buiures] Alaed



(066 w104} | 2|npayog

69

1L-10-v0
Lyeeel

MdA /¥ ‘€11 912 III °"QV¥OY °"ISIMHD °NIOSAE MEN
mm>\MJ *L90°€5z TOOHDS Ddv
AdA/¥S ‘007 59T ONI NNY¥ ATIMNL
IV ¥AINID ONINYVET SANIN ONIHOTIXI
MdA /¥ ‘e87 0ST ISTHUNNS IY¥ AWIQYOY QUOIXO
ved INZHLSHANI TOOHOS ay¥¥Modd
MdA /¥4 98¢ 88 FIVAYIANYT
Id JO HO¥AHD ISIIAVH IS¥IJ
¥dA/ug e ‘LY 8T SAIN v ALINQ
vEd YAI¥0Td 40 ALINA DINVASIH

]

|
Man/9g | *Zv8 8LT TOOHOS IMOSSILNOHW
p VISENYD LIRWAS VEd ONI 00dir
qdA/dg 2154 TOOHDSHYd NOIIOW NI ONINNVIT
MdA /g ‘sL1's8 TOOHDSTYd
TYNOILVNNEINI §,¥dHood AGVd

(roy0 ‘esiesdde
‘ANE Hfooq) aouejsisse
aduB)SISSE 10 8our)sISSe Yyseo-uou uoienjea yseo-uou welb yseo a|qeoidde p Juswiwianob 10 uoneziuebio
ueib jo ssoding (y) Jo uonduosaq (6) Jo pouta (1) jojunowy () | 4o wnowy (p) uonoss oY (9) Ni3 (9) 1o ssaippe pue awe (e)

(11 ¥ed (066 LW0) | SINPaydS)  SSIEIS PajIUN ety Ul SUOREZIUEBI). PUE SJUSLIUISACE O} @UBISISSY JOUI0 PUE SJUEID JO uopenunuod [1f3ed |

I obeg

8%8090T-G9 *ouyl ‘Ajunod (066 wuod) | 8jnpayog

piemoadg JO UOT3TTRO) HBurures] ATxed



(066 wio4) | sinpayos

0L

4L-L0-¥0
tvezel

MdA/ug ‘0 ‘eeL’691 AT "QVOV ‘ISTMHD ‘NIDIE MAN
AdA/¥ES ‘0 *L80" 0L TTOOHDS IMOSSHILNOW HOVTIIIA
FI¥HI V9d AWIAVYOV HILILEL V1
MdA /S| 0 *91€ €T YYRVEIH 40
TOOHDS Q¥VAdod HHI VEd DTT VHEVSEN
MdA/YS ‘0 *05£°262 LSYE AWIAVOV IYOSSHLNOW
ved qU¥YMO¥d JO0 AWIQVYOY IYOSSHLNOK
Ada/¥g ‘0 *997°8¢ SMOQVAN EHI NI SHENO dTLLIT
¥da/udg 0 "6T9°6ST II NOIIOY
NI SAI¥ v€d 4IHSYHEAVIT HEIILAd V1

|

|
MdA/NS [-o0 “1ev ' z6 NOLSEM LY TOOHDS ¥ILMVHD HNIOVHI

L]
Ada/4s ‘0 3112847 TOOHDS NVILSIYHD SAYOYSSOud
MdA/¥ ‘0 *8vz 16 TOOHOSEYd SILOL IVHD

(1eyzo ‘jesresdde
‘ANS Sfooq) souejsisse
Q0UB)SISSE 4O 90oUE)SISSE YSBO-Uuou uonen|ea yseos-uou 1ueib yseo s|qeoydde y uswulenoh Jo uoneziuebio
weib jo asoding (Y) 10 uonduosaq (B) jo pouyiein (3) 10 Junowy () jJo wnowy (p) uonoes DY (9) Ni3 (a) Jo ssaippe pue sweN (&)

(11 ved (066 WioL) | S|NPaLUOS) Salels Pajun oL Ul SUCREZIUBBIO PUB SJUSLILISAOY) 0} 9DUBISISSY U0 PUE Sjueln Jo uolenuijuocd ___ twn_l_

| abed

8%¥8090T-599

*OUur

TX3uno) 1066 wio) | 8iNpaydS

pIemoag Jo uorlTTeOo) DBuTuxeas] ATIedH



{066 w.o4) | ajnpayosg

1L

21-L0-¥0
Lvezes

Mm>\mj “vez 1T THINID
ONINMVAT QUVMO¥E HINOS VeEd ONI SIT
MdA /¥ "0ST €T DXd SNIAOT
ANV ATONZI¥NS FINIONE “FONIAS
AdA/¥S ‘9169 *ONI ‘TIOOHOSE¥d SAIM ANOINA
MdA/¥S *90€LET DNI
YAINTD ONINYVEAT SHDVIS ANV SIDV
AdA/uS .aHm HUYD Av¥d
ANTHSNNS AMS VId NEHISE ' ZHANIR
MaA/d & i *99Z° 08 90D ILVOUVH SHTULINIH
TTINAL TIISOD TYLSODHINIA

]

|
Mdn /s [ €50 0LT SEANId
] AMOMEREd J0 AWIAVOV ONINMVAT ATUVE
MdA/ug ‘9gL’€8 "ONI ‘WOGONIM SIOL ANIL
MdA/¥g AT AN AUVINIWNITE VINVG IV D0¥d HOS ¥HIJV

{(1eyz0 ‘|esiesdde
‘AL Mooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sisse Jo 80UE]SISSE YSBO-UoU uonenjea yseo-uou jueib yseo s|geoldde y 1uswiwanoh Jo uoneziuebio
jueib Jo esoding (4) jo uonduoseq (6) Jo pourel (3) jounowy (3) | jounowy (p) uonoes Oyl (9} NI (a) Jo ssaippe pue swe (e)

(1l ved ‘(066 Wiod) | 8jnpoydg)  S21elS Pajun ays W suoReziuebi0 PUE SJUSLILLISACY O} SOUE}SISSY JaY30 PUE SHUELS) JO UORENURUOD

fived]

| abed

878090T-99

*ouTt

fAuno) 066 wio]) | ainpayos

pIemoxg Jo uoI3TTeOD bButuxes] ATIedm



ZL

21-L0-¥0
tvceel

(066 wi04) | snpayog

m&(mm‘ ) TLTS 90T AWIAVOY YIAOANY
MdA/¥ES ‘0 *€S0°L HLIGAC ‘SIVMMVYH
MdA/dS 0 "Z06°Z6 SQIN YOI WAINIO ONINWYET FHI
qda/ds "0 ‘g91'y2T ONINMYAT JO ESNOH ATVANVITVH
Ada/gs ‘0 “9g¢'8 ONI
ISNOH ONINMVET AR INITIVA ' ZANIWIL
Ada/4ag 0 TL9% LOT LSIAQOHLAW QALINA NOILVINVId

|

|
AdA/¥S [0 ‘zsv 80T ARIAYOY NVILSI¥HD HYVHS ANV HYVD

)
Hda/¥s "0 BRATEXA II TOOHDSTUd LUVISAVEH
MdA/¥s ] ‘6%SS¥ ANZQVOVY MIIAD IANODOD

(1830 ‘|esreidde
‘AN Mooq) aouelsisse
ooue)sisse 10 aoue)sIsSe Yseo-uou uohenjea yseo-uou welb yseo sjqeoldde p juswuisnoBb Jo uoneziuebio
ueif jo ssodind (Y) jo uonduosa( (8) jo pouraN () 0 junowy (3) | 30 unowy (p) uonoss Oy (2} NI3 (q) J0 ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(11 ved (066 Wio4) | 9iNPaYSS) S21eIS pajun auj Ul SUoREZIUEBIO pue SJUSWILISA0N) 0} SJUEISISSY J2UI0 PUE SHUBID JO UoReNUuOD ___ th

| ebed

8%80901-G9

DUt

rAjuno) {066 w0 | {INPBURS

pIemoag JO UOTJTT®OD Butuies] ATIed



€L
21100
Lrzzes

(066 wiio4) | epayos

MdA/¥s| ‘0 ‘029 10T oT1
HUVOAVA ANV ¥ID NYT HDOS HY¥Yd S, ¥N¥N

AdA/¥S ‘0 44 ) WETH
MYYd INVSSTO¥D IV D0¥d HOS WAIJIY

qdA /95 0 *8TT 2T MALNID
ONYT ATYVE NVIVNILAESHYd LSHIJ

qdA/" 0 ‘505’29 QVEvHD LIC ¥Ed STIIH

CIVEEANE J0 ¥IINAD HOVAMINO AVEVHD
Mdn/¥d 0 €28’ 81 ¥DISSEL ' NIVINOD
AdA/ ¥ o *09z°s8 SONI¥AS TV¥0D JO0 °*AV¥oV¥ HIAAIM

VEd ONI YILNID ONINIVIT SHMAL

|
AdA/Y IR ‘gvz’zv HOS¥d HOS DITOHIVO
3 NITIH LS ¥dd ‘IOOHOS §,NITIH 'IS

dA/¥s| 0 "v67 €6 SEAVID THI
A€ HDHNHD VEAd HOWAHD ISIIAVE TYHOD

AdA /¥ ) *99."96 ‘our

'Auepeoy s UL2IPTTIYD SOUSPTAOIJ

(iay30 ‘resteadde

‘AINH Yooq) aoue)sisse
9OUB]SISSE 10 eouB)SISSE YSeo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou jwelb yseo ajqeoydde y swwanob 1o uoneziuebio
1uelb jo asoding (y) 10 uonduosaq (6) 10 poyia {3) 10 Junowy () Jo wnowy (p) uonoss Ny} (2) N3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue awep (e)

(11'Hed ‘(066 wiod) | o|npayos) SalelS payiun oy ui suoneziuebiQ pue SjuawuiaA0y) 0} dduelsisSY Ja0 pue SJuBIY JO uoReNuURUOD _= yed _
| obed 8¥8090T-G9 ‘ouy ‘Ajunopd (066 Wio] | 8jnpsyos
pIemoig 3JO UOT3TITeOD Butuxess ATiexy




(066 wi04) | 8|Npayos

VL

LL-1L0-¥0
Lveeel

e ‘0 *6Z9 €61 ARIAYOY SNAYQTIHD SIDIOHD
AdA/ES ‘0 T08% 12 T
TOOHDSAYd NOLSEM SNINID FTLLIT AR
xm>§£ ‘0 “LEL’8Y ONI F¥VD ZQI¥ JOOMATTIOH
MdA/¥S| "0 ‘676’ CE DNI
NOILVANNOJ HSNCH §,NIYATIHD NITYD
AdA/ES "0 .m% ZET TOOHDOSHYd IVAd TIVHS
AdA/¥S 0 ‘088’22 MILNAD SNIUATIHD dYVYMOUE

i

|
Aaa/4s I-0 1%V 692 ANAQYOVY ENO EDVIS

x
MdA/¥S "0 *6L9°LTT TOOHOSHTYd SAHAS ANNAS
vgd JIAVQ 40 AWIAYOV ANVTHINOX
MdA/Y 0 TE¥S € HIASSIT 'ZETVZNOD

(1oy3o ‘lesiexdde
‘AL Hooq) aoUB)SISSE
aouesIsse o aoue)sIsse Yyseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou weib yseo sjqeoydde y juswiLienoh Jo uoneziuebio
juesb jo asoding (Y) j0 uonduosaq (6) 10 pouyen (3) JO jJunowy () JO Wwnowy {p) uonoas Dy (2) NI3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(1l ued (066 Wiod) | ©INPayds) Selels Pajuf au} ul suofjeziuebl( pue SUSWIUISACH 0} 2OURSISSY 1OYI0 pue sjueld jo uonenuiuod _= ued _

| sbed “DuUT ' AJunop {066 Wwio4) | 8|NPayds

pxemoxg Jo uUOT1TTeOD DButuxes] ATied

8%80901-599



(066 wi04) | a|npayos

SL

41-1L0-¥0
Lveeel

MdA/¥s *189°T DT ocod eotd
MdA/¥s *L96°99T ARIAYOY LANVId T
HdA/¥S 88T 6€T MALNHD
ONINYVIT SHINSVAYL ANIL SEIAL
Mda/yg “L9T 96 DONI 2D
HWOH SHYITIIM VYSOY/VSOY ' SHVITIIM
PEAVRE | *8T0 18T TONI 'dEINFD
NOILYDONQd ATUVE ALID HIAAIN
qdA/¥ o “evT L TOOHDSTYd
SAIM 4IA VEd ONI IS¥I4 NOILVONAX

|

|
MdA /4 | “YFE9TT ONI A¥ISINIW HOVIMINO HINOA ACMM

)
pEIVAE XA WTLNID
ONINYYET Sd4LS ATLLIT SNOIOA¥d
Mda/4s TeTs €CE ONI NIIYVOWHANIN OL d1Iavyd

(1ey0 ‘esieidde
‘AINS Yooq) aoue)sisse
8oUE)SISSE 10 aoue)sISSe yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou weib yseo s|qeoydde y jusuiwanob Jo uoneziuebio
juesb jo esodingd (Y) Jo uonduosaq (6) 30 pourapy (3} Jo Junowy (8) | 1o junowy (p) uonoss Dy (9) INERG)] 10 ssaippe pue swep (e)

(11 ved (066 wuod) | ainpaydsg)  S91LIS PAjUN 8L} Ul suoneziuebi) PUE SJUSWILISACY) O} aoue)sIssy J9YI0 pue Sjuely) Jo uoyenuiuod |} th_
| abed 8¥8090T-59 *DUI ‘Ajuno) (066 wuo4) | 8inpayog

pIemoag JO UOT3TTRO) bBurtuxes] ATaexm



9L

11-10-v0
Lv2zeL
(066 wuod) | 3npayos

VEZNJ ‘0 “8TE L SANIA
AAOWANId THOSHNd AWIAYOV S, TAHI
MdA/dS ‘0 “oLT € WETE LSIM DIINVIIY HOS HHLIV HWHOD
M&(MJ ‘0 ‘6eT’ V1T ARIAYOV NVILSI¥HD HTJWAL S,dNOTOIR
MdA/¥S ‘0 661 60T MIINAD INIWIOTIAZA TIIHD SHEL Xsnd
&E(md "0 "068 LT TOOHDST¥d HOVIIIA ZdIM
ddA/ds o AT M A WEINID FUVYD QIIHD SUALSVH dATILIT

|

|
AdA/¥g I*0 *0T0°LS OT1 SAELS IS¥Id ¥dd VHSIANVY ~LNOH

&
EIVAE 0 "T6€£° ST SEIVISY QXROTT I¥ ONI
SYAINED TYNOILVONAH TTYAYEANVT “ON
JAdA/¥S ‘0 ‘67828 TOOHOSIYd §ID0Td ANIL

(1oyz0 ‘|esresdde
‘AL ‘Mooq) aoue)sIsse
aoue)sisse 10 aoue)sisse Yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou juelb yseo s|qeoydde i juswiuIaA0b 10 uoyeziuebio
weib jo ssodind (y) jo uonduosa( (6) 10 poyiey (3) 10 Junowy () 10 Junowy {p}) uonoss DY (9) NI3 (a) 10 sseuppe pue swep (e)

(11 Ued (066 Wiod) | 8NPeYDS) SIeIS PANUN Y} Ul SuoReZiuebi( PUE SJUSWILIGACY) O} SOUESSISSY J2Y10 PUE SJUBIH JO UORENURUSD 1I Hed _
L sbed 878090T-G9 *ouyl ‘Ajunop (066 wuod) | BINPSYSS

pIiemoag Jo uUoTaTTeOD DuTuIRS] ATxeq



LL

21-10-%0
Lvzzes

{066 w.o4) | 8npayog
FETVEE| 128”021 SYENMYET TTLIIT
MdA /48 ‘978 66 ARIAYOV TOOHOSHYd VHATY
AdA/9S ‘128’66 DNI YHINID ONINIVAT XTUVA NMOLSAIN
qda/us vy 8z avov
SYAAHIHOV THONVAQY HVITEH MYYTID
MdA/¥ES “09¢ ¥8T YOV INIWIIMOdWI
aNY INHWHOTHUNA SYSSHUIAD
AdA/¥S I ‘09696 WALNID SNINYVAT NOILVYANAD {NALOJ
AdA/aS “ZLT 9 OV NYILSIWHO (¥OM VWIHY vedq
“ONI TINI SHAIMLSININ QUOM VWIHY
Ada/ug ‘z88°ve ARIAYOV LIAOHIX LIIOSVYH
dqdna/4as TO0EV HNDVET AAT TYOSSALNOW
(a0 ‘|esresdde
‘ANA “ooq) goue)sIsse
soue)sIsse 1o 8oUB)SISSE ySeo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou 1eib yseo a|qeoydde yi uswwianoh 1o uoneziuebio
wesb jo asoding {(y) Jo uonduosag (B) 10 poysiN (3) 10 Junowy (3) 10 unowy {p) uonoss DYl (2) NI3 (a) 10 ssalppe pue awe) (e)

(1l Hed '(066 uuo4) | 9NPaydS)  SeIEIS Paliuf U} Ul SUOREZIUBBI] PUE SUBLILISACH 0} SOUEISISSY JOYI0 PUE SJUEID) JO UOHENURUOD 13ed |

| ebeq

878090T-99

*DUIl ‘A3Uuno)

(066 Wiod) | 8|npayds

pIiemorg Jo UOT3TTeOD DBurtuiess ATxed



(066 wi0d) | sjnpayosg

8L

LL-1L0-v0
Lyceel

Mm>\m& "0 .mm>~mm THOSSHALNOW ANVISI INId
MdA/4S "0 €61 L8T ARIAYOY NIRVONEE
VEEMJ ‘0 ‘98L 6T AWIQYOV WOINNL WAHITHIEE
AdA/¥EE ] “ZLO "TLT ATIAVA JO AWIAVOV ONINYVET ATUVH
AdA/¥Eg ‘0 .wﬁ S€ ONI ¥ID
NY'T WOWZIXAN ¥vdd VEHHSVYL ' xuyEdg
Mda/ug o *ZES 6v HEAINED
ONINYVAT ATYVE NOILVYENIED MIN

|

|
dan/g R °8L6'88 “>TT TOOHDSHYd
. LY0dssvYd ¥9d aNv1 ' 0OSODSOH
Mmb\mj ‘0 9Ly ’ ZLe DONI ONIMOYD NV SNINJVIT J0 S0dV
¥dA/4g 0 TLS8’ ¥OINOW ‘XOMNOK

(-ayso ‘fesiesdde
‘AINS ooq) aouejsisse
aouelsIsse 1o |ouejsISSE Yyseo-uou uonenjea yses-uou juelb yseo ajgeoydde ji wswwanob 10 uoneziuebio
jueib jo esodind (W) jo uonduose( (B) jo poyre N (1 jojunowy () | jounowy (p} uonoas Odi () NI (a) Jo sseippe pue sweN (e)

(11 ved {066 Wo4) | aNpayog) selels payun auy ul suoneziuebi) pue SJUSWIUISA0K) 0} 22UR)SISSY JAYID pUe Ssjuesn Jo uopenunuod | i tw&l_
| 8bed 878090T-G9 *pul ‘Ajuno)d {066 wiod] | sINpayds

paemoidg JO uoilTTeoD ButuaesT ATaed



6L
21L-L0-v0
Lveees

(066 w04} | s|npayos

AdA /s ‘0 *699°L9 MOYWYOHOL J0 S$¥IAVAT
AdA/ES ] ‘TLE1ET *ONI ‘TTOOHDSHMA ONINMVAT FHIL
MdA/Hug ‘0 *6L9°LE ONI HYVDAVA LSAIJ AR
AdA/9S ‘0 1197 LY XV FALYNVH IV ONI
SYALNED TYNOILVYONAE HATYAYIANYT °ON
MdA /S ‘0 .wmnm TYOSSHINOW I¥YWS ANV IIIAMS
HdA/¥S| 0 i *80e’ ¥ HATI ONITYEILS HUVD ¥ALJIY INIHSNNS
|
|
AdA/9S o TLTV 99T AHAJYOV TOOHOSHYd JOOMUIAHS
)
AdA/¥Y ] ‘zZ19'8 HYVDAVA XTIWVA TOUVT ¥OFTIVI

D0¥ HIVVH Vad YNHTIVI D0¥ FIUVH

Ada/ag ‘0 *s0% 02t FONATYAIXS ONINMVAT HHLI Ydd
SYEANIMYE FYVOQIIHD SONINGS TVHOD

(#o10 ‘resresdde

‘ANA Moog) eoue)sisse
aoue)sisse 10 aoue)sIsse Yseo-uou uopenjea yseo-uou jelb yseo ajqeoydde y 1usluianoh 1o uoneziuebio
esb o ssoding (y) 1o uonduosaq (6) jo pouiey (1) jounowy (8) | 4o unowy (p) uonoas Oy (9) N3 (q) 40 ssaippe pue swep (e)

(11 ved ‘(066 Wio) | 8jnpeyos) SaleS Pajun oy ul suoneziuebi) pue SJUSWLIGACY 0} AoUeJSISSY JOYI0 puk Sjuely) jo uonenuiuos) _._wtmm _
L abed 8%8090T-99 ‘DUl ‘Ajunod (066 wiod) | ejnpayos
pIlemoidg JO UOT3TTeOD Burtures| ATaeq




{066 w04} | 9INpayYIs

08

ZL-10-¥0
lveeel

ddA/ug ‘0 "z92’ Ly VANOHSYY 59904
MdA/¥S 0 “eve's ONI SIOZ
ANIZ §,I¥¥MHL Vgd IN¥EL ' SNOWWIS
PENVAE "0 "8£9°86C TOOHDSHYd ENOLSUINEOD
MdA /¥ ‘0 *005°L8 TOOHDS IHOSSHLNOH IWYOSEM
MdA/as "0 “0ZL €0S QOOMXTIOH 40 SHENO
TEM ¥Ed YIINID DNINYVET S, SEAI
MdA/¥S o "9v6L TOT NOILVINVYId J0 AWHAVOVY HIAAIN

|

|
AdA/N¥S ] ‘12616 ONI AWIQVYOV NIMATIVe

]
AdA/¥E "0 "L8€ TVT TOOHDSHYd SYVIOHDS HANLAL
VEZJ ‘0 6€6°FE VHSINZA 'HONd

(1eyz0 ‘[estesdde
‘A4 “Yooq) aouelsisse
aouelsIsse 10 aouUB)SISSE YSeo-uou uolen|ea yseo-uou esb yseo s|qeoydde j wiswiLianoh Jo uoneziuebio
jeib jo asodind {(y) j0 uonduosaq (B) j0 pouyieN (3) Jo Junowy (3) 40 Junowy (p) uopoes DYl (2) NI3 (a) 10 ssauppe pue awep (&)

(11 ved (066 Wwiod) | 9INpayos) S81LlS Pajun aui Ul Suoheziuebi( pue SJUSWILIGA0Y) 0} 20UBLSISSY JaYI0 pue sue.H jo uoenunuoy | jj Med _
i sbed 8%¥8090T-G9 ‘DUl ‘A3unoc) (066 Wio4) | 9INPayas

pxemoig JO UOT3TTeOD PuTuxes] ATaed



18

ZL-L0-V0
[R244 74
(066 w.04) | einpayog

pCHVAS ] ‘980°sL SHNId FMOYEWHd J0 TOOHDS ¥IM
dqdAa/dg ‘0 ‘€507 65 AREAVOV ITYOSSHINOW ANVTIZANOM
PETVAE ‘0 ‘€69°9TZ D11 TOOHOSHUd SUIATIHOV
AdA /4 ‘0 ‘296 'FET ARAAYOV TOOHOSIHA
IDONIA ¥d VEd OT1 STOOHOS 0IDOdY
qan/¥g 0 *8%0 871 ANIAYOV NALIISEOVA
VEd DT ¥Sn HSNINMVIT ADVNONV'T
AdA/ug | v *0L6 €9 YHINID SNINYVAT S, IHIK

|

1
MAA/NS [0 *L6T ETT SaId =am

¥
AdA /¥ 0 “806 VY avov. SNINED

FYOLN VEd VHSIANVI  ITUVMALS

MdA /NS ‘0 "¥LZ2°891 ¢ AREAVOV FLVLS INIHSNOS

(1oyo ‘jesieadde

‘A4 Hooq) aoue)sisse
aouejsIsse Io aoue)sisse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou juesb yseo sjqeoydde y1 yuawiwanob o uoieziuebio
b jo esoding (y) jo uonduoseq (6) Jo pouiay {8} jownowy (3} | jo wnowy (p) uonoss oHj (v} NIZ (q) Jo ssaippe pue swe (&)

(‘1 wed (066 LUI0J) | BINPaYOS)  SelelS PaNuN Y} Ul suoneziuebi( PUE SJUBLLILISAOY) 0} 8OUBISISSY JoUj0 PuUE sjuely) JO UolENURUOY) E yed _
L abed 8¥8090T-5S9 *our ‘A3uno)d {066 wiod] | 8INpayds
pxemoxd JO UOT3TTeo) DBuTtTuxesr ATxeq




(066 wio4) | snpayos

c8

11-L0-v0
3 74272

Mda/dg ‘0 "65£°80T AHEAVOV HAODS ONINMVET
MdA/HS "0 *9L0" 9L AWEQVYOY SAINM SAINED FHL
MdA/¥g ‘0 ‘708 LOT ONI
HOSHYd VOV NVILSIYHO HAIT J0 FHYL
MdA /¥ ‘0 1052862 ARIAYOY NOIIVIS
AIISMIAINA V€A OTT TIAVA 4O VSN
AdA/dS ‘0 .mmqmm T AREAYOV ONINYVAT SYAAVET HILIIT
MdA/Y o ‘v9z’zs ONI YHINED
ONIN¥VAT ATIHVI SANYH SIH NI
|
|
AdA/ES [-0 *108°29 *ONI ‘AWHAVYOV SIOL ANIL
]
MaA/dS "0 “eve ST oI ‘DO ANV TOOHDSHYd ZONH HTINID
Mda/¥g *0 *059°STT AWIAYOVY NIDEY HUNINIAQY NY
(ueyyo ‘jesiesdde
‘AINA Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sisse Io aoue)sISSe yseo-uou uonenjea yses-uou esb yseo s|qeoidde y juswusenoh 1o uoneziuebio
e jo ssoding {u) jo uonduosa( (6) jo pourei {§) j0junowy {8) | jojunowy (p) uonoas Oyl (9) INERCH Jo ssaippe pue alueN (e)

(Il ved (066 Wiod) | eINpayos) SIS Palun Al Ui suoneziuebiQ pue SJUSWLIBA0Y) 0} SOUESISSY JOUI0 PUE SJUBIY JO UoRENUUCD _= ed _

| abed

8%¥80901-599

*out

fA3unop (066 o] § 8INPaLdS

paemoig JC UOTIT[eOD Butuies] Arxed



€8

21-L0-¥0
S 24472
{066 w04) | snpayog

MdA/ds ‘0 *8%0° 06 ONI XWHAYOV SMOE ANY SNOLLNG

MdA/¥g ‘0 *599°'vve HYVD QIIHD SANIK INVITIIug

AdA/¥S ] "p8T €Y TOOHDS OITOHIYD ASOMEWV °.IS

AdA/HS ‘0 “Lv0 89 ARIAVOVY S, NIUATIIHD ANVTINIVA

Ada/9as ‘0 .mqmm ARIAYOV SI¥MV ¥YVWIAd vdd

AWIAYOY SIV TVIALIND-TIITINAR IVIWIEd

MdA/uS o *8sL 8¢ *ONI

"TOOHDS IMOSSHINOW MHECIM NOA HHIL

|
AdA/ES R *z90 ze Td J0 AWAAVYOVY AYVIITIHR NVOIYIWY
L]

MdA/¥E "0 “90L 69T MAINID
TAVYOATIIHD STADNVY HTLLIT m.meDO

MdA/¥S "0 “BLL TV SHMY'T
YHAATIS L¥ JOOHATIIHD ATUVI YVRVYINW

(uayyo ‘Jesteidde

‘AN Yooq) aoue)sisse
9ouUE)SISSE 10 8OUB)SISSE USBD-UOU uonenjea ysea-uou jueb yseo a|qeoydde 1 yuswwenob 10 uoneziuebio
uelb jo ssoding (y) .| o uondussaq {6) 10 poulay (3} 10 Junowy {(a) J0 Junowy (p) uonoss DY (9) NI3 (g) 10 ssalppe pue swe (e)

(11 ved (066 WHo4) | 3INPaLDS)  SOIEIS PaYIUN ey ul suoneziuehl) pue SJUSWILIGAOY) 0} 20UEB)SISSY J9Y30 puk SjueIY) JO uUohenunuo)) _,_» tmq_
I 9bed 8%8090T-59 ‘DUl ‘Ajuno) (066 wio) | sinpayds
pIiemolg JO UOT3ITeo) HuTuxeer ATied




¥8

ZL-L0-¥0
veeeL
(066 wui0d) | 2|npayos

Man/ug ‘0 "L19L6 “ONI HDM¥QOHD
LSIINIAQY AVA HINIAFS TTIHNIINYT
MAdA/ag ‘0 "zoge’ Ly avT Rad
QOOHA'IIHD XTYVE EDITIOD TEVMO¥d
AdA/d ‘0 *ZL8 9ET TOOHDS AMOLVNVAEYd AWAAYOV §,TAHd
Man/ug ‘0 TETV 9TS ‘our ‘yIed
puelyeo jo gaanjusp Tooyosaad
MdA/ag "0 597 602 ARIJYOVY ZdI¥ SNIAOT
FETVRE ol 006 072 * ONI
' AWIAYOY NVILSIUHD SONINNIDIES MIAN

I

|
MdA /Y [0 ‘0 TTOOHOSHYd ONINYYAT ¥Od SAILS

]
MdA/¥S ‘0 ‘962 62T VEINID ONINYVIT ¥VISIHOINE
MdA/4S ‘0 "LLT TS TOOHDSAYd ONVAWOd
ar10 ¥4d DT AWIAAYOV SHYOTIVHIR

(1eyyo ‘[esiesdde
‘AINH Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sISSe 10 aoue)sISSE YSBO-UOU uopen[ea yseo-uou Juesb yseo s|qeondde y juswiwanoh Jo uoiyeziuebio
1urIbB jo ssodind (U) jo uonduosaq (6) Jo pouiai (3) 10 Junowy () 10 nowy {p) uonoas DYl (9) NI3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(1l ved (066 Wi0d) | 8|NpaLos) Selels Pajiuf) eui Ul SUoRezIuehQ pue SJUSWWISA0Y) 0} soUBlSISSY U0 pue Sjuels Jo uogenuuod | i Hed _
| abed 8¥80901-G9 *Dur ‘Ajuno)d (066 Wiod) | 8INpayYdSs

pIemoag Jo uoIjTTeOo) bButuxes] Arxed



(066 w0} | ajnpayog

S8

1L-1L0-70
Lvezel

PETVRE| ‘10621 *ONI ETYaYEanyT
L4 YHLVHYO JO0 HOIIAVEQT AVIVHD
MdA/dg “€914 ! g ARIAQYOY SHTIOVEMIN INIWH XIADINW
MdA /4 WARANAS * NAAQY
HTLLIT §,¥YNILVY ¥Ydd ¥NILYI 'ILTHM
MdA/ s “LTZOLTT ARAQYOV FATIVEND FIL
AdA/ES I cl TOOHDS
AHOLVIVdIYd SONIIVMA JITUYVH HAY
MdA /4] =i *056 7S ID DNINUT
aNY FIYD QTIHD HAE AW JO A IddY

|

|
MdA/dS | *9L0°88 YEINED
¥ ONINYVET HIVD ATIHOD MIAIY MIAN
MdA/¥S "9€T ) LOT ¢ ARIJVYOVY NVILSI¥YHD SHYISOr
MdA/¥s *STT 9§ avov
ATIHD TYOSSHLNOW NOILVYIANAD MIN

{sop0 ‘resresdde
‘AL Yj000) aoue)sisse
aoue)sIsse 10 8OUB)SISSE YSBO-UoU uonenjea yseos-uou welb yseo a|qeondde y juswwianob 1o uoneziuebio
uelib jo esoding (y) Jo uondussaq (6) j0 poyiey (3) jo unowy (8) | jojunowy (p) uonoses oy (9) NI3 (a) Jo ssaippe pue awe (e)

(1 Hed (066 Wiod) | 9Npayog)  S81EIS PAHUN Y} Ul SUCREZIUEBIG PUE SJUSLLLISAOY) O} 20UE}SISSY JOWR0 PUE SJUEID JO UCHENURUOD

13ed |

1 ebeg

8780901-99

*du7t

fAjuno) (066 wlod) | snpayos

pIemoag JO UOT3TTeOD BuTtuies] ATxeq



98

2L-L0-¥0
tveeel

(066 wiod) | 3|npayos

Man/ug ] ‘T8 TL ANIAYOVY SHAVTIOWIAL
vEd ARIAVOV SAAVIOWIAT I¥ B IH
AdA/¥EE ] *zT6’ LY AWIQYOV FUIHAY
MdA /¥ ‘0 ‘LSz 78 TTOOHDS Q¥vadon
FHI ¥dd OTT SANIW NALHDIINA
MdAa/¥g "0 *L90°69T ARIAYOY HATOVH NYOIYEWY
MdA /S ‘0 “L67 2TT NI 'ESI¥ddIINZ
MVHS NV HSNOH TOOHDS aFEY
MdA/ES o “506°S0T YHINID ONINYVIT XTIV ¥VAd AANVY

J

|
AdA/M [*0 "v6L'ST NYILSI¥HD Hd0DS ONINYVAT
t v4d ONI ONINIVYL JOCHATIHD ATYVE
VE>\~J ] *6cE’ 981 WIINID ONINMVAT ZAIM FAILVEYM
MdA/ug ] TovE VLT ARIAYOVY HOVHEE ONVAWOd

(1oyyo ‘|esiesdde
‘AL Hfooq) aoue)sisse
eoue}sIsse 10 goue)sISSe Yyses-uou uonenjea yseo-uou yuei yseo ajqeoydde j JusWwwanoBb 10 uoneziuebio
1ueib jo ssodind {(4) jo uonduoseq (6) 10 poyi_N (3) JO Junowy (@) 10 Junowy (p) uonoes DY (2) NI3 (a) Jo ssaippe pue swep (&)

(11 veg (066 Wiod) | 2INPALDS)  SO1BIS Pajun aui ul SUoReZIURB IO pue SHUSWILISAOY 0} 8oUB]SISSY JOUIO pue sjuesn jo uohenuyuod | Led _
| abed 8%8090T-G9 *douTl ‘Aj3Uuno (066 Wiod) | 8INPayos

piemozg 3JO UOTJITTeOD BuTuxes] ATaed



{066 wio4) | o|npeyss

L8

2L-L0-v0
Lvezes

MdA/¥s ‘0 ‘519791 TOOHDSTYd SYOLVIED ATILIT
AdA/ug ] "€5L°SET ARIAYOVY ISNOHAYOOW
Man/as ‘0 ‘06T TOT SAI¥ LI ANV IUVKHS
qan/dg ‘0 'Z¥6 ' TIS ‘I ¥EINZD NOILVONAA ATHVE HHI
qdA /¥ ‘0 “982 ¥Z1 AWIAYOV INIHSNAS FTLLIT
HdA/dg o "£s5°08 YJEALNID JYYD dTIHD WOUONIM §,daIid
|
|
MdA/¥s I*o ‘€9€ €21 epTIOTd YInos 3o VoA
1]
qdA /¥ 0 TLev'ee YIILNID ONINIVET §,¥TANOD
MdA/N¥E ‘0 766 L6 DNI SYVIS NAFUD
{(1oy10 ‘resiesdde
‘A4 Hooq) ooue)sIsse
aoue)sisse Jo aouL)SISSE YSEO-UOU uonenjea yseo-uou jueib yseo ajqeondde ji uswuianob 1o uoneziuedio
wesb o esoding (y) Jo uonduosseq (6) Jo poyisiy (3) jojunowy (3} | jojunowy {p) uonoss Oy () NI (a) 40 ssaippe pue awe (e)

(1l Med ‘(066 Wio4) | 8INPBYDS) SIEIS PAUUN SL Ul SUCREZIUBBID PUE SIUBLUUIBACK) O} 9OUB)SISSY I19U30 PUE SJUBLS) JO uollenuuo) __m tnq_

| ebey

8%80901-G9 *Dur ’'X3uno) 1066 W0 1 2INpayos

pIemoxg Jo UOT3TTeO) Durtuiesq ATIed



(066 w.o4) | apnpayog

88

Z1L-10-v0
Lveeel

udn /¥ ) *625°L02 DNI QOOMATIOH
JO AWIQVOY NOILVYANID LXAN
MAA/ES ] “LEv L ‘oul Isjus) 'Npd S, USBIPTTYD
qnid LI1juno) ydd Uuos I9FTUUSL
MdA /A8 ‘0 *0%0 79 Z AWIAYOV TOOHDSHYd VHATIY
AdA/ 8 ] TTvE 90T ARIQYOVY TYNOILYNYAINI dTdoM SAIA
MdA/Y *0 I pﬂ [44 ARIAYDY
FYVD AEZOD VEd VHIFYVI 'NVQ9or
udn/ug o 988 ST EINED
ONINNVAT TYVOATIIHD HTIIAXEVE

|

|
Mdn/ug I*0 "99.°29T SEDIAYES
! TUVOATIHD NOILATOS HAILVEYD
MdA/dS 0 '0 *oul ‘epTIoTd YINOS JO VOHA
m&(mJ ‘0 *g£0€ SVT aYvMOodd LY "TOOHDS
ANIOVHI Vdd DONI auv¥Modd IV ANIDVHI

{(1ayz0 ‘fesreidde
‘ANS Sjooq) aouelsisse
aoue)sIsse 10 aoue)siIsse Yyseo-uou uoijenjea yseo-uou jueIb yseo a|qeoijdde y1 juswiuianob 1o uoleziuebio
ueib jo esoding (4} jo0 uonduose( (6) o pouyiei () jojunowy (8) | jounowy {(p) uonoss Oy (9) NI3 (q) Jo sseippe pue swe (e)

(1l Hed (066 Wio) | SINPaLoS) SelelS Pajun) eyl ui suoheziuebi( pue SUSWUIBA0Y 03 20UBSISSY J8UI0 Puk Sjuel) Jo Uoyenuiuod

ned |

| abed

8%¥8090T-599

*OUutr

TAunoD 1066 wiodj | sInpayos

pxemoag Jo uUOT3TTeOD DBuTuaesT ATIeH



{066 w04d) | s|npayog

68

ZL-L0-¥0
Lvezes

MdA/¥s ‘706 86 I93us) sdn-umorn 8T3IITT
¥4d TOOHDSHN¥d 3 HYVOAIIHD RVILS
AdA/Y *T8% ' 9ST ONI § TOOHOSHYd LUVLISAVAH
mg\j ‘sL9’zy TTOOHDS
TYINLIADITLTAN I¥OSSILNOKW MOENIVY
Ada/4ag TETL LY TOOHOSHYd HSOYHEWY INIVS
¥Ed HOMAHD 'TVd0DSIdE ASOVIWY INIVS
AdA/Es [ awﬂ 85T ARIQYOVY MUV¥d ANVTIIYO
AdA/ds i B 4424 TOOHDSHYd TAIXA I¥NOAY
AdA /g ‘0£0TST AWIAAYOVY ONINMVIT FYVHS 3 JUVD
AdA/ES ‘TEL VT ON
YATYVHO ENIOVHI IV DO¥d HOS WALIV
AdA/ES *y9%7 60T ARNIAVOVY IDVTIIA WIANIM
(1oy10 ‘[esreadde
‘A4 Yooq) aoue)sIsse
eouejsisse 10 aduB)SISSE YSBO-uouU uonenjea yseo-uou juelb yseo ejqeoiidde yi jJuswiutaAob 1o uoreziuelio
b Jo ssoding (y) Jo uopduoseq (6) Jo pouiel (3) jojunowy (8} | jounowy (p) uonoas oy (9) Ni3 {(a} jo ssalppe pue swe (e)
(11 wed {066 wiod) | 8|NPayYds) S9ILIS Pajun Byl uj SUCREZIUEGI] pue SUBWILIBA0Y) 0} DIUEJSISSY JOYIQ PUE SJUe.Y) JO UoReNURUoD |1} Jed _
I 3beg 8%¥8090T-G9 *DUT ‘Ajuno)d (066 Wio) | sinpayds

pIemorg JOo uoT3TITeo) BuTuxes] ATaex



06

LL-10-v0
Lyzeel
(066 w04} | 8INpayos

MdA/ug ‘0 505’ ZEV o011
'ISTUNNS A0 ¥IILNID OHNINIVIT XTHVA
MdA /Y ‘0 *1Z9°98T AWIAYOY NMOL SAIN
MdA/Y 0 *0T0 89T ARIAVOV
SETdO0dYD AIF Vvdd “ONI €9 IHDISNI
MdA /S ‘0 ‘698°z¥ TOOHDSHY¥d SINI¥dLOOA
Ada/¥as ] .omu. €€l ARIAYOVY NOILOW NI OSNINYVET
MdA/us ) 608" 0L ARIAYOY
NVILSI¥HD HOVdS DNINNVIT HHIL

|

|
AdA /o 1o ‘8Lz’ 1S TOOHDSTYd TVYIINALOd LVAMD

]
Mmb\yﬁ "0 "6 HST Awapeoy Tooyosaad IL2UIOD burtuaes|
FEINEE| 0 766 TVT a33U3D
JusunoTIUI PITYD swied 9T3I3TIT

(w30 ‘|esiesdde
‘AN “ooaq) aouelsisse
oouE)sSISSE 10 soue)sIsse Yseo-uou uonen|ea yseos-uou jue.b yses s|qeoydde y juswuwianob Jo uoneziuebio
ueib jo asodind (U) jo uonduose( (B) jo pouie\ () jojunowy (8) | 0 unowy (p} uonoss Oj (9) NI3 (a) JO sseippe pue sweN (e)

(11 ved ‘(066 Wio4) | 9jnpayos) SaleIS pajuN au W suoneziuebiQ PUE SJUSLLUIDAOY) 0} SOUR)SISSY J9UI0 PUE SIUEIY) JO UoeNuuod _= Hed _
‘DUl ‘Ajunod {066 wuo4) | 3INPsY2S
pzemoag Jo uoIjlTTeo) HBuruxes] Araed

L abed 878090T-S9



(066 wio4) | sinpayosg

T6

2L-10-¥0
Lyccel

MdA/ug ) "69%° 15 4900 AWEAVOY DALYV
AdA/HS ‘0 092’9 jooaqmopesH 3@ ‘OUISI9qUSD
uoTjleonpd Syepaspne] °oN
HdA/ ¥ ‘0 "67E 08 SHONVH
NOLTIM 40 HOSHYd NVILSIWHD IS¥Id
MdA/HS| 0 ‘296 €12 ARIAVOV HOIIMON
AdA/¥S ‘0 92z 8% OT1 'AWEQVOV IHOI¥D INTHS
Mdn/¥s 0 ‘815 28 TOOHOSHEYd VAIA AA SYLITIINIS

|

|
MdA/dS I0 808 €€9 o1
f "EIVOUVH J0 WHINID ONINYVET ATIVE
VEE,J ‘0 086 0L D11 'NOIIVINVTId
4O WHLNID ONINYVET ATUVA
MdA /¥ ‘0 ‘TLT 9s¢ OT1 ‘' QOOMATIOH
J0 WIINID ONINVVET ATYVA

(1ay1o ‘|estesdde
‘AN Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)siIsse Jo 90UB)SISSE USBO-UoU uoljenjena yseo-uou juesb yseo sjqeoydde yi juswiuienob 1o uoneziuebio
eib jo esoding (y) Jo uonduosa( (B) Jo poypay {3} jo unowy {3) | jo nowy (p) uonodes gy (9) NI3 (@) Jo ssaippe pue awep (e)

(11 ved (066 wuod) | 9jNPaYOS) SaleIS PaNUN oYy Ul suonezIuEBI) puE SJUSLULISACY O} SOUBISISSY JOYI0 PUe SJUBID JO UOENUNLOY _z Hed _
I abed 8%78090T-G9 *dur ‘Ajunod (066 wuo4) | sINpsyos

paemord JO UOT3TTROD Burtuies] Arxeq



(066 w.od) | 8|npayas

z6

2L-1L0-P0
824473

MaA/¥ES ‘0 ‘zs1’ee TOOHOS DITOHLYD MIWOTOHIYVE °LS
Ada/¥g ‘0 *99L" 1€ TOOHDS IMOSSEINOW SONINAS
TYN0D VEd ONI SINOo¥dS FAILVIYD
m&(mJ ‘0 *656° 9€ AWHAYOY SAIM ¥IATIOL
MdA/dg ‘0 *06£°99¢ *ONI NOILYDNdH TOOHDSIUJ
AdA/d ‘0 “766 98 AWAQYOV FAILVAND HFEE ONI Z4Id v¥od
MdA/HES T "85% €8T ARIAYOV INOSSHINOK DIINVILY

|

= B

Hda/d Io *€Ts LT pTiom s, USIPTTUD

]
Mda /g ‘0 ‘eev €01 AWEQYOV TTLLIT
YANVYd ¥€9d ONI ZT6T SIXV TVE0TD
MdA/¥S ‘0 ‘997 L6 AWIAAYOVY ALID ONINYVIT

(1eyzo ‘resieadde
‘AWA ooq) eoue]sISSe
aouesisse 10 aouelsISsSE Yseos-uou uofenjea yseos-uou ueib yseo ajqeoydde ji juswwenoB 10 uoneziuebio
juelb jo esodind (u) jo uonduose( {6) jo poureiy (3) jo1unowy (3) | jo0junowy (p) uonoas oYl () NI (a) jo ssaippe pue sweN (e)

(Il 1ed ‘(066 L0J) | 9jNPeLUoS)  S8IeIS PSjuN 2L} Ul SUOHEZIUEDID PUE SIUSLILISA0Y 0} 2OUE)SISSY JAUI0 PUE sjuely jo uonenuiuoD ___ u..wn_l_

| ebed *DUIl ‘Ajunopd (066 wuod) | 8INPayRs

piemoadg JO uorjlTTeo) bBuTruies] ATaed

8%80901-599



(066 wuiog) | ainpayos

€6

LL-L0-v0
R LAAA

MdA/¥S *LSS 95 ¥oavodT 'TEDOW
MdA/¥S “Leg’ L IeopITyYD A[TWes uoT3jesd
9TI3ITT ¥v9d UATOPRR \noumnﬂﬂmms
AdA/¥g *6L6°99 INIQTVEED ~ATTHYM
MdA/YS| *99z'¢ SITIAHd ’NOSNIHOY
v_&(”j “v18 6L YIAVS ‘QOOMNITUD
MAA/ S - ‘0 II Awepeoy
ATuo sprd Xogd vdd °“OUI zZpIM § ATUO

|

|
Aan/ug P ‘e18LL TOOHOSHYd TVADNITIE SATIODT

)
Mda/¥g *180°86 IINVTId ANIL
¥9d ONI dNO¥D TYNOILVNNAINI NIAVYD
Man/ag ‘086 €VT TTOOHDSEYd ASTUNAS

(1eyo ‘|lesiesdde
‘AN “Yoodq) aoue)siIsse
aoug)sisse 10 aouR)SISSE YSBO-uoU uonenjea yseo-uou el yseo s|qeondde 5 uswuwIsnob 10 uoneziuebio
wesb jo esoding {(y) jo uonduoseq (6) 10 pouiey () jownowy (3} | jownowy (p) uonoes Oy {9) N2 (q) {0 ssaippe pue swe (e)

(11 Hed (066 Wiod) | 8jNpayos) SIS PajuN 8yl ul suoneziuebiQ pue SJUBLUIUIBAOY) 0} 3OUR]SISSY 8410 PUe SjueIY) J0 uoyenunuod [ tmu,_
L ebed 8%78090T-G9 *Dur ‘A3jUuno)d (066 wiiod) | sinpsyog

pIemoldg Jo uoT3lTIROD Butuxear] ATaed



76

LL-LO-P0
itréces
(066 w04} | aNpayos
Mm.P\Mmm ‘0 .hoN\hmH €4 (IHL) TIEZHS NIMdWNd
MdA /A ‘0 *195°502 *oul zpTi SNOTO9Id
MdA/¥S 0 166 81€ ASTUNNS AWAAVDY

TIIH GON Vvdd H¥VD AV(d ¥ONVH SAIX

AdA/EH ‘0 ‘gsz'e 21e) PITYD ATTWed uUs2ID M ©IOTL

PETNG S| 0 ‘¥8s '€ HWOH
D0 ATINVA TO¥WYI ZANDINAOY I ¥NVAL

AdA/¥S ‘0 *v9z'zE YTIONY NOLONIHSYM

AdA/HS — ] “6TS 0¥ TANAHS ~WIANYXATY

AdA/ES "0 *€56° L8 *ONI ‘TOOHDSHENd SILNIZHOW SNOIDT¥d

MdA/¥S ‘0 “Zvv ST IDINVL ~HOVAVS

(ropo ‘esieadde

‘ANH Mooq) aouejsisse
80UEB)SISSE 10 douB)SISSE YSeo-uou uolyenjea yseo-uou 1weib yseo a|qeoydde j1 juswuweacH Jo uoneziuebio
juRIB yo ssodind (U} Jo uonduoseq (b) jo pous N {3) jounowy (3) | o unowy (p) uonoas O (9) N3 {a) 10 ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(11 ved ‘(066 Wi04) | s|nPaYos) Sa8jeIS peyun ayy ul suoneziueb 1) pue SJUSLILIDAOY) 0} aDUe)SISSY JOYI0 pue sjuely jo uonenuluod _= t_wn_l_
| abed 8¥8090T-99 *DUT ‘A3uno) (066 wiod) | SINPsyYOS
paemoad JO uUOT3TTROD bBurturesn Afxed




(066 w0} | sinpayosg

56

2L-10-70
Lyecel

qdA/ug ‘0 ‘¥8€ 9LT 0SL9 TIV ATLVOUVH AWIQYOV ALILHd VT
AdA /4 ‘0 "TEF 90T ONI ¥IINID ONINMVAT ¥ HMVD AVA DY
EETTE ‘0 "vs2'2 HATE
STIIH NVAI¥IHS IV DO¥d HDS ¥ALJY
AdA/as 0 "60€ 602 Toug
'I9qUe) 8 USIPTTYD UIODY ST3IITT
AdA/¥E ‘0 .wﬂ LEE 8277 ¥EINID OHNIT FYVOUAANIN
AdAa/¥g 0 *0T6 965 ONI FTIAVA J0 SINIRLSIANI HINOA

|

|
MdA/49S "o “€9L TLT VHINTD SNINATIHD MEIAQYOUL

L)
Ada/¥g ‘0 *LI6°€8 Tooyds Aed 3ISTPOYIOW SHRITTA
MdA/¥g 0 ‘65€° 0L (=HI)
WIINID ATIHD HYVD HNIAOT WHANAL

(4auyo ‘|esreadde
‘AN Sjooq) 8oue)sISse
aoue)sISse Jo aoue)sisse yseo-uou uolyenfea yseos-uou el yseo sjqeoldde i Juswwanob o uoneziueblio
1uesb jo esodind (y) 40 uonduosaq (6) jo poyiei (3} jo unowy (3} | 4o nowy (p) uonoas Oy (9) NIF (a) J0 ssalppe pue swe (e)

(Il Hed (066 wiod) | 9|NPaYoS)  Selels payllif aup Ul suoneziueblQ PUe SUSLLILISACY) O} S9UBJSISSY O30 PUE SJUEBID JO UGRENURUCD

i Hed |

| obed

878090T-599

*OuT

TA3uno) (066 Wio) | 8|npayos

pIemolg JO UOT3TTeOoD Hurtuxes] ATxedH



96

2L-L0-¥0
Lveces

{066 wi04) | 3|NpayIs

AdA/¥ES ‘0 ‘260 2L *pul ‘spusTid 3 Ieed °133T'1
AdA/ES "0 *g18 677 WAINTD ONINYVAT NVINILAGSHEd LSWIdL
MaA/d 0 *6LT SO0T AWHAVOV ANVINVO
AdA/¥S ‘0 *1€2°59 74 TIHHS NIMAWNJ
AdA/¥S ‘0 *9yL €8T 08¢
HOE ATETJYIEA AWEQYOVY ALILEI V1T
Man/us o 75’8 ADLAE  SENYC

|

|
MdA/ S -0 *999° 12T WAINED ZYYD AVA HSIAVHYA

]
Mdna/d ‘0 0 YOI¥H ‘SMAHLIVK
MdA/¥S ‘0 "09¢ V1T SAIy ¥od
ISAC ¥gd “ONI SHIVIDOSSY ANV HA

(1epo ‘fesieadde
‘AINS Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sISse 10 aourlsISse yseo-Uou uonenjea yseo-uou juelb yseo a|qeoydde i swuwanob Jo uoneziuebio
1ueib o esodind (y) jo uonduoss( (6} j0 poure N {8} j0 wnowy (2) | 4o unowy (p} uonoas Oyl (9) N3 (a) jo ssaippe pue awe (&)

(11 1B (066 WI0J) | 9INPaYos) Sejels PayUN Su) Ul SUCHEZIUEBIO PUE SIUSWILIBACH 0} 3JUEISISSY JOUiQ pue SjueJY) JO UOHENUUOD ,___ ued __

| ebed

878090T-S9

*oul

TAuno) {066 Wiod) | 8|NPaYOS

paemoag JOo uoT3TTeOD DBuruxesT ATaed



{066 wuo4) | anpayog

L6

2L-L0-%0
Lyecel

MdA/¥S ] *852°Z01 TOOHDSEYd HSNOH HATLLIT AW
AdA/¥S "0 *569°LTE MAINTD ONINNVAT QTIHD HALLYI™D
AdA/4g ‘0 ‘786822 II YALINAD ONINMVET QTIHD FAILVIED
MdA/¥S ‘0 566 0¢V TIIH
gON I¥ III ¥ID SNYT QTIIHD FATIVIED
" Mda/us ‘0 “LSE 96 WIINID
ONINYVET ATIVE AL FUNINIAQY
MdA/YUS 0 *zze'9g ANHAVOV NVILSI¥HD WAMOL HILIIT
Ada/¥g _ ‘D *199° 8¢ AWZAYOV QOOMITONYI ¥dd ONI
SELVIDOSSY SESIUIWAINT JOOMIATONYL
qda/ug 0 ‘STE" LT VI¥OTO 'X€0d
MdA/dS ‘0 *1L8°8%¢ *oul TooyosaId SH 9133TT
(1oy0 ‘pesiesdde
‘AN Hooq) aoue)s|sse
aouejsisse 1o aoue)sisse yseos-uou uolyenjea yseo-uou elb yseo sjqesjdde y uswuIBA0Bb 10 uoeziuebio
weib jo ssodind {y) jo uonduosag (6) jo pouie () jownowy (a) | o unowy {p) uonoss oy (9) Ni3 (q) 10 ssaippe pue swep (e)

(11 ved '(066 Wiod) | 9Npayds)  Selels paun ayy Ul SUoREZIUBBIQ PUE SJUSLILIBAOY) 0} S5UBISISSY JOYI0 PUE SJUEID O uoneNURUOD _ztwm_

| ebed

8¥8090T-99

*out

fA3uUno) 1066 Wwiod) | snpayas

pIemoag Jo uoT3TIRO)D Hutuies] Araeq



{066 wuo4) | 8npayog

86

21L-L0-¥0
tvecel

jue.b jo asodind (y)

1o uonduoseq (6)

jo poura N (3)

10 Junouwy (8}

40 nowy (p)

uonRoas JH| (9)

NI (a)

xmb\MA ‘0 TeeeTTT YVYWYYIN J0 TOOHOS HASOUNIYUA
MdA /¥ 0 ‘107 6% STILSININ
aNVY ¥EINED ISI¥YHD J0 LI¥NIdS
AdA/Y ‘0 *6T6 90T TOOHDS LNOWADYS HHI
MdA/4S ‘0 ‘00S'V Awepeoy SUISISUTH
Auty vda erebuel ‘sermouy
Ada/¥g ‘0 *gye’ 0T aTIOM NINATIHO NOSWHANY VISV
MdA/Y o *o8L’9 SNEQYVD IWYIK 40 SYIDIL HILLIT

|

m i’

Mm>\mn I_.o "Z9L 0ST qnid I9TpPpoL UL

1]
MdA/Y 0 *6T8° 02T TOOHDSHNd MTAAD
LOANODOD °*¥'€°d DTT STOOHDSHYd D9V
Ada/ds ‘0 “6F¥T 0T ASSYERA
TYNOILUYNYIINI WOUONIY WNINNITIIW

(1ay3o ‘jesresdde
‘ANS looq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sISse 40 8oUEB)SISSE YSBO-UOU uonenjea yseo-uou eib yseo a|qeondde i juswiuianoh 1o uoneziuebio

J0 ssaippe pue awep (&)

(1l HBd (066 Wio4) | 9INPaydS) SIelS Pejluf Su Ul SUONEZIUERID PUE SJUSWUISADY 0} 92UB)SISSY 4O PuE sjuesn jo uonenuiyuod || Wed M

| obed

878090T-499

*ourt

rAjuno) (066 Wiod) | 8npayos

paemoadg JO UOTITTeOD buruxesT ATIedH



(066 wi04) | anpayos

66

2L-L0-P0
Lveeel

MdA /¥ *L9L’TL HSNOH NYT IYNOILVNYHINI §,dTITZHOIKR

qdA /a8 ‘0L9’ L8 MIND NNT JOOMATIOH A0 SATA TYACH

MaA/¥us '052°z0T TOOHDSEMd AWAQYOY INIWYAdddd

Maa/4s| ‘zze IIYYH NII¥G, 0

MdA/9S “0€T 0Z¢ HOSE¥d NYILSIMHD HDVYD

VEd DT YEINED DNINMVAT IMVLIS JYIH

MdA/¥S L T076° 1S ONI SHEOIAMES NEUQIIHD MWI

AdA/Y ‘€ET ' v6 o1

' ANZAVOVY TVNOIIVNYIINI ¥OISTHOXT

MdA/us ‘yLT 66T II AWIAYOV NIMATVE

AdA/¥EE TPOL LY ANYINNVE STOOHDSHEd MIATAINIL

(seypo ‘fesierdde
‘AN Yjooq) eouejsisse
aoue)sIsse 4o 80UR]SISSE Useo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou elb yseo 9|geo|dde ji wswuIanob 1o uoneziuebio
uelb jo asoding (4) 4o uonduosaq (6) Jo poyiaiy (§) jounowy (8) | jo unowy (p) uonoas Oy (0) NI3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue awe (e}

{11 Vied (066 Wiod) | 9|npayog)  selels peun ai ul suoneziuebip PUE SJUBWILISACY O} SOUEISISSY JaYIQ PUE SJUBLD JO uonenunuo)d [ 1ed _

| abed

878090T-99

*DUr ‘AjUno)

(066 wio4) | 8|npayog

pIemoig JO UOT3T[eO) bBuTuaes] ATxeym



(066 w04d) | ainpayds

00T

21-L0-¥0
824472

MdA /¥ ‘0 .mwm.wh III AWIAVYOY ALID ONINYVAT
AdA/¥ 0 *9€6°LT AWIAYOY SANIH ¥AISVH
AdA/NS 0 T4 DONI IA TOOHDS
JOHLEW IYOSSHLNOHW dTIOM TIVHS
Mm>\MJ ] .wmn~bﬁ TOOHDSHYd NIAVHH IV ¥dHd ITLLIT
AdA/¥ES ‘0 .NMMJ#H TOOHDS IYOSSHEINOW HAISHOVIEHL
MqdA/YE ‘0 o *525°6 ITILSAUN ' ZEHOD
|
|
Ada/as _.o .mhw.mm ARIAAYOVY SHTINSVIAL
+ ATILIT ¥9d SNIJTOH ONINNVH
MdA/NSH ] .m¢m~wﬁa da¥d SNINYVIT D049V
MdA/Y ‘0 ‘692 THAYA ‘HSYVH dTIIJINOYUL
(1oyro ‘fesiesdde
‘AN Sfooq) aouelsisse
aoue)sIsse 10 aoUB)SISSe YSeO-Uuou uoneniea yseos-uou welb yseo s|qeoidde Ji juswiwenob Jo uoneziuebio
juelb jo ssoding (u) jo uonduosa( (6} j0 poyra (3) jo junowy {8) | jo nowy (p) uonoas Oy (9) NI3 (q) jo ssaippe pue swe (e)
(11 ved ‘(066 Wiod) | 9jNPaYDS) S8lelIS pajun ay} ul suoneziuebiQ pue SIUBWIISAOY 0} 22UB)SISSY JOYI0 Puk spuesd jo uonenunuod || Hed _
| obed 8%8090T-G9 ‘DUl ‘Ajunod (066 wuo4) { 3INPayYIs

paemoxd Jo uoTIlTIeOD bBuTtuaesT ATIeH



(066 Ww.io) | sinpayos

T0T

LL-L0-v0
tveees

MdA/¥us ‘0 *zoz’ 96 TeosnoIe) s USIPTTYD
¥ B/q/p 2IOPITYD SWERUPOOH
M&(MJ ‘0 "918 ' 6 ONI THEMZEHOEX ¥O0
qda/¥g ‘0 *85T 89 NETTIOXH
JO FRIAYOVY HAOT J0 SNOISSTYLXH
MdA/¥g Y ‘€22’ 591 WAINID
ONINYVHT TOOHOSHHEd HTIIAALGVE
AdA/¥S ‘0 i mm,uml. mm, II AWIAVOVY NMOLSQIM
MdA/¥e ‘0 i ‘ree’ 627 *ONI 'TOOHOSHMd INIO4 HSNOHIHOIT

|

|
MdA /s _ 0 ‘vee’ 66T ‘ONI ’TOOHOSHYd JOHSMYOM DEY

)
AdA/dE ] ‘5¥9°ET ONI ’dEINID ONINNVAT SIANA
Mmb\mm_ ‘0 “LZT 6L YALNID ONINYVIT SMD01Td HNIQIINd

{1ayro ‘resiesdde
‘AN Mooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sisse 1o 8oue)SISSE Yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou 1ueIb yseo sjqeoidde y uswuIeA0b 10 uoneziuebio
eib Jo ssoding (y) jo uonduosaq (6) jo pouiay (3} jounowy (8) | jojunowy (p) uonoss DY (2} NI (a) 10 ssaippe pue swe (e)

(Il Med ‘(066 Wi04) | BNPBLDS) SBILIS PaNUN Ol Ul SUCHEZIUEBIQ PUE SJUSLLIUIGACY O} SOUBSISSY J9Y10 puE Sjuely JO UOIIENUUOD

11ed |

| abegq

878090T-99

*our

fAjuno) (066 wuo) | sinpeyos

pIiemoxag Jo UOT3ITeOD Butuses] ATaeq



(066 w.iod) | 2Npayds

¢0T

2L-10-¥0
tveeel

¥dan/ug ] *0z0'86 OT1 7z AWEAYOY SYVIOHOS Hu¥ALAJ
MdA/ES "0 *LT0'T ‘our fooyosaid obeTTTA
2In3aInN vdq SPUTIOAY 'uosduoyy
MdA/¥E ‘0 *809°6T ALLINIOLNY ‘NIZYD NOSNHOL
Ada/d ‘0 *Zes LOT XMOLVIVITId
NOd HLIM ONINMVAT SHANNIDAL
AdA/ES ‘0 .ﬂmmqmﬁ TAYDATIHD
VHMZHE FATLEN VvEd °d¥0D VMZE HAILAN
MdA/¥S o *5zE 0L IvEuD
NOILVYENID VEd SESTHIYIINT MTIML
xm>\m4 -.o ‘g1’ 9zt FONFTTIOKE J0 TOOHDS
AdA/9S *0 88686 DNI AWIQVYDOVY SINYID HTLLIT
MdA/uS 0 *GLY 0§ HSNOHIHOIT
I¥ 'TOOHDSHYd I¥VHS 40 I¥Y HTHL
(tayyo ‘|esreidde
‘AN Hooq) aoue)sisse
8oUB)SISSE 40 aoue)sISSe Uyseo-uou uolen|ea yseo-uou juelb yseo o|qeoidde y juswuianob 10 uoneziuebio
uelb Jo ssoding {u) jo uonduosa( (B} Jo pouiey (3} J0 wnowy (d) | jo wnowy (p) uonoas O (9) N3 (a) 40 ssaippe pue aweN (e)

Il Ueg (066 Wiod) | 2iNPaydg) Sejels Pauf) S Ul SUOREZIUEBIQ PUB SJUSLWUISACYH 0} SJUE]SISSY J8yl0 pue sjuely jo uolenuRuon

nued|

| ebed

878090T-5S9

“Duft

fAjuno) 1066 w0 | oInpaLos

piemolg Jo UOT3TIeoD PuturiesT ATIeH



€0T

ZL-L0-%0
L¥2ees
(066 w0} | ajnpeyos
Man/ug ‘0 ‘voL’T 07T 'XREAVOV §,dIN FTLLIT
XdA /948 0 "L86°8T YALNID

ONINYVET TOOHISEYd LSILAVE LSYIA

AdA /9 0 *8E0 vV YALNTD
ODNINYVAT ONITYILS J0 SHENO TIM

qdA/dS 0 *T09°%9 WALNID
ONINYVET XYVNIMA SAIM WOAONIH

MdA/¥S 0 “g0€ 151 AREAVOV ALISHEAINO

qdn/ug ‘0 "6$8°597 WALNAD ONINMYAT
JVIHVY dV¥dT ¥v9d ¥dINID AVdHV avdT

qdn/ag _.a ‘06z°12 *ONI ¥AI¥OTd

NOILVINYTId 40 HOUNHD LSILAVHE LSHIA

EEIVRE "0 *8%9 997 ARIAYOVY SNOZINOH HALVAND

AdA/¥S ‘0 L6 ®9 -TOOHDS A¥VHI¥Nd HATLSVOMAN

(loyo ‘lesresdde

‘AN Yooq) aoue)sisse
aoue)sIsse Jo 90UEB)SISSE YSBO-UoU uolenfea yseo-uou juelb yseo s|qeoidde y juswiwanob 1o uoyeziuebio
elb o asoding (y) Jo uonduosa (6) jo pouiaN {#) jojunowy (8) | jounowy (p) uonoas oy (2) N3 (q) o ssaippe pue sweN (e}

(il Hed (066 wiod) | onpayog) SAEIS payun ey ul suoneziuebiQ pue SJUBLLIUIBAOY) 0] 9OUB)SISSY J3YI0 PUE SJURID) JO UCENURUOD —% Hed ~
| ebed 878090T-S9 *OUl ‘Ajuno) (066 wio) | 3NPayos
pIemoad Jo UOT3TTROD HBurturesr ATied




{066 w.0d) | 8inpayss

701

21-L0-v0
Lveeel

MdA/¥S ) ‘g1 €€ Z# Saiy =aMm
qdA/¥s "0 *8¥z 0§ DT WHINHD ONINIVAT SATOVNIR TIVHS
AdA/¥S ‘0 *161 792 ARIQVOVY NOILVVINID LUVHS
vagd D71 AWIAYOV SATIY TASNOWVYD
MdA/4s ‘0 *695 81T ONI ARHQYOV NYILSINHD EOQIY TIVHOD
MAA/¥ES ‘0 579 9L AWIAVYOVY FAII IH
MdA/¥S 0 *gz8’'¢¢ I9qus) butuaesT
s suTysung vdd STIepIl 'soquand

|

|
Aqda/¥s [-o ‘e6S' Y AWIAYOVY ONINYVAT SdEE HTLLIIT

]
AdA/9S "0 *1zL’0S WHINZD ONINIVAT FHUOD
MdA/9S "0 *6LY 09 TOOHDSHTYd SYANNIDHE IUVHS

(1ayyo0 ‘|esieidde
‘ANE Yooq) souelsisse
o0UE)SISSE U0 aoue)sISse yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou jueib yseo ajgeoidde y juswiuienob Jo uoljeziuebio
ueib jo esoding () jo uonduoseq (6) jo pope {#) J0 unowy (8} | jounowy (p} uonoes oyl (9) NI (@) jo ssaippe pue awe (e)

()1 ved (066 Wi04) | BINPAYUDS) S81LIS PAaNUN Sy} Ul Suoneziuebi( pue SJUSWUISA0Y 0] adueSISSY J8LI0 pue sjuely jo uonenunuod | j Med _
1 ebeq 8¥8090T-G9 DUl ’‘Aj3unod (066 WLo) | 8INPaYSS

pIemolg JO UOT3TIeo) burtures] ATied



(066 wuo) | sinpayos

SOT

LL-LO-¥0
Lveees

Hdn/¥g 697 €L AMIAODSIA 4O ATIOM ¥
MaA/¥ ‘€20 €L MEEED LONODOD 40 TOOHDS
VT VEd STOOHDS MAZND INNODOD HHL
MdA/¥S *008°T uoTjexTdsul jo ssoeld
qdA/d8 "9TE ¥Y ONI
SEHIVIDOSSY ONINYVHT TVINIHJOTIALA
AdAa/as .wmmuph ARIAYOVY SIANTD
YAANIN V€d DNI ASINJYEINT Luvada
Mdn/ug e “¥9T 1S¢ ¥AINED ONINYVAT A7avHD

|

|
MdA/¥E | ‘sz’ 6v DNI ¢ Z4IM ASIIS ASLI

)
qda/us 'v%9°952 *ONI  ZAI¥ XSIIL ASIT
qda/¥s "GESFOT TOOHDSHYd TLVAIA
DIINYILY VEd DT QTYOM AILLIT AK

(1oyro ‘|esresdde
‘AN Yooq) aouejsisse
aoue)sIsse 1o aoue)sisse Yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou 1uelb yseo ejqeoldde yi BLWIWIBAOG 10 uoneziuebio
weib jo ssoding (y) jo uonduose( (6) jo pouiay (3) j0 nowy (8) | jo nowy (p) uopoas DY (o) NI (q) Jo ssaippe pue awep (e)

(Il ved *(066 Uuo4) | 9|nPaYOS) Seleys PajUN Suj Ul SUOREZIUBBIQ PUE SJUSLIUIGACH O} SOUEISISSY JOYI0 PUE SjueJs Jo uohenunuod [ ed |

| ebed

8%8090T-G9 *OUI ‘Ajuno) (066 wuo4) | ajnpayos

piemolg jo uorlrreo) bBuTuxes] ATIedm



{066 wJo4) | ainpayss

90T

£1-L0-¥0
Lvzzel

MdA/HS ‘0 *GT7 8L FIAVA 40 QTH0M §,NIYATIHD
AdA/45 ‘0 "0 *ONI WVEI DNIDVYEHE
Man /¥ 0 *L08 2T ATVaIEany'T
‘Id J0 TOOHDS NVDI¥EWY-NVWYID
AdA/ES "0 ‘096 O AAVNEHI IH OL NTVL
qdp/ds 0 ‘€28 8% TOOHDS A¥A ONVIAdAVH
AdA/ES T "876'GS ARZAYOV QMYMONE LSIM
vEad aY¥YMo¥d 40 AWEAVOY HDVINVAQY

|

|
qda/4s [-0 *8L6 €€ OTT 'II TOOHDSENd SNOAVYD HITLLIIT

£
MdA/¥S ‘0 ‘LS8 €€ ANY'T DNINNVAT
vad AWIAVOV SAIA SSYID IS¥Id
Mda/ds ] *9%L 99 ISAM AWHAYOVY ALID ONINIVIT

(1eyyo ‘|esieadde
‘A4 Hfooaq) aoue)sisse
aoue}sisse 1o 8ouUB)SISSE Yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou jueib yseo s|geoydde yi wsiwanob Jo uoneziuebio
juesf jo asodind () jo uonduosa( (6) 40 poyieN {3} jounowy (&) | jo wnowy (p) uonoss Ol (9) N3 (a) 10 ssaippe pue aweN (e}

(Il ved (066 Wiod) | 8|NPaYdS) So1elS payiun oyl Ul suojleziuebi) pue SJUSWIISA0Y 0} SIUE)SISSY JaUI0 PUE SJUELY jo UoRenuluod _= yed _

| abed “DUT ' A3unop 1066 Wicd) 1 einPaudS

pIemoig Jo uoTiTTeo) bButuxes] Araed

8%8090T-599



(066 w.i04) | 3spnpayos

LOT

ZL-L0-¥0
Lveees

Mmb\Mm* *zcz ’ [1}4 I93us) ‘aAsQg PuturesT sssiboad
Z sdeis vgd ISTITW eyaipues
AdA/ES "HEL 9SG D11 AWQIYOY ONINIVAT ANVINNVA
AdA/NS ‘E0T €T NOLSEM FSUIAINA
SAI¥ I¥OSSAINOK Vdd DTT WYZUN
AdA/HdS ‘687 LE TTOOHOSTYd IDVITIA
ZAIN YEd NOILVOAQH NAVATIIHD XIHOIN
¥dn/us 809 651 AHIAYOV
ANV'IVYO ¥Ega “ONI 'TOOHDSHYd QNVTIMVO
MdA/¥S| = ‘966 9¢ TOOHDS
YTIID HHL ¥dd °"ONI WYYMS OI¥g
Ada/¥s "8ee 6VT II TOOHOSEYd HESIUNNS
AdA/9s ‘T€0°99 SHANId HFNO¥EWEd J0 AWIAVOY SAVMHIVA
MdA/NES ] ONI XRAQVOV ¥VIS ONISIN
(tay10 ‘|esreidde
‘AN Hooq) aouejsisse
aoue)sisse 10 soue)sIsse Yseo-uou uonen[ea yseo-uou 1ueib yseo a|qeoydde y Juswwanob Jo uoneziuebio
eib jo ssoding (y) Jo uonduosaq (6) 10 poyioN (3) J0 Junowy (o) 10 unowy (p) uondss DYl (2) N3 {a) Jo ssaippe pue awep (e)

(it Wed ‘(066 L104) | 9INpayos) Selels pajiun aup ul SuoleziuebIQ Pue SIUSLILIBACH 0} SOUEB]SISSY JaUlQ PUE SJUBID) JO UORENURUOD |J] MEd |

I ebed

878090T-S9

*dourt

fAJuno) {066 wuod) | 8INpayos

paemoag JOo uoT3lTTROD BuTuxes] ATaedy



(066 w04} | anpayog

80T

21-10-v0
Lyzeel

NaA /S ‘0 ‘0 ‘01T ®AROPTTUD S, TTTd
AdA/HES "0 *88L’p Awspeoy butuiesT
ATxeg Tned ¥€d [ned pPIeMSO
MAA/GS ‘0 ‘0 *oul Kuepeovy
K3TD 9TPPTY Vdd ZoUI3reW eYseleN
vmm>\.mJ ‘0 ‘0 KAuepeoy sTebuy uowspieH
AdA/¥S ‘0 .le.hﬁ *oul Awepeoy
uIes 03 SA0T YHEQ °0Tad SsTug
AdA/EE ] s *gT aIeODPTIYD Uocoesd OTIURIIV
¥ga “oul yoanyp 3sTtided oT3URTIV

|

|
MdA/¥S _.o "8¢¥ 6F ‘oul TIosssjUOl @8] ©TddVY

13
MdA/ES "0 ‘0 Tooyosaid
‘g ®» =2xep Aedq spr¥ ubrag
M&(MJ ‘0 ‘g8 ve I93Ua) HurTuIRD] § JUTYSUNS

{(soyyo ‘[esieidde
‘AN Hooq) aouelsIsse
aoue)sisse 10 90UE)SISSE Yseo-uou uonenea yseo-uou yuesb yseo a|geoydde y juswwaAob Jo uoyezivebio
eib jo esoding (U) jo uonduose( (B) jo poursin {8} Jo wnowy (3) | 1o unowy (p) uonoss Oy| (9) NI (a) 40 ssaippe pue awen (e}

(Il Ved ‘(066 Wiod) | 9INpayds) SSIEIS Paluf) aU3 ul SuoleziuebiQ PUe SIUSLIUIBACY) 0} SOUB)SISSY J9YI0 PUE SJUBIY JO UORENURUOD

11 ed |

| ebed

8¥80901-99

“out

fAjuno) 1066 wuod) | enpeyes

pIemoag Jo uUoIjTTeOD DPuTuies Arded



(066 w0} | sinpayos

60T

LL-1L0-p0
Lyeees

Mm>\mm“_ ‘0 ‘592’1 o711 ‘x93U8) futuresT ATrem
Jqaed 3seMm vdd AeTysv 'Huriand
MdA/dg ‘0 "€T1'T "o
‘Awepeoy ueristaup sdoog futuzesT
Ada/as 0 ‘P9 L *d1op ‘TWeTH Jo Tooyos ysimap
AdA/4s ‘0 VLG €D *dUI juUsW3sSeAUT
9 eTued ¥gd eTUeq 3jesoed ¥ TTIRWST
vmm\w\mm " 4] % Qmﬂmm \AEUUMUN pPIeadey
ddA/¥g oy T4 0T Awspeoy sIsuies] Teqold

|

|
xﬁ(«J I*2 “TLYV 6T *oul ‘fooyosaid s30] §,IoTde]
' ¥dd uosaspusH SSTu=a(J epuemer]
MdA /S| °0 ) Tooyosaxd
TIOSSOIUOR VLA DTT PTAOM §,BTAN
MdA /9 ‘0 "0 axedleq
auTyYsung vdd 2zsnbHraipoy uswie)

(12410 ‘|lesreidde
‘AN Mooq) aauejsisse
souejsiIsse 10 S0UR)SISSE YSBO-UoU uolyenjea yseo-uou eib yseo ajqeodde ) uswwanob 1o uoneziuebio
elb jo esodingd (y) jo uonduosaq (6) J0 pouiay (5) 0 nowy (8} | jo3junowy (p) uonoss Oy (o} NiZ (a) {0 ssaippe pue swe (e)

(11 ved (066 W04} | sjnpayog)  sejeIs pajun ey ul suoneziuebig pue SJUWILIBACY) O] 3DUE]SISSY JOYl0 pue Sjue.y) JO UOIIENURUOY) _=tnm _

| obed

8¥8090T-99

*our

fA3uno) (066 Wwio) | 8|npayos

paemoag Jo uoTI]}TTeROD bButureres] ATaed



(066 wao4) | snpayosg

01T

LL-1L0-v0
Lveces

HdA/ds "0 626 662 0T *our ‘TTounod
putuueld Ya[esH Teuolbey premoad
MdA/¥S 0 .Hmm\h sST00UYOSaId PTIOM 2UO
{(19upo ‘jesiesdde
‘AINS Yooq) aouejsisse
8ouB)SISSe 10 aoue)sISSe yseo-uou uonenjea yseo-uou eib yseo s|geoydde y 1uswiwanob 1o uoneziuebio
juelb jo esoding (u) j0 uonduosa( (6) jo pourei (3} j0junowy (3) [ jounowy (p) uonoss oi (9) NIZ (9) jo ssaippe pue aweN (e)

(Il Wed (066 WI04) | 9INPaYoS) SeIeIS pajiun oyy Ui suoneziuebiQ pue SUSIUISAOK) O} SOUBJSISSY J2Yl0 pue sjuely jo uolienunuod | i ed _

ebed 8%¥8090T-G9

*DUT ‘Ajuno) (066 wiod) | AiNPsYdS

piemoid JO UOT3TTeOD bButuxes] Araed



TTT
(2102) (066 uii04) | 9|npayog Jb-10-LE 201282

1eylj saspTaoad o] juswiAed snuog {9DUR]STSSY I0 juead Jo asodand ()

JHINED HYVOATIHD HSIAVIVd VEd d¥00 HYVOAIIHD HSIAVYYd

s JUSWMUIBSAOD IO ._HO._HU..MN._”....HM.D.HO JO sueN

§9I008 SSV'ID o3Isodwoo 3sod uo

I9yBTY I0 ('€ © oAPY pue SO[qeASATI[Op ACWousq TTe 93sTdwod ATTnjyssseoons

jey]l sIaspTaoxd o3 juswiAed SnUOg :90UR]SISSY IO jueld Jo esodang (U)

ONI ODNIMOY¥D ANV ONINMVAT 40 SO9V :JUSWUISAOH JO UOTIRZTURDIQ JO oWeN

(y) wwnio) ‘1T SUrl ‘II 3xed

"UoHELLLIOLUI [BUOHIPPE J3UJ0 AUB pUB ()  MO: "HBd - .| | Hed Ul paiinbes UOITEWIOjUI U} OPIAOIJ "UOREWICU] [Byuswiajddng _ Al Hed _

=

(1ey30 ‘resteidde ‘A4 Sjooq) | @ouejsisse yses 1uesf yseo siueidival
aouejsisse yseouou Jo uonduosa( (3} uonenjea jo poyisy (@) -uou jo yunowy {p}| jo Junowy (9) jo Jequinp (q) souejsisse 1o juelb jo adA ] (e)

‘papaau s sokeds [euonippe i payesiidnp 8q ueo ||| Ued
‘22 8ull ‘Nl HEd ‘066 W04 U0 ,SOA, paiemsue uolieziuebio sy i 919|dWo) “SIENPIAIPU| SRSeWIO( 0} S2UBISISSY JOYI0 PUE Sjuels _ i ved _

g abed 8%¥8090T-G9 *Dul ‘Ajuno)d (£102) (066 Wiod]) | sInpauds
paiemoiadg Jo uoTjlITeo) Burtuxes] AlxexH




Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Schedule | (Form 990) County, Inc. 65-1060848 Ppage2
art Supplemental Information

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: PRESCHOOL EDUCATION INC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: HEADSTART PRESCHOOL II

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: NEW MIRAWOOD ACADEMY, INC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonug payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: LIGHTHOUSE POINT PRESCHOOL, INC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: EARLY LEARNING CENTER OF SUNRISE, LLC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Schedule | (Form 990)
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Early Learning Coalition of Broward

Schedule | (Form 990) County, Inc. 65-1060848 Page2
[Part V] Supplemental Information

Name of Organization or Government: JACK & JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government:

PRESCHOOL VENTURES OF OAKLAND PARK, INC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: THE EARLY EDUCATION CENTER T.

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government:

IDES'S LEARNING CENTER DBA WEE ONES OF HOLLYWOOD

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Name of Organization or Government: EARLY LEARNING CENTER OF MARGATE, LLC

(h) Purpose of Grant or Assistance: Bonus payment to providers that

successfully complete all benchmark deliverables and have a 3.0 or higher

on post composite CLASS scores

Schedule | {Form 990)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Opeti to Public
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Early Learning Coalit ion of Broward Employer identification number
County, Inc. 65-1060848
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[__j First-class or charter travel [:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use 4
l:] Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
L__| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llt to explain . . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedon I 1a? . ... ... . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compenrx .tion ¢. organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods uss oy a related v.ganization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
|:| Compensation committee |:| Written employm.  “ontract
|___—| Independent compensation consultant |:] Compenc “"~nsurvey study
:I Form 990 of other organizations :] Approval  the Jr compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, ' . with  “pect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquab® ~tires.  *olan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based comr .sation angement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the Yicable 8 sunts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c){3}), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations mus. complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TRE OTgANIZAtONT e, Sa X
b Any related OrganiZation? e 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? . . e 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |Il.
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 672 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 563.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in PartW . 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SeCtion 53.4058-6(C) 2 .. i i 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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H MB No. 1545-
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Early Learning Coalition of Broward Employer identification number
County, Inc. 65-1060848

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Misgsion:

seamless service delivery system for publicly-funded early education

and care programs in Broward County, serving children from birth to

thirteen years of age.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, Other Program Services:

Performance Funding Program, Broward County and Department for Children

and Families

Expenses $ 2,707,056. incl grants of $§ 2,368,356. Revenue $ 2,707,056.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 1llb:

The Audit Committee and Board is presented the 990 for review at a public

meeting.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Potential conflicts are required to be presented for review at every

meeting.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Based on comparative compensation and benefits paid to CEOs and other key

employees by similar organizations, the Executive Committee of the board

reviews and recommends salary and benefits for approval by the Board of

Directors.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

All public records are available upon request.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017} Page 2
Name of the organization Early Learning Coalition of Broward Employer identification number
County, Inc. 65-1060848

Form 990 Part XII, Line 2c¢

The process has not changed from prior year.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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